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F\N NERURE

DIRECTORS® REFORT

TO THE MEMBERS,
VALIANT ORGANICS PREN®TL piviTED

Your Directors present their 10* Annual Report and the Audited Statement of Accaunts far the year
ended 311 Mareh 2015,

| L._| FINANCIAL RESULTS /STATE OF AFFAIRS

1 PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended
31.3.2015 31.3.2014
(Rs.} (Rs.}
Revenue from Operations 39.03,78.608 | 42.5098.057
Other lncome 120,14 451 140,062,751
| Tatal 60,23,93 050 439100808
Less: Total Expenses 493001639 | 357085198
Lesa: Provision for Taxation
fa) Current Tax 3,61,70,000 2,57,00,000
(b) Deferred Tax 4,59,829 B,70,451
{¢) Sher/(Excess} Provision for Tax of sarlier
years 2 -
Profit After Tax 1,27,61,300 5.54,45,159

During the year uoder review, the Company eamed total income of Rs.60,23,593,059/-
(Previous Year: Rs. 43,01,00,808/-) Net operating profit for the year was Rs. 10,932,801 420/
(Previous Year: Net operating profit Rs. §,20,15,610/-). Profit after tax provisions has been
Rs: 7,27,61,300/- (Previous Year: Profit after tax provisioos Rs. 5,34,45,159/5).

2. | DIVIDEND / TRANSFER TO RESERVE(S) .
With a view o conserve resources, oo dividend has been recommended for the financial year
under review. Directors have not transferred any amount to general or other reserves,

3. | CONVERSION FROM PRIVATE LIMITED TO PUBLIC LIMITED

Company was converted info public company under the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 on 26" November, 2014 inter alia having due regard fo sxpanded operations,
Consequently, new set of Arlicles of Association of the Company was adopted by the
Company

Further, name of the Company was changed to Valiant QOrganics Limited by deletion of word
‘private’ upen conversion ss aforesatd with effect from 31~ July, 2015 upon issue of Fresh
Certificate of Incorporation by the Registrar of Companies.

Further, Object clause of Memorandum of Association of Company was allered 1o remove
*Other Objects” clauses Nos. from 66 to 77 as required under the new Companies Act, 2013

4, | SHARE CAPITAL
The paid up share capital as at March 31, 2015 was Rs.36,40,320/-, Dunng the vear under
review, the Company bas ot issued shares vor bas pranted any stock option or sweal aguity.




NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

|

During the year under review, 7 (Seven) Board Meelings were duly held oo 08.05.2015,
17.06.2014, 27.06.2014, 18.07.2014, 10.11.2014, 29.12,2014 and 02.02.2015 The intervening
gap between the Meetings was aot more than 120 days a5 prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.Details of attendance by each Director a1 the said Board meetings are as under:

Name of Director (s) Board Meetings attended during
FY 2014-15

Shri, Hemchand Lalji Gala
| Shri. Arvind Kanji Chheda
Shei, Vishnu Jotiram Sawant
Shri. Vicky Hemchand Gala

e =

6. | CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in the nature of business during the year under review,

7- | SUBSIDIARIES / ASSOCIATES / JOINE VENTURES
The Company docs not have any subsidiary /associate or Jaint Ventare.

5. | EXTEACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
The details forming pant of the extracts of Anpual Return in Form MGT-9 as per Sectipn 92
of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed herewith a5 Annexure *A”.

9. | DIRECTORS
The Board of Directors prescolly is comprised of Mr. Arvind Kanji Chheda, Mr. Hemchand
Lalji Gala, Mr. Vishnu Jotiram Sawant and Mr. Vicky Hemcband Gala.

==
1, | KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

I1. | DEPOSITS

Provisions of Section 203 are not applicable to the Company, hence there is no mandatory
requirement to appoint key managerial persoanel.

The Company has not accepted any deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act,

iz,

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT BY
COMEBANY

Detils of loans, guarantees or investments given or made by the Company as covered under
Sectian |86 of the Companies act, 2013 are given in the Notes to the Fivaocial Statements.

. | RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Compuny has not made any related party fransactions coversd under the provisions of
section |83 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence preseribed Form AQC-2 is ant applicable.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS

There ore no significant / material orders passed by the Regulalors / Courts which would
impact the going concem starus of the Company and ifs furure operalions.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

| Pursuant to the requirernent of Section 134(3%c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors




confirm that:

a. | in the preparation of the annual financial statements, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b. | the dirsctors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so a¢ to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company af the end of the financial year and of the profit
end loss of the company for that periad;

¢. | The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for (he maintenance of adequate
accounting records io accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
Assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregulanities;

d. | the Directors’ had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: and

€. | the directors had devised proper sysiems to ensure cT-r—npliauce with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

16. | PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no particulars to be disclosed under Rule 3(2) of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

17,

STATUTORY AUDITOR & AUDITOR'S REPORT

In the 9" Anpual General Mesting (AGM) of the Company M/s. Madan Dedhia &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Nao.: 113095W), had been appointed as
the Stawtory Audilors of the Company until the conclusion of the 14% AGM of the
Campany. In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, it is necessary to gef the
appointment ratified by the sharebolders at every Annual Gensral Meering until the expiry

Lof the period of original appointment, The Company has oltained wrilten consent and latter

confirming eligibility fom M/s. Madan Dedhia & Associates, Members are requested to
appoint Auditors and fix their remuoeration,

There is no audit qualification, reservation, or adverse remark or disclaimer in the Auditor's
Report for the vear under review,

18,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, C5R Committee was constituted during the
year camprising of Mr. Hemchand Lalji Gals, Chairman of the Commitiee, Mr. Arvind Kanjt
Chheda and Mr. Vicky Hemchand Gala, Members of the Committes. Tha Company has adopted
C5R polley. The Annual Report on CSR attivities In preseribed form i annexed as Annexure ‘B'.

19

DISCLOSURE ON WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

As required by the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Preveation, Prohibition &
Redressal) Act, 2013. The Company has fornulated and implemented s policy oo prevention
of sexval harassment al workplace with & mechanism of ledging complaints, During the year

under review, no case was reported in this regard, J

el



| CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND mnmc?ﬂ

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

(A) Conservation of energv-NIL

(i} the steps taken or impact on conservation of encrgy;.

(ii) the steps taken by the company for ulilising aliemate sources of energy;

(iii) the capital investmicot on energy conservation equipments;

(B} Technology absorption- NIL

(1] the effors made towards technology abserption;

(i} the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or
import substitution;

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the

financial year)-

(a) the details of technalogy imporied;

{b) the year of impont;

(¢) whether the technology besn fully absorbed:

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorpiion has not taken place, and the reasons thergof!
and

(iv) the expenditure incurred an Rescarch and Development.,

(C) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo-
Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year; Rs.23,24.26,000 /-
Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflaws, Rs.23,05,54,000 /-

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No malerial change and commitments affecting finaoeial pasition of the Company ocourred
berween the end of financial year and the date of this repon

22

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Compuny has not developed and implemented a formal risk management policy for the
Company. However, the Board of Directors periodically as a part of its review of the business
consider and discuss the exiermal and interoal risk factors like markets related, SCONOmY
refated, foreign currency rate fluctuations, supply / logistics related, debtors callections,
Giovernment policy relaled matters 1bal may threaten the existence of the Company

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directots would like 19 place on record their appreciation for the valuable CO-0peration
extencled to the Compeny by the employees of the Company, Government Depariments,
Bankers, Supplicrs and Customers foi 1beir conlinuous suppon (o the Company.

Place: Miunbaj
Dated July 20, 2015

Fm;ﬁ [P BEHALF OF THE Bﬂ/

‘Arvind Chheda
Director (DIN-00299741)

Hemchand Gala
Director (DIN- 01587225)
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Form No. MGT - 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on March 31, 2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1} of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014)

I, REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

L

(1} CIN : U24230MH2005PLC151348
(i) | Registration Date : 16/02/2005 pogypag
{ili) | Name of the Company . Vallant Organics Limited
| {iv) | Category of the Company 3 Company Limited by shares
(v) | Sub-Category of the Company : Indian Non Government Company 1
(vi) | Address of the Registereg office and | : 109, Udyog Kshetra, 1st Fioor, Mulund
contack details Goregaon Link Road, Mulund (W) Mumbai-
400080
+91 - 2225913767/ 6
+91 — 22-67976640/ 5
{vil) | Whether |isted Company : Mo
(viii) | Name , address and Contact Details ’ : NA. .
of Registrar and Transfer Agent

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated:-

5Sr.
Mo.

Mame and Description of
main products/services

NIC Cade of the produci/service

% total turnover of
the company

Manufscturing of chemicals
for Agro Intermediate &
Fharma

201 100%

I1I,PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES- NIL

| Sr. | Name and Address of the | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicabie
Mo | Company Subsidiary/ | shares | section
Associate heid
N.A. -
1N

1V, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

f} Category-wise Share Holding

Category of N, of Shares held o the beginning of the year Mo, of Shares held at the end of the vear %
ahargnoldsrs Change
Camat | Physical | Totail ¥ af Demat | Physical Total % af curlng
Total Total the year
L shares sharss

13



A. Promoters

{1} Indian

at Individual/ HUF

364032

3GA032

b)) Central Govk.

364032

c} Statas Gaowk,

d} Bodles Comp.

B} Any Cther .

Sub-total (A} (1):-

364032

364031

3649032

(2] Foreign

#} HRIs Inalviduals

b} Other Indhdduals

€} Booies Corp.

) Banks/Fi

&) Any Other....

Sub-total (A} (2)i-

Tatal sharshalding of
Prometer (A} = (A}
(1} + (A} (2}

364032

364032

100

364032

364032

100

B. Fublic
Sharcholding

{1)Institutions

2 ) Mutual Furds/UTI

i) Banks Financial
Institutions

) Central Govt,

4} State Govi.(s)

E)Wepture Capital Eunds

Iy Irsurance
Companies

g} Faretar ngtitutlony)
lnvestors

h} Fgeeign Venture
Capital Iinvesters

1} Others (spedfy}

2. Non-Institutions

a) Hodies Corporatda

Iy Indlan

|y Qversens

B} Indhigugls

1 Thcividua)
sharehalders hoiding
nomingl share capital
upts R ) lakh

i) Dndividual
shareholders holafhg
nominal share capital
i excesg of Re. 1
fakh.

¢y Others {spesifys

Sub-Total (B) [(2):-

e <



["Tetnl Pubiic
Sharcholding (B) =
(8){1) + 8(2)

Shares held by - - —[ = . 7 . = .
Custudlans for GDRs &
ADRs

|
GRARD TOTAL (AJ+{ | - 384032 364032 100 ¢ 364032 364031 Log .
Bj+(c)

il) Shareholding of Promoters -

Sr | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of the
MNe. | Name beginning of the year year
No. of [ % of | % of No. of | % of % of %
Share | total Shares Shares | total Shares change
5 Shares | Pledged/ Shares of | Pledged/ in share
af the encumbe the encumber | halding
compan | red to company | ed to total | during
¥ total shares the year
shares
i Shiri, Hermehand L. Gala 35627 | 9.79 0.00 35627 9.7¢ .00 [T
2 Shrl. Arvind K. Chheda %5504 1250 0,00 45504 12.50 £.00 NI ’
k
] grrﬂ'.. Fart] Rzjendra 47324 13.00 0,00 47324 13.00 0.00 Wl |
Lleial] -
4 Emb. Marisha Rashesh G888 r 17.00 .00 61885 17.00 0.00 ]
Gagr
5 Smi. Maana Mang] §3504 12.50 .00 45504 12.50 0.0 i
Chheds
& Smi. Bhanumat Mohan | 34813 5.51 0.00 34872 554 5.00 il
Savia
7 Smi. Dhanvani 207aT 5.71 0.00 20787 S.7L 000 G|
Hamechand Gala l
8 Shri Vicky Hemehand 34,613 550 0.00 24,813 850 .00 [T
BGala
9 BhnSumeet Mohanlal 331484 10.49 0.00 J4194 10,49 J .00 HH
Savla [
Total 364032 | 10000 0.00 364032 ‘ 160.00 ( o.n il
!
(lii)  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify if there Is no change): NIL,
Sr No. Shareholding ar the Cumulative Shareholding

beginning of the year

during the year

% of total No, Shares % of total

MNa. of shares of the shares of the
Shares | Company company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise [ncrease/Dacrease

In Promoters Shareholding

during the year specifying

the reasons for

Increase/decrease (e.g,

| allotment/transfer/bonus/




sweal equity etr.):

Ak the End of the year

Sharehelding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (ather than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDR and ADRs):N. A,

Sr No. Shareholding at the Cumulative Sharehoiding
beginning of the year during the year
For Each of Top 10 [ Mo, Shares % of total MNa. of shares | % of total
Shareholders shares of the shares of
Company the company.

At the beginning of the yvear

Date wise Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons
for Increase/decrease {&.g.
alletment/transfer/bonus/
sweat aquity etc. )

At the End of the v=ar (or on
the date of segaration, If
separated during the year )

(v)Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnei:

5 Hurre of Girectar/Kay Eharahalding Date Increass/ Resson Cumulative Sharehalding during the
H mitagenal Feramiel Decreasa in FRAL
& Mo Shares - | Koof taaal Sharenolding #oi. of shares % tof tatal shares
ke thares of of the cormpany
baginningi the
Lo zaud)y | campany
end of the |
year
{3103, 2045}
1 | Hemchend Gala 35627 5.7% 01.04, 2014 il - - -
15527 2.9 31.03.2015
Z | Arvind Chheda 45504 12,50 | 01,04.2014 Nil E - =
45504 1350 | 31.03.2015
3 | Vicky Gal 34633 9.51 01.04,.2014 il T - -
34613 g.51 31,03.2015
d | vishnu Sawant - = 01.04,2014 - = & - -
31.03.2015

V. INDEBTEDMNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / acerued but not due for

payment:
Secured Loans | Unsecured Loans | Deposit Total
excluding Indebkedness
deposits
[ndebtedness at the
beginning of financial
wear
() Principal Amount 71,286,729 4,31,00,000 - 5,02,26,729
{li)Interest due but not
7
r;.i o= ""\{Ci'?
<[ MumsAl )=
2 m
-7 I“::"_l'l 2 b |
N ow L
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patd
(fityInterest accrued
but net dye

—

Total [i+ii+}ii}

71,286,739

Change in
Indebtedness during
the financlal year

= Addition

= Reduction

4,31,00.000

5,02,26,729

4,90,52,625

2,21,00,000

4,60,52 625
(2,21,00,000)

Net Change

4,50,52,625

(2,21,00,000)

2,69,52,525

Indebtedness at

the end of the

financial year

(i} Princlpal Amount

[} interest due but
aol paid

{iii) Interast
accrued but not
due

5.61,79,354

2,10,00,000

7,71,79,354

| Total (i+ii+iil)

5,61,79,354

2,10,00,000

7,71,79,354

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager:

sl. | Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/Manager Taotal Amount
No, | Remureration 4 = Rs.
Hemchand | Arvind Vicky Gala Vishnu (Rs.)
Galz Chheda Sawant
Director | Director | Director  [Director
1 Gipas Satany
3l Salaey an per provisions contemed in
sectnn 17[1] af the lacomd Taw Ao,
1aE1 F3DADEY 1744320 Sl GG BITEEED
B weive of perguisiies ufs 17[3] tncame-
Fax Aot 1961 157140 15320 A36ED SA0CD 514080
€} Profits In liea of galary under saction
L3] ingarms taxAct, 1961 i il hil Hi Ml
i ock Optiar o = , 2 .
A Jwest Eguity o - - -
.:. Coymmityion
- a5 7 ol prafiy = . = -
olhers, donchy., 554450 554452 .
LLOER0A
5. Dy, pluEne spedily - -
Total (4) 4115832 2453892 556360 TIECD EEACE

Ceikreg ay per the det

Mot appllcable




B. Remuneration to other directors -

Hou

Particidars of Remenerisn

Hame of Clrectors

Tatsl Amauni

& Independent Dirscrars

. Few dar artending
bogrdfoammiltee meetings

¥ Coapmmission

= Inhars, please speckhy

A

oA Ha

Na

M

Toiad (3)

o, Qther Wom-Execurive Olrectors

" Fees for eitending hoard [
commiites meefags

. Commizilon

. Cihiers, please speciy

L. Salary
2 Banug

HA

LY

Tl |21

Testpl [Blm {3227

L

Tatwl Marxiedal Ramunomtlen

a115817

2431892 6160

] Faacan.

R 79,00, B84

Dweral Coiling as sar thy Azl |~

Net applicatle

I -

C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD: N.A

5k
b [

Particulars of Remuneration

Mame of Key Managerial Personne|

CEC

Company
Sacretary

CrQ

Total

Gross Salary

@) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the income Tax Act,
1261

B) Value of perguisites u/s
17(2) Income-Tax Act,
1961

€} Profits In lieu of salary
under section 17(3)
Income tax Act, 1961

l Stock Optien

Sweat Equiky

Commissian

- asa % of profit
- others, specify...

Cthers, please specify

Total

13



VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

| Tyoe 1 Sectian of Brief Details of Authority Appeal
the Description Penalty / [RD/NCLT/COURT) | made If
Companles Punishment / any
Act Compeunding (glve
fees imposed detalis)
A. COMPANY
| Penalfy —
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
| Penalty |
Punishment -
Compoundin |
C. OTHER OFFICERS LN DEFAULT
Fenalty |
Punishment | |
Compounding | |
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
W "y /
Place: Mumbai Hemchand Gala LArvind Chheda
Cated July 20, 2015 Director [DIN- 01587225) Director (DIN-00299741)




ANMNEXURE - B

REMORT ON CORPOARTE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY [CSR) ACTIVITIES

A briel outllne of the tﬁmli‘.ill'!"fi 5@t potley,
including overview of projects or programs
prepoged o be Undertaken dnd & refargnce
to the wet-link 1o the CSR policy and projects
oF progrars.

The Campany’s (SR Policy direcis acthiltles ta be ungertaken in lirg with
Schedule Vil of the Companles Ast, 2053,

Repanalaiitien of 58 Commifter & Bosrd thall be a5 presesibed under
the safd Acy.

The Comipany may undertzie the TR alvities diractly and alise threugh
virlous implementing agencles such as, NGO's, nen-proft organizations,
wie Such impfementing agencies shall have an extablished wack record a:
erescribod Wnder the law, The day (o day implemaniation and exerutian ol
the C5A activitiesfprajects thall be camled out threugh 1he C5R commitize.
Detalls of profects fpragrems under TSR activities are ghvan hareunder in
hnnegure A,

The-Composition of the C5R Commiites.

N, Hgrmzhand Ladji Gala, Chaipman
ey Avvingd Kanl Chneds, Membaor

[3) Manner In which the smocnt spent during
the financlal year.

Me. Wiy Hemehand Gata, Member
Aversge aet pratlt of the company for las R, 559,33 fakhs
Vhree financlal years
Prescribed C5R Exponditure [baa par cenr OF AL 29 lakhs

| the ameunt as boitem 3 abovel

Detakls of C5K spent during the financlal year.
[t} Tatal amaunt to be spent far fhe £Y. Rs.11.18 fakhs
(2] Amouat unspent g

The manner in whach ke 3maunt Is spent iz detaliad In the Adnerure A

_ |

Anpexuie 4 10 Report an C5R Activities

{3 _ 12 B S T _la) (s} {6l [

LEA projact Frofocts or pragrams Secttir  In. which | Amount Amgunt spentonthe | Cumolalive Purnaunt spent:

or activity [1} Lecal ares or ather, the project outlay Profects or programs Txpenditure Olrect ar

identifing [2) specity the state | lscoversd fudget) {1] Direct Expenditure | upto the thratgh
and ' gdictwier whare project or on projects or | reporting impldimenting
prefects or  programa Programa pragrams peflas (R agenty (i}
wig undertalen wise{Rs.) 2] Gwerhaad [Rs.

a] Beucation & skl | Tohelp In the sducatlon | Mumbad, 3,11 lakhs 5.1k lakhs 3.11lakhs Through  Bartl

develapment of needy haharashitia Foundation

k] Henltly ML NIL ML KNIL HiL HIL

! Environment HIL HIL Bl NIL ML RIL

d) Rehagliglion ML HiL ML Il ML KL

ahaster pifected \

2reas

e] Eradiczilion of Communlty Housing & | Mumbasi, 10 lakit T 10 lakhs 165 fakhs Trrough  Kutch

bunger & Povirty IIvelthood oppertoniy Mabarashirn hain Foungation

Toral | 137} Lakin | 15,11 Lakns ERTHET . I

e £57 Commities herely confizmg that the [mplementation snd monitoring of CSR acfivities & In compliancs with TSR Objeciives snd the

CER Puliey of the Company,

11



Mada:n Dedhia Madan Dedhia & Associates

B. Com., F.C.A. Chartered Accountants

S:
Dhaval Karania 204, Chheda Bhavan, 98, Surat Street,
B. Com., A.C.A. Masjid (East), Mumbai - 400 009.

Tel Na.: 022 - 23487222

Independent Auditors” Report
To the Members of
Valiant Organics Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

Wi have audited the accompanying financial statements of Valiant Organics Private Limited (“the
Company™) which comprise the balance sheel as al 31™ March, 2015, the statement of profit and loss and
the cash flow statement for the year then ended and 4 summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

Muanagement’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally aceepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accaunts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free fron material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Clur responsibility is lo express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We
have 1aken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which

are required to be included in the audit repont under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under.

We conducted our audit In accordanice with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Acl. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to ohtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An-audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidénce about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial staiements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks ol material misstatement of the financial starements, whether due to fraud or error,
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant 1o the
Company’s preparation of the financial stateiments that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures. that are appropriate in the circumstances, hut not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
the aceounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directars, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit apinion on the standalone financial statements.
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In our opinion and o the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give 4 true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in

India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2015 and its profit and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date:

RBeport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I. s required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order") issued by the Central
Governmeni of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
4 statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extert applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books

¢} The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Staternent dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account,

d) fn our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards referred
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies Act, 2013;

€) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31* March,

2015, Trom being appomted as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of scction 164
(2) of the Campanies Act, 2013,

1) With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditar's Report in accordance with Rule
Il of the Companies (Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
mnformation and according to the explanations given to us
(1) According to the information and explanations given to us and based upon the audit
procedures performed, the company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position

(2) The company did net have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

(3) There were no amounts which required to be transferred o the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Madan Dedhis & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 113095W

A h—
Maidan Dedhla
Partner

Membership No, (032737

Place : Mumbai
Dated: 20" July, 2015.
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred (o in our Auditors” Report ta the members of the Company on the standalone
finzncial slatements for the year ended 31% March, 2015, we report that:

1.

1]

6.

Fixed Assets:

a)  As informed to us the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

bl All the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but
there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard

to the size of the company and the nature of the assets. No material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

) There was no disposal of fixed assets during the year, which will affect its status as going
cancem,

Stock of Inventory:

a2} The stock of inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year. except stoek lying with third parties, Confirmation of such stocks with third
partics has been obtained by the Company in most of the cases.

b) In our opinion, the procedures for physical verification of inventory followed by the

management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature
ofits husiness.

b The distrepancies noticed on physical verification of stocks as compared with book records
were nof material and have been properly deall within the books of account,

Loans and Advances:

According 10 the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the Company has not granted any leans, secured or unsecured. to companies,
firms or ather parties listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Acl,
2013, Consequently, the provisions ol elause §ii (b) of the order are ot applicable to the Company.

Internal Control Procedures:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is generally an
adequate internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of
its business, for the parchase of inventories & fixed assets and payment for expenses & for sale of

goods. During the course of our audit, no major instance of continuing failure to correct any
weaknesses in the imternal controls has been noticed.

Publie Depaosit

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

Cost Andit:

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant ta the rules
made by the Cenrral Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prime facie, the prescribed a¢counts and records
have been made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view Lo determine whether they are accurate or complet
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Ti Employees” welfare scheme / Government Dues:

{#) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the resords of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Invester Education and Protection Fund,
Employees” Stale Insurance. Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax. Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Cess to the extent applicable and any other statutory ducs have generally been
regulariy deposited with the appropriate authorities. Accordmg to the information and
explanations given lo us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 317 of March, 2015 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable,

(B) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no undisputed amounts
pavable in respect of Income-tax. Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty. Excise
Duty and ather material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March, 2015 for & period of
more than six months from the date they became payable:

. Acvcumulated Losses vis-i-vis Net Worth:

The compuny hag no accumulated losses at (he end of the financial period, The company has not
incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit as well as in the preceding
finanecial vear,

9 Repayment of Ducs of Financial Institution / Bank / Debenture Holders:

In our-opinion and according o the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
defaulied in repayment of dues 1o a financial institution and banks, The company does not have any
borrowings by way of debentures,

10, Acting as 2 Guarantor for loans:

Inour opinion and according 1o the information and the explanations given to us, the Company has
not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions, accordingly
the provisions are not applicable to the company

11, Litilization of Term Loan:

[n our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the Company has
not borrowed funds by way of term loan; accordingly the provisions are not applicable to the
eompany,

12. Comments on Frauds:

Based on the audit procedures perfonned and the information and explanations given to us, we
repart that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the period, nor have
we been infarmed of such case by the management.

For Madan Dedhin & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 113095W

(b}“'h. -~ MADAR OEIny
Madan Dedhia
Partner

Membership No. 032737

Place : Mumbal
Dated: 20™ July, 2015.



VALIANT ORGANICS PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2015,

[&mount in ¥)
Nete Flgures 35.5;}_&{; end | Flguresas atthe énd
Particulars 8 of current reparting :prr'p;qﬂ_g}ls__r!pp_l;ﬁps
period 31.03.2015 perlod 31,03.2014
I, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
188 r Fuiryd!
ta} Share Capital 36,40,320 36,40,320
|5} Reserves and Surplas r 21,09,99,165 18,33,55,754
Sub - Tatal (A} 21,45,39,485 18,70,00,074
(31 Non-Cyeeent Liabilitias
(a} Leferred Tax Liabititles (Met) 3 1,43,32.835 1,38,73,006
Sub - Total (B} 143.32,835 1,38,73,006
(4] Current Liabilities
\8) Short-Term Borrowings 4 7,71,79,354 5,02,26,729
ih] Trade Payables 5 E9,DE.E11 5,68,10,7%2
lc] Other Current Lisbilitles 6 14.57,287 12,78,514
|d} Shor-Term Provisions 7 8,23.47,859 B,53,39,788
Sub - Total (C) 15,74,591,211 17.36,55,823
Tatal [A<B+L} 39,68,63,631 137,45,28,903
ILASSETS
[} Mop-Currant AssETs
(3] Fixed Assets &
[i] Tangibie Aszets 10,92,05,820 10,99,02.044
|3} Insamgitle Asssts .
[IET} Capival WP 64,120,630 37.32,087
(b} Men-Current lovestments E 2,15,64,982 2,23,23,080
[ch Lang-Term Loans & Advances 10 22,316,367 20,139,357
(d} Dther Non-Current Assets 11 - 16,182
Sub - Total (D) 13,94,17.299 13,80,82,775
[ZE Current Assats
[a] Inventories 12 4,34,90,375 6,60,08,617
(i) Trade Receivanles 13 12,01,85,858 10,52,20,638
(e} Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 72,564,747 80,158,385
{d) Shor-Termy Loans and Advances 15 #.64,01,307 571,938,484
Sub - Total (E] 29, 74,465,337 23,64,45,124
Total (D+E) 39,68,63,631 37,45,28.903

potes 1 to 28 form imtegral part of accounts

As per our report ol aven date

FOR MADAN DEDHIA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
[Fiem Regn No.113095W]

L\
e D
e
MADAN DEDHIA
PARTNER

Place : Mumbal
Dated : 20th July, 2015

FOR VALIANT ORGAMNICS PVT LTD

HEMICHAND GALA
BIRECTOR

L#R‘ﬂﬂﬂ CHHEDA,
DIRECTOR
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VALIANT ORGANICS PRIVATE LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH, 2015,

fAmountin¥)

Flgures asat the end | Figures as-atthe end
SF, 47 Note| ofthecurrent | of the'previous
Ne Fardsaars: No. |reparting perlod 31st| raporting period 315t
March, 2015 March, 2014
| |Raevenue from aperations 16 59.03,78,608 432,50,94,057
Il |Gther Income b 1,20,14,451 1.40,02,751
I Total Revenus (1 #11) 60,23,93,059 43,91,00,808
IV NSes:
Costof materialis consumed 138 37.485,20,604 27,29,54 371
Changes In inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-
in-Trade 13 {29,66,119) {1,57.04,631)
Employee Benefit Expenses i} 2,14,21,882 1,78,91,255
Financial Cost 21 61,771,584 58,80,457
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 22 81,632,350 7B6,14.559
(Hher Expenses 23 £.56.85,343 6,82,49,187
Total Expenses (IV) 49,30,01,639 35,70,85,198
W |Profit before tax (- IV} 10,53,91,420 '8,20,15,610
V| | Tox expense:
{1] Current cax 3,61,70,000 2,57,00,000
{2) Shart / (Fxcess) provision far tax of earller year(s) 91 B
{3] Deferred tax 4.59,529 B, 73,451
VIl | Prafie/(Loss) for the perlad (VA1) 7,27.61,300 5,54,45,159
VIIl {Earming per eqlity share; 4
(1} Basic 159,88 15231
{2} Difuted E 1549 88 152.31

Notes 1 to 26 form integral part of accounts

Ag per our repart of even date
Previaus Year's flgures are regrouped [ rearranged wharever requirad

FOR MADAN DEDHIA B ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Regn Mo.113095W)

A
-:'-':.:_;‘I-f—-‘l‘ i

MADAN DEDHIA
FARTNER

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 20th July, 2015.

FOR VALIANT QRGANICS FVT LTD

HEMCHAND GALA
DIRECTOR

ARVIND CHHEDA
DIRECTOR




VALIANT ORGANICS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 317 MaRCH, 2015,

tAmount in 3]
) s - raEat s i At -
i, " e e Bl = L
: AHIRRE CARAL 315t March, 2015 | 315t March, 201
AUTHORIZED CARITAL
750,000 Egulty Shared [RY, 7,50,000) £quity Shares of &5, 149/~ sach T5,00,000 T5,00.000
75,00.000 15,00,000
1RSUIED, STNECHBED B FULLY PAID ue
Eauity Share Capiral
1E4,032 [P.Y. 3,54,052) By Shares af Rg. 10/ ssch fufly pakd on 35,40,320 36,40,320
Tatalin. ¥ T6,40,320 35,40,320
L1 The msonslilation of sumber of shares sutstanding v oot out balaw
Equilty $hares
Particular Rumber
Ehares sutstandicg at tho heglaning of the year 3,64, 032
Shacef Heued durng the year =
Sharat baupht back dusing th vaar «
|Gharid utstanding &t the gnd of the pea 348,082
37 The dolah of Equity sharebalders balding mote than 5% shares
i 15t March, 215 Ay BE 325t M 4 |
i e M3, of Shared hald % af Haldirg Ko, of Sharag hild % af Halding
Hefmehiand L Gals 5617 574 35527 9.7
arsind ¥, Chheds A5 504 1350 45,504 1250
Cihanyarin H. Gty 26T 5.70 M FET ]
Wichy I Gala IR 981 61 LS
Bhanumals b, 3avi 38,613 551 34 613 3.5
SLmEET B 533 IE. 194 204 3104 1[5
LAt & Gagd| 47,9374 1300 AT 313 13.00
tlanisia B Gogrl 1 %85 1780 BL 17.00
Liedra k. Cihhecs A%.504 12.50 45,504 | 11.50
L3 BanusShares isued during past flue pears
AL Eguity thares af L5100 =och lssumd as bonuy shares in EY.2000-11
Bay bk of Shares during past fee years
92430 Equiey sharesof 120/ pach had beerr biought beck in £Y,2010-21
B3 FI6-Equity shares of R 10/~ wochi had been hought back in F.Y.2002-23
3 i apto As L ~ additone. - |- Deductlong S} o o
R oty T L sstapetzond | AP | icrmants |33t march, 20is
Cagital Redemprion Botorve 2191, 30 . - 2191300
Gatesal Rasera 1arra, 160 73,76,150 - 2,30,%5,258
Prinfi & Loss Acoount 16,62 80,386 7.27.82.300 57398014 18.56,50 667
Todal n T 18,33,56,754 EMI37430] 53398018 _21.03.80,165
Details of Probt snd Lots Surolus |s a5 ghean el |
: T i e P At CAdat
2 i A b e et | 355t Marth, 38 | 3146 March, 20is
betir prarfic 3t naT Taa TA¥51 00 5,58,45,158
Ralanes brawght Eorward 16,652,289 385 12.42,76,511
Frafit availatde for dppropnation 23,90,50,688 128720670
APPHOPREATIONS |
General Resorda 72,76,130 5504516
Crividersd an Equity Shams 60,083,300 [.52.85.344
Tas o0 Rividend T2,78,500 25,599,824
Adjusgimem as s Schedule 1| of Companies Act 3013 14,840,080 -
Surrus Canied o Smarge 3est 866,520,667 | 45,52,69,346 |
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VALIANT ORGANICS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2015.

(Amount In ¥)
: " As at ~Msat-
3 ! DEFERRED TAX LEABILITY e gl A
vy [l = J . . 31st March, 2015 | 315t March, 2014
Deferred Tax Lability
Depreciation 1.43.32.835 1.38,73,006
Totalin g 1,43,32,835 »1,38,73,006
o~ $ | Asat Asat
4 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS i et T e
SHORT TERIV] BORROWINC | 315¢ Mareh, 2015 | 315t March, 2014
1 |Secured
- Worklng Capital Loans From Banks 4,38,83,321 71,26,72%
- Packing Credit 1,22,96,033 -
2 | Unsecured
Loans and advances from related parties Z.10,00,000 4,31,00,000
Totalin ¥ 7.71,13,354 | - -5,08,26,729

Warking Capital loan of Rz 13,00,00,000/: (Previous Yesr f3, 6.00,00,000) from Citl Bank (Frevious Year with HDFC Bank] ‘are secured
By frypothecation af stack and book debis of the respective activities and collatersl security s provided by creating equitatle
rortgape of the progerties held by the company. actual untilisation of such facilities, during the year was as follows. It s also

personally guaranteed oy Directors

Mature of Loans Closing Balanca Whgsiurts Curing
the yaar
Cash Credit 4,38.83,311 5,12,63,200
- diab = - . Asat AL at
o ot - _TRADE PAYABLES L LTk -
| 31st March, 2015 | 315t March, 2014
Others Fayvables 63,06,811 5,68,10,792
Tatal in < 69.06,811 |  [5,68,10,792

In the #bsence of neceesary information relating to the registration status of supplier under tha Micre, Small & Medium Enterprisss
Davelopment Act, 2006 with the company, the information required gnder the said Act could not be diglosed.

. y e = As at Asat
2y . OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES o 0L s
: b A ey Dl € Pl F 31st March, 2015 | 315t March 2014
Others
- Qther Payable * 14,567,187 12, 78,514
Totalin ¥ 14,57,287 _12,78,514
* Other Payabies include Statutory Dues, Other Provisian of Expenas etz,
} Asat as at
T ! - al = - = el = e gt |
Vo smn'rnnm Pn,ows uns A1st March, 2015 | 315t March, 2018
Prwmun For Emplm_.rue: Bernafit 17.61,85% 13.87,743
Previslon for Taxation &,05,86,000 5,39,42,000
TatalIn ¢ -B,23,47:B59 £,53,35,788
——,
ﬂ_\l_jl.l")'.nn-."i
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VALIANT ORGANICS PRIVATE LIMITED
MNOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015,

{Amount in T)
- e e e As at “Asar
9 - CURRENT INVEST e b e LIS it
] NUNI:LI el = ---‘*.-ME-HT-E 31st March, 2015 | 315t March, 2014
i|lvestment in Property 1982122 19,82,137
2{Imvestment in Equity Instruments
=« Quipted
235,000 (P.Y, 2,50,000 ) Equity Shares of Aartl Industriss Limited 1,95,82.360 2,03,40,957
gach fully paid up
Totalin® 215,64 482 2,23,23,089
Markat Value of Quoted Investments a5 on 31t March, 2015 - Re 8,24,38,000
Miarhet Value of Quated investments ason 315t March, 2014 - Rs 3,06,73,500
E e P E e T e Asat ~ Asat
10 = i ! r g = i
ol E = LONGTEHALOANS AND ADVANCES 315t March, 2015 | 315t March; 2014
Unsecurad, Considered Good :
1] Security Daposit 10.65,147 10,50,147
1 Loans and advances
- To-Related Partiss 617,220 6,65,220
- To Others 5,554,000 3,048,000
Totalin © L22,36,367 20,1%,367
i = e it A5 at o Asat
DIFERNGN CURRENT ASSETS -| 315t March, 2015 | 315t March; 2014
Unsecurpd, Consldered Good :
Others - 16,182
Tokaiin T - +16,182
I Asat Asat
be et o 31st March, 2015 | 315t Mareh, 2014
1iHaw fatarial 1,74,05,230 d4,36,93.013
2)'Wark-ln-Progress 2,10,587,400 15197771
3{Finished Geods 29,809,000 50,722,500
4| Storas & Spares 3,00.000 2,50,000
5iPacking Matarfals 10,94 099 845,327
Totalin T 4,28,50,379 E,B0,08,517 |
: - - LIRS = npEa Asat
e - = Mmmmﬁ 31st March, 2015 | 315t March, 2014
Unsecured, Considered Good &
= 0ver Six Manths 2,61,946 4,17,813
- Dthers 11,99,27,953 10,48,02,82%5
Totalin T 12,01,85,895 10;52,20,638




VALIANT ORGANICS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015,

{Amount in Rs T)

" CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

- Asat

315t March, 2015 | 315t March 2014

CAsat -

R

1|Cas h Equivalan

- Balances with Banks 42,96,840 31,12,908
- Cash on hand 586,229 7,123,524
Sub Total (4] 48,853,168 38,25,820

Z10ther Bank Balances
- Bank Deposits (with Maturity less than Twelve Menth) 30,81.579 41,92 555
Sub Total (B) 30,81,579 41,921,555
TotalinT [A + B]] A9,64,747:|0 - 2E0/18385,

'SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

“Asat

: R | INar AT
~'31st March, 2015 | 31st March; 2014

As

o R

Unsecured, Considered Good :

1|Security Deposits 1,324 15,000
2|Loans & Advances
Aeuance Recoverabie in cash o in kind or for velue to be considered good
- Advance to Su prliers 62,13,250 B,11,317
- Advance 1o Stall / Workers 1108078 6, 79,250
« Balance With Revenue Authorities | Direct Taxes) 7.58,99,064 5,38,77.507
- Halance With Revenue Autheorities {Indirect Taxes) 27.8E,640 9,41577
- Prapald Expénsas 2,73,363 8,74,033
-Interest Receiable 15,584 -
[Totalin T §,64,01,307 571,598,484
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WALIANT ORGANICS FRIVATE LIMITED
ROTES O ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR EMDEC 31 MARCH, 2015,

Dighepate pursiant 18 Accunting Slandard - 18 {Revind] Emaleyen bancity’

FEMEA
;::,Ij:w.f\- Hu

axardl

Ortingd oo Thussion Fline Al of Rs 580 MIR Y 10, BB EAL] bamon i Psirtobirs P ol b st i a4 i
wizens & inclzded s Cantrbabian 16 Frenidesd sed othar Tetda® i ihe Prod X

[Amimua =T
% FETTILE FROM CPLAATION Fec Ihn fabe iricded | Eoe i Yame Eontid
= . ik R e n e Tt S r
1|Pevenue fram Qperktion
= Mevarcy frem Sale al Preducts (Grosd]
Less s Excipe Dty
—fmme
Salaw Vabw | Cleaing Vilun Ceanisg Value
1925870, 833 A 500 545,000
179148431 = 14,102, 500
50531031 FRIB.500 . B 000
415398057 200000 53,24, 500
s —
o= =| Fersha Yaar tnucd | Forihe Tear Taged
: : = “¥U0E Marchzars | 3usi J
1intarest incpms 487400 884210
| Zrdend neara idarie L0, 50
3Nt Gidn-an forege Coevensy Tranvashicn TED9E 12006510
Prafiton sale of Feed Aaanin ) W 0o
4 Prufit wn sale &f invaysment L3,79.394 .
8 Juin ol Lioanoe 10065, 383 -
Fishic inzome 110 *
|Faralin € 11014 ==L A0, I8
oy N T 2 S T P e I TR Fﬂ'bhl'hl.l'.ﬁ‘#ﬂ 'I‘fh\fll‘:m
M| costioe MATERIALS{PACEASING MATERIALS CONSIMED Aar dterie a1s | Sie e, 1950 |
LA Material Canaumption
- Taywkmenyd » Fanal A5EIET 08 2563 LB
< M M la] -+ L Chiliins 42,32, 867} BEJBELD
2 Peching hlataristi LeT5a,014 LR
3| har Raw Ratielalh 19,748,283 20,04, 74T
Totalm T 3T.45.20.504 373954470 |
— =y
¢ S Farghayedr ended 10o Margh . For'the year ande i
|- Y Watua of Mapsnals Soncumed S e T ; T b
Iergezriag 15630088 140537002 51.5T%
Incilfenaus 1175 84, T4 AL 18.29,1%.057 44
TaTAL 374530 604 100005 37,5%8.54,571 100,008
s tm-wmmmmumummnqmnm.m._  For the Tear Ended For the fear Endled
g {PRGCESE ANDSTOCKBNTRABE.  —or— ' | I554% Maaele 003 || FLet barch, 2054
'IIH‘MM!I IM. Elase|
I|Fomisead Gands | Sockein Trece 2988000 53,32.500
I Eioek-m-Proouay L1037 400 3515771
(] T AL ALY 2,1130.318
vt b i |
Hfinohed Geodi  SEack-in Trade 54,231,500 6,75, Doc
sk -Fracery is18rmn 47,80 580
i} 211337 54,145,085
NazaIn ¥ 29,55 157,08, BA T
| EMPLOTEE BEHEFIT EXPENSLS Kot the aas fadid
1 I:msm:r: Samungruilen 78.00,862
Tjsakiries & Wape 1,13,58,318
FCemrisition 1 Frovider & attes Fuhdi T.83,817
-lim.l’(wm’ul supATEES TSLBRET
[letmint 1 ~2d, 11, BA2 L TESLTSS
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VALIANT DRGANICS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES OM ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAS ENDED 31° MARCH, 2015,

[Amaunt In Y}
NARCE CO For the Year Ended | -Fr the Yeas Ended
FINANGE €O5T. | T
Lineerest
* On Unsgcured Laany 1RE0151 AT.A4,851
OnCasn Credn ELE4.563 0E55
1| Citmr Botrowing Cost
= Bank charges 1533001 PR R LR L]
- Baak carmeniggan 15,793,770 841,356
Tatal In T 8177584 L CERA0.45T
e (ferifie Year Ended | Farthe tear Ended
P A S A SR 303t March, 2015 | 31si March, 201
Lidepracation BLE2,3%0 TH L4 554
= |'iuu| In ¥ ‘BLE23E0 | - vR33,5%%
. - ET T r (For the Year Ended | “Far the Year Ended
i o SIERBeRES = /31 March 2015 | “3ist March, 2010
Maru.rhp_u.dn-; Iagenzes
Consumption af Stares & spore parts 467,344 1.33,664
Cansmptian o Pewer & Fugl LE3 3502 ERER LY.L
| Freight Octrol & Cartage 15385319 11578631
Hepei B Maintenance
* Plans & Machingry §L.55.23% 69,531,112
= illaing 1,62.024 4,18,158
It arse Chavges A3 313 517,643
Foliumion Conlrol Exp Ivaan 35,293
Lznpur Charges 2601823 1651085
Latnraendy Expuriges L, 20.94Y 2,50,163
Factary Exparises 240,893 214177
Waret & Dralooge Charges Shama31 361408
Wirt Set-0N £.35:571 105,364
Gther Manufacining Expenses 5e4993 118.427)
Tutal & 6,64, 38,060 S.44,29,504
Office and Adminlmmative Epeaes
Frolesianat & Conmdloncy Charges TR0 a0y
Frsaze Coutiet & Yelpphane Charges 1,981,533 140,465
rinfisig & Statinaany Charges 140,947 L3704
daditars Jemunpreizan
Ay Audii Fees 136538 1,15,168
Cehass d0.574 55,517
Loenvsyance 130,787 148,328
“Vahiclg Expanses 30708 351,643
ifice Saperides 1,58,739 2,080,084
‘amner Alminkiiridve Cpenyer 247,255 4,724,054
Tatal B PR FREN] 1927953
2ediing ard Distributtan Expanans
Cemmssion On sales 540,673 BHERIS
Traveifng Expernse 13¢,033 1155238
Claarting Charged 434398 LAL008
Fretgin dutwisd 180,787 £7,862
Expert FresphL 11838 450 62,29, 864
Feprt Enpadges J0BLETS 12.81,532
temearabin Fues 1.B2.142 A5
Tt Chas gy 204,409 54,358
Lias oy sade al suwiy 502,080 =
Uither nlhag Expenies L0713 184,455
Tatal 150,357,070 57,096,500
ftam - Oparating Exganses
Deriation 40,200 1520100
Donainn = C5A 1200000 o
Frelimmary Exps wWicH 16181 16,430
1367382 RET
Totalln ¥ [ArBaCe0] _BESBEIAE) . GEZAN AT |
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VALIANT ORGANICS PRIVATE LIMITED
WOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENODED 11" MARCH, 2015,

24 WALLIE OF STORES & SPARES CONSUMED Fot B yhAL Bt A1 KSR 300 Far-theé yead enided 343t plarch 204
Ao % al coosumpiion Ammauni ol cor pl
Impartas = E jn :
Incligeniais A.62140 LB 733658 100
TGTAL o,62.248 100 7,33, 668 100
For thie year prded | Fortheyesr erded
F
ELE -] VALUE OF IMAMIATS ON CIFBASIS \N RESPECT OF Saat hhr:__h 015 2ter Mteh 201a
Haw Materraly £3,25,94,535 15,37.09.570
TOTAL 233904538 16,37.05.67)
Far the year ended | For the yesr ended
= RSO 3iel Mareh 2055 | 815k peaech 2014
Audil Fems
= Bratutnry dadit Feid 1,35,518 1,145,164
Cithars 60,674 55,517
TOTAL L3719 170,786 |
CURREN Far the year endeo. | Fos the year ended
i e =y 3136 Mgach 2015 323t March 2084
Marbarenip Fees 96,000 L1225
Gemurrage Changes (2epar; Expange) . 150,257
TOTAL 86,000 262 812
= For theyvearended | Foctha year gnded
ok s dor iy vk s 31stMarch 3035 | 3ist Marcn 2014
TFos v of wpans 232425, L2,55,58,000
TeTAL 13.30,35,200 328538050
Farthe year enden | For tie yeaf inded
. ERRTHIGERT ASSILIER ARIE) CUMMITRATS SlsMach 2035 | 31t Mirch 2034
Contingens Liakilitiey
Estimuzed AmalnT af CONfract 10 Dy satuled o0 Gt 19 TEATL G4, 14
accoun [ne: ol advances)
- {emers of Credit, Bank Guarsnress & Bl discounied 25754521 344,739,228
[TOTAL 177, 31453 3,40,53.047
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VALIANT ORGANICS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2015.

Forthe year ended | For the vear enced

G EARHING FER HARR(EPS) 315t Marth 2015 | 31st March 2014
Met Profit avallable far Equity Shareholders 7,27,61,300 5,54,45,159
Mo, of Equlty Shares 3,684,032 3,64.032
Basic EPS 1939.88 15231
Diluted EPS 195.88 152.31
Mominal Value of Equity Share 10 10

Mg par aur report of evan date

FOR MADAN DEDHIA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOLINTANTS
{Firm Regn Na, 113095W)

dh)

A

L1

MADAN DEOHIA
PARTMNER

Place : Mumbai
Dated ¢ 20th July, 2015,

FOR VALIANT ORGANICS PAT LTD

W

HEMICHAND GALA
DIRECTOR

ARVIND CHHEDA
DIRECTOR
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VALIANT ORGAMICS PUT LTD F.¥. 2014-15

Raote Mo, 25 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Basts of Pregecation of Financal Statements
The financial slatements have been prapared in accordance wWhth Ganesslly Accepred Accounting Principles in india (ndian GAAR) under

histarica).eost convention o 4n sccrisl basis b campllance with all macenal aspeces. of the Accounting Standarnds (AS) notilied under the
section 133 of the Comainies Act, 2013 read togother with paragrach 7.of the Tompanies {Accounts) Rukes 2014, The accounting policles
heve Bann cansisiantly applind Ly the Carngany and are conslstant with these wed |n thie presious year

Use of Extimates
The preparatian of fidancial statements in canforming wilh mdian Gags requires the managerment [0 makes judgements, extmanes and

Fmumptiens td ke made that affect the reported amaunt of assets and Nabilities, disclosare. of cantingent llabllities on the date of the
hnancial statements 2nd thie repored smeunt of revedues and expenses durlrg.the ftparting perlod. Diffirence between the actval results
aned palimatas are racngrised in the period In wiich the resillz ar khown/matertahised

Reuerile Récognitian
Amigriue |5 fecogrized 1o the Bxtent that It i possible thet sbanomic Benefits wal flow o the Cormipary and can be rolishly medsured,
Flevanya from suls of praducts b recogalzed whan the significant ks 3nd rewards of gwnarship af tha goods have passed 1o the buyer.
Fates of goods ara recarded nit of trade discounts, rebates; sales ey, value added tax, and gross of Excise Outy:
Intaresy incar s ecodnised on @ time praportion basls taking into asécint the amaunt outstanding and the applicabis interes] rate.
Dividenat ncome 15 recognisnd when right ro récelve is estatifseg.
Flupd Aszints
Tangibis Agcats
The fleed assets sre stated st cast of asquisiion, less stcumulated: depreciationand impairment [oss, H-any. Cost fs inclusve of 38
expenditure of cagital nature such 35 bvward Traight, duties & taxes|to the extent not receverable), Installation aad cormmencing sxpansis
and incidents| exgenses related o scgwinitlon Bnd costs to bring ass2L to ity warking condition, Adjustrants arsing if any fram exchangs
rale variptions arribaisbia to fxed assets are capitalised.
Subsequent espendilynes refated 1a.an flem of Tangible Asset ars added 10 its buok vatus only iF ey incresse the foture benafits o the
existirg aases Deyond Ity previously assessed standard of performance.
Prajecis ancer which assels are A0% ready for their inténded use are disclosed under Capltal Warkn-Progress,
Intanigible Azsats
Infumgll Assets e slatel ot cost ol acquisitien net of recoverable (ares fess sccumulated amartiation/Segletion and fmpairmeant le; if
any. The coit comprises pacchase price. borrowing eagts, and any cos directly attriutable ta binging the dsset ta Tt warking condisian fat
the intended ee nnd st rharges on foreign evehangs contracts and adfistmants ariging from exchange rate variationg atribistalils s fhe
Intangible asoes
Dzpreciation and Amortisation
Tenginhe Assets
Dearesiation an Fieed Assets is provided on Stralght Line Method [SLM| mathod as pes firtes preseribad in Scheduls if 6f the Compantes Ac,
2013, garapt in the raspect af the (ollgwing assets, whene usedul lIfe of asset s different than those prescribed in Sehedule 1 of the Act,
Particulars Oepreciatian
Building (Usahd ife 28 years| Dver itg vaeful il 2y assessed
Plart B Machinery (Useful e 18 yeart) Cvar its weeful life 25 ascescod
Wehiche (el File 10 vears) Dver its wiehil Sle as assessed
Leasehold Land Oiweer the period of laase leem
Impalrmant of Assets
A atse iy treated as impaired whd the Carrying cost of asser exceeds it repaverable vaiue, An impairmiant kass s charged to the Proflt and
Loz Stateniznt in thi yesr in which an atcet s identified 81 fmpaired, The impairmant loss recognised in prior acesunting perkad W rewersed
Fiher= nas been a chinge n the ritlmate of recoveratle amount,

. Barrewlng Cosiy

Borroweng costs ihat dre abicdbutable to the acqulsitién o construcion of gualifying Bagets are capiiafised 35 part of the cosy of such assets
Agqualifying asset s one that necessarlly takes substantial pariod of Hme Lo get rescy for s intended use. All ather borrowing costs are
chapged 1ot Profitand Loss Statemen| inithe perfad In whech they are lncured
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VALIANT ORGANICS PVT LTD F.Y. 201
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-

Mote No. 25 - SISNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES; [Contd.)

Waluation of Inventories:

Inventeries are valued at lower of Costand Net Realizable Value after providing for obselence, iFany,
Inventorizs have been valued on the following basis:

Raw Materlals, Packing Material, Stores and Spares - At lower of cost and net realizable value.
Work-in-Process - At lower of cost plus appropriate allocation of overheads and net realizable value,
Finished Goods - At cost plus appropriate alfacation of overheads or net realizable value, whichever is lower;

Investments
Current investments are valued at cost or market value whichever is less. Long term investments are stated at cost les
provislor for permanent dimunitian in value if any, of investmants

Employes Banafits
Contributions ta Provident Fund, which is defined contribution schema, ara charged to the Profit & Loss Accaunt In the
peried in which the liability s incurred.,

Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax s measured at-the amount sxpected 1o be pald to th
tax sutharities, using the applicable tax rates. Deferred Income tax reflect the current perlod Hming differences betwee
taxable income and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differencas of earlier years/period. Deferre
tax. assels are recognised only to the esteat that there is a reasonable certalnty that sufflcient future fncame will b
available except that deferred fay assets, In case there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, are recognised if there §
virtal certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be avallable ta realise the same

Deferred tax assebs and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been enacted or subistantivel
enacted by the Baiance Sheet date

Foreign Currenty Transactions

Transactlons denominated In fareign turrencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transactia
or that approximates the actual rate ar the date of the tranzackion

Any InCome or éxpense on actount of exchange difference either on settlement or on transkation s recognised In the Profl
and Less Statement, @xcept in case of long term liabilities, where they relate to acquisition of Fixed Assets, in which cas
they are adiusted to the carrying cost of such sssets,

Provistons, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

Frowislan Is recognised in the accounts when thers s a present ohligation as a result of past eventis) and it is probable tha
an outflow of resources will be reguired to settle the ahligation and a rellable estimate can be made. Provisions are no
discounted ta their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at th
reporting date. Thase estimates are revlewed at each reporting date and adjusted 10 reflect the current best estimate
required o be settied the obligation at the Balange Sheet data;

Contingent Habilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources |s remote. Contingent assets are nelthe
recognised nor disclosed In the financlal statements.

A
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VALIANT ORGA MNICS PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2015,
{Amaount in¥)
Particulars For the year ended Far the year ended
— Flst March, 2015 3 151 Mn_rch_ 2044
Mat Profit Befora Tax And Extra ordinary items 10,93,91.4320 8,20,15,510
WAduttrmients For 1
Aafe
Intersst paig 51,77,584 58,580,457
Oepteciation 8162350 78,1455
Pre-Operative Expenses 16,182 16,830
Lass on safes of Faoed Acgots 182 0s0 -
12.35,23.506 8.57.27,156
Lags:
MiiEras; ineome 1,07, 460 534,213
Deeidend Incame 133,750 10,62, 500
Profit oncale oF Inbestiments 12,259,394 -
Dinarating Profit Befare Warklng Capital CHangas 11,10,58,933 341,30, 543
Adilctments far :
Add{Less):
|Merease)s Gecroase in Trade and Othar Receivakles [4.43.59, 0o51 {5.04,22,728)
\nerease) Decrtase in Trade Fayabla {3,27,17,138) 3.36,01,437
|Inersasal) Dacressa in nventariag 231,158,397 {408,128, 754)
Cash Generated from Operatian 510, 1,008 45580408
Less:
Direct Tiass Dividend Tax/Othar Tax Paid 3,81,70,251 2,57,00,000
Cash Flow Saforn Eabraaedinary item 3.08.00,715 {1,18,502)
WAdd Lesa);
Extragrdinary ilems . -
ok Cash From Dperating Activitics (A} 3,08,00,715 {1,29,502)
h Flpw Eepp in I
Addltlan to Faed Assetsfowip 11,17, 76.305) {23887 158
Inferest Ingome A,07,460 234,213
Qividensd incame 13,533,750 10,62, 500
Purchase of Shams/invesment 1588001 25,00,000
iale Froceeds of Fiked Assets L.o0,000 -
et Cash from lnvestlng Actiwities (5] (80,47, 694) (1.97.590,455)
T .
Procue s Rapaymant from Lang Term Borrowings 268,53 B35 27LI678
Divideny Pais (4.36.81. 700 [1,78.37,768)
Intaresk Maid [B3,77,.564) [58.20,457)
Mt Cawh fram ffUsed) in Flnancing Actlvities [C) (2,29,05,528) 33,54, 454
et tncrbase/|Bocressa); In Cath and Cash Equivalents (A+B4c) {53538 {165,535, 503)
Dpersing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalenty BO.1R 385 1,45,73, 888
Closing Balasce of Cash and Cash Equlvalents 75,64,747 B0, 18,305
A5 per our Separate Report of even date attached
L
FOR MADAN DEDHEA B ASSOCIATES FOR VALIANT SREANICS FUT LT
CHARTERED AFCOUNTANTE
(Firm Ragn No,213098wW)
1 -
i "
A=
'MADAN DEDHIA HEMCHAND SALA ARVING CHHEDA
PARTHER DIKECTOR DIRECTOR
Place : Mumbal
Dated : I0th July, 2015,
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Hegd. Of. ; 109, Udyag Kshetra, 1st Floor,
Mulund Geregaan Link Road,

Mulund (W), Mumbai - 400 080,

Tel. - 91-22-2591 3767 / 6

Tel, : 91-22-6797 6640/ 5

Fex : 91-22-2591 3765

E-mail ! info@valiantorganics, com
Website : wwwvaliantorganics.com

CIN NO.; U24230MH2005PLC151348

To
The Members,
VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting the 11% Annual Report of the Company
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2016.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:
(in Rs.)
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
Income 53,47,61,131 60,23,93,059
Expenses 37,72,40,319 49,30,01,639
Profit/(Loss) Before Depreciation 16,67,87,559 11,75,53,770
Less : Depreciation 82,606,787 81,62,350
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 15,72,47,706 10,93,91,420
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 5,38,00,000 3,61,70,000
Short/(Excess) provision of tax for 3,43,407 291
earlier year(s)
Deferred Tax 6,57,226 459,529
Profit/(Loss) after Tax 10,24.47.074 727.61,.300
REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the year under review, the Company has earned revenue of Rs.53,47,61,131 as
compared to previous year of Rs. 60,23,93,059. The profit before tax was Rs. 15,72,47,706
as against profit of Rs. 10,93,91,420 in the previous year. The profit after tax was Rs.
10,24,47,074 as against profit of Rs.7,27,61,300 in the previous year.

DIVIDEND
During the year under review, Dividend of Rs. 7,28,06,400 was declared.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

An amount of Rs, 1,02,44,707 was transferred to the General Reserve,



NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD:

During the year Ten (10) Board Meetings were convened and held on 02/05/2015,
05/06/2015, 24/06/2015, 11/07/2015, 20/07/2015, 31/07/2015, 05/08/2015, 18/11/2015,
29/02/2016, and 18/03/2016 The intervening gap between the Meetings was within
the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

[In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, CSR Committee was
constituted during the year comprising of Mr. Hemchand Lalji Gala, Chairman of
the Committee, Mr. Arvind Kanji Chheda and Mr. Vicky Hemchand Gala,
Members of the Committee. The Company has adopted CSR Policy. The Annual
report of CSR activities is annexed herewith as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report..

REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION POLICY
Company is not covered under sub-section (1) of section 178.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial
statements relate on the date of this Report.

However, During the year under review, board of Director's at thier Meeting
held on 5% August, 2016 allotted 32,76,288 Bonus shares in the ratio of 9:1 (i.e.
Nine Equity shares for every one share held)

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal control to ensure that
all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or
disposition and that transaction are authorized, recorded and reported correctly.
The Company has effective system in place for achieving efficiency in operations,
optimum and effective utilization of resources, monitoring thereof and

compliance with applicable laws.




* DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms
of Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) that in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31+
March, 2016, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate  accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the Assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

d) that Directors’ have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

€) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of Annual Return in the Form MGT-9, as required
under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is included in the Report as Annexure - ‘B’
and forms an integral part of the Report.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under
review. The Company does not have any deposits which are not in compliance with the
requirements of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013,

COST AUDITOR
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The Cost Auditor of the Company Ms. Ketki D Visariya (Fellowship No. 16028), Cost
Accountant, was re-appointed by the Company by the Board of Director's under
provisions of Section 148(5) read with Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES :

During the year under review no Contracts Or Arrangements were entered with Related
Parties hence Form AQOC - 2 is not applicable to Company.

HOLDING COMPANY, SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Holding Company, Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and
Associate Companies.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Notes to the financial statements,

SHARE CAFPITAL

During the year under review, the Company declared issue of Bonus Shares in the ratio
of 9:1 thereby 32,76,288 Equity Shares were issued and allotted to the shareholders on 5t
August, 2015_.Pursuant to said bonus issue paid up capital of the Company increased
from Rs 36,40,320 to Rs 3,64,03,200.

Apart from the above, no other shares were issued by the Company during the
Financial Year under review.

DIRECTORS/Key Managerial Personnel
During the year under Review, there were no change in the Directors.

COMMENTS ON AUDITORS REPORT

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the auditors in
their report. The provisions relating to submission of secretarial audit report is not
applicable to the company.
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The provisions of Whistle Blower policy are not applicable to the Company.

AUDITORS

In the % Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company M/s. Madan Dedhia and
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn. No. 113095W) had been appointed as
the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period up to 5 (five) years to hold office
from the conclusion of 9 Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 14t
(AGM) of the Company. In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, it is
necessary to get the appointment ratified by the shareholders in every Annual General

Meeting until the expiry of the period of original appointment.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN

EXCHANGE EARNING AND OQUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earning

and outgo are as follows:

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(I) | the steps taken or impact on conservation of
energy

Company's operation does
not consume significant
amount of energy.

(i) |the steps taken by the company for utilizing
alternate sources of energy.

Not applicable, in view of
comments in clause (i)

(iif) | the capital investment on energy conservation
equipment's

Not applicable, in view of
comments in clause (i)

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

(i) | the effort made towards technology absorption Nil
(ii) | the benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction
product development or import substitution INil
(iii) | in case of imported technology (important during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) Nil
(a) the details of technology imported ff':':::":
(b) the year of import; //// \t\
(¢) whether the technology been fully absorbed ﬁ =! w A

(S
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(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and Development Nil

C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Foreign Exchange Earnings:- Rs. 23,24,26,200 (Previous Year: Rs. 23,10,84,000)
Foreign Exchange Outgo:- Rs.16,05,10,042 (Previous Year: Rs. 23,30,90,539)

OTHER DISCLOSURES

No penalties/strictures were imposed on the Company by any statutory authority on
any matter. There was no significant and material orders passed by regulators or

courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status & Company’s operations in
future

The Company has in place the mechanism for Risk Assessment. The Board by way of
periodical review ensures that risk, if any, is controlled and managed by means of
properly designed framework.

The Company has an internal HR policy dealing with Sexual Harassment which is
circulated to the employees. The Company has not received any complaint of sexual
harassment during the year under review.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to the employees, bankers,
business associates, consultants, and various Government Authorities for their
continued support extended to your Company’s activities during the year under
review.,

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

VALI?VNy%NICS LIMITED
£

ARVIND KANJI HEMCHAND LALJI GALA

CHHEDA
Place: Mumbai DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Date: 1=t June, 2016 DIN; 00299741 DIN: 01587225




Annexure ‘A’

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

ACTIVITIE

A brief outline of the Company’s
CSR policy, including overview
of projects or programmes
proposed to be undertaken and a
reference to the web - link to the
CSR policy and projects or
programs and the Composition of
C5R Committee.

- The Company’s CSR policy directs activities to

be in line with Schedule VII of the Companies
Act, 2013

- Responsibilities of CSR Committee and Board

shall be prescribed under the said Act

- The Company may undertake the CSR activities

directly and also through various implementing
agencies such as NGO's, Non Profit
Organisations, etc. Such implementing agencies
shall have an established track record as
prescribed under the law. The day to day
implementation and the execution of the CSR
activities/projects shall be carried out through
the CSR Committee.

Details of projects/programs under CSR
activities are given hereunder as Annexure A

Composition of CSR comumittee

Shri Hemchand Lalji Gala (Chairman)
Shri. Arvind Kanji Chheda (Member)
Shri. Vicky Hemchand Gala (Member)

Average net profit of the
Company for last three financial
years

Rs. 839.84 Lakhs

Prescribed CSR expenditure (two | Rs. 16,80 Lakhs
percent of the amount as in

itern 3 above)

Details of CSR spent during the | Rs, 17.25 Lakhs
financial year

Total amount to be spent for the | Rs. 16.80 Lakhs
financial year

Amount unspent, if any Nil

Manner in which the amount | Details given below

spent during the financial year
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

ACTIVITIES
Sr. | Projects/ Sector in | Locations | Amount Amount Cumulati | Amount
No. | Activities which where Outlay Spent on the | ve spent:
projectis | projectis | (Budgef) project or | Expendit | Direct or
undertake | undertake | Projector | programs. ure through
n n (Local Programs | Sub-heads upto the | Implementin
Area/Distr1 | wise 1. Direct Reportin | gagency®
ct) Expenditure | g period
on Projects or
Programs
2, Overheads
1 Education & | To Help in Mumbai, 17.25 Lakhs | 17.25 Lakhs 17.25 Through Aarti
Skill Education | Maharashtr Lakhs Foundation &
Development ofneedy |a Dhanvallabh
Charitable
Trust
Total | 17.25 17.25 Lakhs 17.25
Lakhs Lakhs 2l

6. The CSR Committee Chairman confirms that the implementation and monitoring of
CSR policy is in compliance with the CSR objectives and policy of your Company.

Place ; Mumbai

Date : 1 June, 2016

(SR Committee

W'

Hemchand Lalji Gala

Chairman

(SR Committe
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ANNEXURE "B"
Form No, MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31* March, 2016
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

l.

i) CIN:=-
ii)
iii)
iv)

v}

wi}
wil})

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Registration Date
MName of the Company
Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Whether listed company
Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and

Transfer Agent, if any
Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Address of the Registered office and contact details

U24230MH2005PLC151348

16" February, 2005
Valiant Organics Limited

Company Ltd. by Shares/ Non-Goverment

Company

109 Udyog Kshetra 1st Floor

Mulund

Goregaon Link Road Mulund (w) Mumbai

Mh 400080
+91 22- 25913767/6
+91 22-67976640/5

Ermall id:- csteam@aartigroup.com

Mo
LA

All the business actlvities contributing 10% or maore of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

sr. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the Product/ | % tototal turnover of

Ma. products / services service the company
1 Manufacturing of Chemicals for Agro 15201 100

intermediate and Pharma
ll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sr. No. | Name and Address of the CiN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ |% of shares| Applicable
Company Associate held Section

1 N.A, MN.A. M.A, MN.A. MN.AL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i} Cotegory-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the year ¥
Shareholders the year (As on 1" April, 2015} {As on 317 March, 2016) Change
Dem | Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total %of | during
at Total Total the
Shares Shares | vyear
A.Pramoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 8] 245721 245721 67.50 0| 2457210 2457210 67.50 0.00
b) Central Govt 0 o 0| 000 L=Fanih 0 0| ooo | o000
c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 | 00g/l0— odN\ o0 0| o000 | o000
d) Badies Corp. 0 0 0| oofd/ o hz)| o 0| 000 | 000
e) Banks / Fi 0 0 0 | odeSl mMUMBA S o 0| 000 ]| o0.00
f] Any Other... 0 0 0 | 00BN\ 0 f5) 0 0| 000 ] 000
Sub-total (A) (1):- 0 | 245721 245721 | 67.50N “~——0" | 2457210 | 2457210 | 67.50 | 0.00
(2) Forelgn \“_;_f,/’f_-ﬂ”
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a) MRls - 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 000 | 000
Individuals
b} Other = o 0 ] 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Individuals
¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0,00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
d) Banks /F| 1] 4] 0 0.00 4] 4] 0 0.00 0.00
e} Any Other.... 0 1] 0 0.00 ¥ 0 ¥ 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (A) [2):- ] ] 0 0.00 o 0 o 0.00 0.00
Total shareholding of o 245721 245721 B67.50 0 | 2457210 2457210 67.50 0.00
Promoter [A) = [A){1] +
(Al 2)
B, Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutua| Funds 0 0 0 0.00 ] o 0 0.00 0.00
b} Banks /F1 0 o 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
¢} Central Govt. 0 0 8] .00 0 ] 0 0.00 0.00
d) State Gowt.{s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 1] a 0.00 0.00
&) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.00 # 0 o 0.00 0.00
Funds
f} Insurance 0 0 0| o000 0 0 0| o000 | 000
Companles
g} Flis O 0 (8] 0.00 0 0 0 .00 0.00
h} Foreign Venture o] o 1] 0.00 0 0 0 0.0 0.00
Capital Funds
) Other (Specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 | 0.00
Sub-total (B){1):- 0 0 0 0.00 0 ] 0 0.00 0.00
2. Non-Institutions
a) Badies Corp.
i) Indian 0 0 0 5] 0 0 8] 0 0
it} Overseas 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b} Individuals
i} Individual 0 0 o 0.00 0 0 4] 0.00 0.00
shareholders
halding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
i) Individual o] 113311 118311 32.50 0 | 1183110 1183110 32.50 0.00
shareholders
halding nominal
share capital in
excessof Rs. 1
takh
¢) Others {specify) v} 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 .00 0.00
(i) Mon Resident 0 0 0 0.00 o 0 0 0.00 G.00
Indians
(i) Trusts 0 o ] 0.00 0 0 ] 0.00 0.00
{iii) Unclaimed (#] 0 0 .00 #] 4] o 0.00 0.00
suspense Account
Sub-total (B)(2):- 0 | 118311 118311 | 32.50 0 |-1183110 | 1183110 | 3250 | 0.00
Total Public o 118311 118311 32.50 s L] 1183110 32.50 0,00
Shareholding
(B)=(B]{1)+ (B){2)
C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 364032 364032 | 100.00 3640320 | 100.00 0
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The Board of Directar’s at thier meeting held on 57 August, 2015 ollotted Bonus Shares in the ratio of 9: 1
thereby allotting 3276288 Equity Shares to the existing shareholders

fi} Shareholding of Promoters

5l. | Shareholder's Name | Sharehalding at the beginning of the year | Share holding at the end of the year %
No. (As on 1% April, 2015) (As on 31™ March, 2016) change
No. of % of total %of Shares No. of % of total | %of Shares :' iha i
Shares Shares Pledged / Shares Shares Pledged / dn ding
ofthe encumbered of the encumber uring
company | to total shares company | edtototal | theyear
1. Hermchand L. Gala 35627 .78 .00 356270 979 0.00 0.c0
2. Arvind K. Chheda 45504 12.50 0.00 455040 12.50 0.00 0.00
3: Aarti R. Gogri 47324 13.00 0.00 473240 13.00 0.00 0.00
4. Manisha R, Gogri 61886 17.00 0.00 618880 17.00 0.00 .00
L Dhanvanti K. Gala 20787 5.70 0.00 2076870 5.70 0.00 0.00
B. Vicky H. Gala 34613 .51 0.00 346130 951 0.00 0.00
Total 245721 67.50 0.00 2457210 67.50% 0.00 0.00
The Board of Director’s at thier meeting held on 57 August, 2015 ollotted Bonus Shares in the ratio of 5 1
thereby ollotting 3276288 Equity Shores to the existing shareholders
iif} Chonge in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, If there is no change)
sl Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Reason | Cumulative Shareholding
No, beginning of the year Decrease during the year
No. of % of total In shareholding No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1. | Hemchand L. Gala 35627 879 | 05.08.2015 Increase Banus |ssue 356270 9.79
2. | Arvind K. Chheda 45504 12,50 | 05.08.2015 Increase Bonus lssue 455040 12.50
3. | Aarti R. Gogri 47324 13.00 05.08.2015 Increase Bonus Issue 473240 13.00
4, | Manisha R. Gogri 61886 17,00 | 05.08.2015 Increase Bonus lssue 618860 17.00
5. | Dhanvanti H. Gala 20767 570 | 05.08.2015 Increase Bonus lssug 207870 5.70
b. | Vicky H, Gala 34613 2.51 | 05.08.2015 increase Benus lssue 346130 l
g‘... S J".l R
iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promaters and Holders af 7 MUMB Al \
and ADRs):
5l. | ForEachoftheTop| Shareholding at the beginning Date Increase/ Reason Cum tiu g
No.| 10 Shareholders of the year Decrease du
No. of % of total shares . L" Idi No. of % of total
shares of the company SRERNARE shares shares of
1. | Meena M. Chheda 45504 1250 | 05.08.2015 Increase | Bonuslssue| 455040 12.50
2. | Bhanumati M. Savla 34613 9.51 05.08,.2015 Increase Bonus Issue 346130 g.51

o
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| 3. | Sumeet M. Savla | 38194 | 10.49 | 05.08.2015 | Increase | Bonus Issue| 381940 10.49
v} Shareholding of Directors and Key Manageriol Personnel:
sl For Each of the Shareholding at beginning Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No. Directors and KMP of the year Decrease during the year
in
MNo. of % of total shareholding No, of % of total
shares shares of the shares | shares of the
_ company company
1. | Arvind Kanji Chheda 45504 12.50 | ps.08.2015 Increase Bonus lssue 455040 12.50
2. | Hemchand Lalji Gala 35627 9,79 | 05.08.2015 Increase Bonus lssue 356270 .79
3. | Vicky Hemchand 34613 9.51 | 05.08.2015 Increasa Bonus Issue 346130 8.51
Gala
Total 115744 31.80 - 11574490 31.80
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company Including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
{Amount in Rs]
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
il Principal Amount 561,759,354 2,10,00,000 7,71,79,354
i} Interest due but not paid ) )
il Interest accrued but not due - B <
Total (i+1i+iii) 5,61,79,354 2,10,00,000 -
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
Additian - -
Reduction 4,64,66,616 2,10,00,000 6,74,66,616
Met Change 4,049,66,610 6,74,60,616
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
1) Principal Amount 597,12,738 - 97,12,738
i) Interest due but not paid -
ili) Interest accrued but not due -
Total (i+ii+ii) 97,12,738 - 97,12,738

W2



VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Manoging Director, Whale-time Directors andfer Monager: {amount in Rs)
sl Particulars of Shri Hemchand ShriArvind | Shri Vicky Gala shri Vishnu Total Amount
no. Remuneration Lalji Gala Kanji Jotiram Sawant
Chheda
1 {a) Salary as per 3634488.00 1918752.00 | 601128.00 752400.00 B9DB76E.00
provisions contained
in section 17{1) of
the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b} Value of 39600.00 39600.00 39600.00 39600.00 158400.00
perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Prafits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961
2. | Stock Option - . . = -
3. Sweat Equity - - - - -
4, Commission 727613.00 727613.00 s = 1455326.00
1% of net profit
- pthers, specify..
5. Others, please 330408.00 174432.00 S4648.00 £8400.00 627888.00
specify BONUS
Total (A) 4732109.00 2860397.00 | 635376.00 BE0400,00 | 9148282
Ceiling as per the Act 10% of net profits of the Company

B. Remuneration to other directors:

{Amount in Rs)

sl.

no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of the Director

Total

Independent Directars
Fee for attending board /
committes mestings
Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Executive
Directors

Fes for attending board /
committee meetings

Commission
Others, please specify
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Total {2} . -

Total Managerial = N
Remuneration (8)=(1+2)

QOverall Ceiling as per the
Act

€. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

sl

no.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Total

Company Secretary CFOD

Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17{1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

{c) Profits In liew of salary under section 17(3)
Incorme-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

ko

Sweat Equity

Cammission

- a5 % of
profit

- others, specify

Others, please
specify

Tatal




VIIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFEMCES:

Type

Section of Brief
the Description

Companies
Act

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/
Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD / NCLT
/ COURT]

Appeal
made,
if any

(give

Details)

" A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penaity

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

1

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

=

ARVIND KANJI CHHEDA

DIRECTOR
DIN: 00299741

Date: 1% June, 2016

Place: Mumbai

W

HEMCHAND LALJI GALA

DIRECTOR

DIN: 01587225
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Madan Dedhia Madan Dedhia & Associates

B. Com., F.C.A, Chartered Accountants

Address:
Dhaval Karania 204, Chheda Bhavan, 98, Surat Street,
B, Com., A.CA. Masjid (E), Mumbai - 400 009,

Tel No.: 022 — 23487222
E-mail — camdassociate@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of
Valiant Organics Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Valiant Organics Limited (“the
Company™) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March, 2016, the statement of profit and loss and
the cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
prevenling and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified undey Section 143({10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Comipany’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An aundit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31™ March, 2016 and its profit and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date:

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. Asreqguired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

1)
2)
3)

4)

3)

6)

7

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 113095W

(C.A. Dhaval Karania)
Partner
Membership No. 151890

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

referred specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

{Accounts) Rule, 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 317 March, 2016,

and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on

31* March, 2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1)

of section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

On the basis of information and explanation of the Company provided to us, the internal

financial control, framework the report of the internal anditors and in our opinion, the

Company has adequate internal financial controls systems in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us,

a. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its financial statements — Refer Note 23.6 of the Financial Statements.

b. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts which
were any material foreseeable losses.

¢. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

Place: Mumbai
Dated; 1% June, 2016,

Page 2 of 4
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our Auditors” Report to the members of the Company on the standalone
financial statements for the year ended 31® March, 2016, we report that:

1)

2)

3)

4}

5)
6)

7)

a. Asinformed to us the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

b. All the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but
there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the company and the nature of the assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

¢. According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties
of the Company are held in the name of the Company.

The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management and in our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable. As explained to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us the company has granted loans, secured or
unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

a. In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had been
granted to the party listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act were not, prima
facie, prejudicial to the interest of the Company

b. Tn the case of loans granted to the party listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Act, the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the principal and interest as stipulated.

¢. There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loan granted to a party listed in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investiment made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prime facie, the prescribed accounts and records
have been made and maintained. We have not, however, carried out a detailed examination of the
same.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records of the
company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of the account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-fax, Sales-tax,
Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues
have been regularly deposited during the year by the company with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident Fund, Employees” State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Valoe Added Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues were in arrears as at
31% March, 2016 for a period more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income-tax.
Sales-tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom D Exci
been deposited on account of any dispute. ;

L
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8) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues from any financial institutions, banks, government or debenture holders during the
VEAr.

9) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year, Accordingly. para 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable.

10) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

11) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Act,

12) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

13) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14) Aecording to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934,

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 113095W

f"ww"“f‘;' Qe

(C.A. Dhaval Karania)
Partner
Membership No. 151890

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 1* June, 2016.
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET A5 AT 31" MARCH, 2016.

{Amount in Rs)

Figures as at the end

Figures as at the end

Particulars NND;E of current reporting | of previous reporting
" | perlod 31.03.2016 period 31.03.2015
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders Funds
{a) Share Capital 1 3,64,03,200 36,40,320
ib) Rezerves and Surplus . 2 19,1122, 586 21,09,99.165
Sub - Total {4) 22,75,25.786 214539485
{2) Non-Current Liabilities
\a) Deferrad Tax Liabilities (Net) 3 1,45.80,081 1,43;32.835
by Long Term Provisions 4 11,76.,02,578 8,05,86,000
Sub - Total (B) 13,25,92,639 949,188,835
(3} Current Liabilities
{4) Short-Term Borrawings 5 97,12,738 7,71,79,354
(B} Trade Payables ] 3,842,883 851 £9.06,811
1o} Other Current Liabilities 7 15,083,538 14,57,287
{d} Short-Term Provisians 8 21,18,822 17,561,859
. Sub - Total (C) 4,76,30,345 £,73.05,311
Total (A+B+C) 40,77.48,774 39,68,63,631
[LASSETS
{1} Non-Current Assets
{3) Fixed Assefs 9
(i) Tangible Assets 12,43,66,684 11.11,87,942
{ii) Intangible Assets . -
[Tit) Capital WIpP 16,07,.498 B4, 10,630
(b} Non-Current Investrments 10 1,85,82,360 1,95.82,350
{¢) Long-Term Loans & Advances 11 11,89,35,644 7.82.35,431
Sub-Total (D) 26.44.52,186 21,54.16.3653
(2) Current Assets
{a) Inventories 12 246,42 568 4,28.50,379
{h) Trade Receivalles 13 10,18,70,074 12,01,89,859
lc) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 1,14,26,400 73.64,747
{d) Short-Terrm Loans and Advances 15 53,17,545 1.04,02,243
Sub -Total (E] 14,32,56,588 18,14.47,268
Total (D+E) 40,77,48,774 39,68,63,631

"Motes 1 to 26 form integral part of accounts

Previous Year's figures are regrouped [ rearranged wherever required
As perour report of even date

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn No.113095W)

(C.A. Dhaval Karania)
Partner
MWem. No, 151890

Place: Mumbal
Datad: 1st June, 2016.

For Vallant Organics Limited

il

Hemchand Gala
Director

Arvind Chheda
Director

\.©



VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH, 2016.

{Amount in Rs)

Figures for the

Figures for the

5r. Note ¢ i .
No Particulars No current reporting previous reporting
’ period 31.03.2016 period 31.03.2015
1 |Revenue from operations 16 52,09,53,820 59,03,78,608
Il |Other Income 17 1,37,67,311 1,20,14,451
1]l Total Revenue {1 +I) 53,47,61,131 60,23,93,059
IV |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 18 23,51.96,608 37,45.20,604
Changesini tories of finished goods, WIP & Stock-in-Trade
B IHIESIREEES # daid 19 1,56,77,713 (29,66,129)
Employee Benefit Expenses 20 2,30,95,053 2,14,21 BE2
Financial Cost 21 48 52,734 61,777,584
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 22 82,66.787 81,62,350
Cther Expenses 23 8,83,51,424 B.56,85,348
Total Expenses [IV) 37,72,40,319 49,30,01,639
V' |Profit before tax & extraordinary items [11-1) 15,75,20,812 10,93,91,420
Wl |Extrasrdinary ltem (Prior Period Item) 2,73,105 -
Vil |Prafit before tax [V - Vi) 15,72,47,706 10,93,51,420
VIl |Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - 5,38,00,000 3,61,70,000
{2) Short [ (Excess) provision for tax of earlier year(s) 3,43,407 291
(2) Deferred tax 6,57,236 4,589,829
X |Profit/[Lass) for the peri::ll:i (V1= vl 10,24,47,074 7,27,61,300
X |Earning per equity share: 24
(1) Basic 78.14 19.99
(2] Diluted 28.14 19839

Motes 1to 26 form integral part of accounts

As per our report of even date

Previous Year's figures are regrouped/rearranged wherever required

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.113095W)

{C.A. Dhaval Karania)
Partner
Mem. No. 151890

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 1st June, 2016,

For Yaliant Organics Limited

W

Hemchand Gala {7 Arvind Chheda

Director

|2




VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016,

{Amount in Rs
As at Ag at
E CAPITA
. SHAN : 315t March, 2016 | 315t March, 2015
nuthorised Capital
A0,00,000 Equity Shares {P.Y, 7.50,000) Equity Shares of Bs. 10/~ each. 40,000,000 7,500,000
40,000,060 7,500,000
Issu d&P
Equity Share Capital
36,40,320 (P.Y. 3,64,032) Equity Shares of 5. 10/~ each fully paid up 35,403,200 3,540,320
Tatal in Bs. 36,503,200 3,640,320
1.1 The reconciliation of number of shares outstanding is set out pelow
Equity Shares Numbers
Fatichiact 31.03.2016 31022015
Shpres outstanding at the beginning of the year 364,082 64,032
Tharps istued durlng the year 1,176,288 =
Shares bought Hack during the year F =
Sharas outsanding at the end of the year 3,640,320 364,022
1.7 The details of Equity shareholders holding more than 5% shares
A;: st 21st March, 2016 Az at 31st March, 2015
Name of Shareholder Mo. of Sharss held % of Holding Mo, of Shares heid % of Holding
Harmchand L Gala 356,470 9.79 35,527 9,79
Arving K, Chheda 455,040 1350 45,504 1250
Dhanvant] H, Gala 207,670 570 20,787 5,70
Wicky H. Gata 146,130 .51 34,5613 961
Branumatl k. Savia 346,130 9,51 14513 S51
Sumeet M, Savla 3R1,540 1049 18,104 10.49:
Anrtl R, Gogri 473,240 13.00 47,324 13.00
hanisha R Gearl 18,860 17.00 f1,835 17.00
Meena M. Chheta 455,040 12.50 45,504 12.50

1.3 Bonus Shares (ssued during past five years

33,76, 248 Equity ahires of Rs.10/- each Issued as Bonus shares in F.Y. 2015-16

1.4 Buy back of Shares during past fve years

£1,798 Equity shares of Rs.10/- gach had been Bought back in .Y, 2012413

Terms [ Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10, Each holder of equity shares is entitiled to-one vole per
share, The company declares and pays dividend In indian Rupees. The dividend propased by the Board of Dirsctors is subject to the spproval of the Shareholdery

in the ensuing Anmual Ganeral Meeting, In the event of Iquidation of the Company, the holders of mgulty shares will be entitled to rec

aive ramalning assets of

tha Company, aftar distritution of il prefentlal ameounts, the ditribution will B2 in propartion 1a thie numbsr of equity shares held by the shareholder.

As at Deduttions / As at
2 o s sstaprit,zois | PUAWORS | pyjstments | 315t March, 2016
Capltal Redemption Aeserve 2o, 200 (2,251, 200) -
General Reserve 22,055,258 10,244,707 122,055,258) 10,244,707
profit & Loss Account 186,652,667 102,447,074 [108,221,861) 130,877,879
Tatal kn Rs. 210,983,165 112,651,781 (132,568,380) 191,122,586
Dietalls of Froflt and Lass Surplus is 35 glven below ©
As Bt As at
FHLERE B LOSHAODRNT 31st March, 2015 | 31st March, 2015
Salance brougnt forward 186,682,667 166,289 386
Add: Mat profit after Tax 1012 247,074 72,761,300
Profit available for Appropriztion 285,093,741 232,050,685
APPROPRIATIONS @
Transfer to General Rezarva 110,244,707} [7,276,130)
OHwidend on Equity Shares {72,806,400) [26,403,200)
Tax on Dividend (14.821,755) (7,278,500
adustment as per Schedulz || of Companies Act 2013, - (1,440,185|
Gratulty of Previous Perod [1,532,578) -
Utilised forissuwe of Bonus Shares 18,416,382] -
surplis Carrled to Balance Sheet 180,877,879




VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016.

{Amount in Rs)

3 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY st ot
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
Deferred Tax Liabillty
Opening Balance 14,332,835 13,873,006
Add: On Fixed Assets 1,089,573 459,829
Less: On Accrued benefit to Employeas {432,347} -
Total in Rs. 14,990,061 14,332,835
Asat As at
LONG TERM PROVISION
4 g 2 31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
i |Provision For Gratulty 1,932,578 -
i |Provision For Taxation 115,670,000 B0,586,000
Total in Rs. 117,602,578 B0,586,000
5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS e ALat
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
I |Secured
- Werking Capital Loans From Banks 9,712,738 43,883,321
- Packing Credit - 12,296,033
ii | Unsecured
- From Related Parties - 21,000,000
Total in Rs. 9,712,738 77,179,354
Working Capital loan of Rs. 13,00,00,000/- {Previous Year Rs, 13,00,00,000} frem Citi Bank are sacured by hypothecation of
stock and book debts of the respective activities and collateral security is provided by creating equitable mortgage of the
properties held by the company. Actual utilisation of such facllities, during the year was as follows. It Is also personally
guaranteed by Directors.
Mature of Loans Clasing Balance M“::"'m d:”nﬂ
2
Cash Credit 9,712,738 51,262,200
As at Asat
YABLES
. PRARELIA 31st March, 2016 | 315t March, 2015
For Goods Purchased 22,881,603 4,847,495
For Others 1,407,248 2.059,316
Total In Rs. 34,288,851 6,906,811
In the absence of neccesary information relating to reglsiration status of supplier gnder the Micra, Small. & Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 with company, the information required under the said Act could not be disclosed,
Asat As at
ER CURRENT ILITIES
A OTH i 31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
Others
- Other Payable * 1,509,938 1,457 287
Total in Rs. 1,509,938 1,457,287
* Other Payabiles include Statutory Dues, Other Provision of Expense ete.
. As at bs at
SHO 15
8 RT VAR FROVIRIONS 31st March, 2016 | 315t March, 2015
Provisian For Employees Benefit 2,118,822 1,761,859
Total in Rs. A GANDS, 2,118,822 1,761,859
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2016,

[Amount in Rs]
Az at As at
10 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
ki 315t March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
i |Investment in Equity Instruments
- Quated
2,35,000 {P.Y. 2,35,000) Equity Shares of Azrtj Industries Lirmitied 19,532,360 19,582,360
gach fully paid up
Total In Rs. 15,582,360 19,582,360
Market Vabue of Quoted Investrents as on 31st March, 2016 - Rs 12,11,30,750
Fist March, 2015 - Rs 8,24,35,000
Asat Asat
1 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVAN
8 g VAR 31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
| | Securlty Daposit 1,066,471 1,065,147
fi | Losns and Advances
= To Related Partles 812,220 617,220
-Ta Others 550,000 554,000
il |Advance Tax & Tax Deductad at Source 116,506,953 75,953,064
Total in Rs. 118,935,644 78,235,431
Az at Az at
INVENTORIES
g ° 3%st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
| |Raw Material 15,204,749 17,405,880
il |Work-In-Prograss 4,758,287 21,007,400
W [Firlshed Goods 3,350,400 2,085,000
iv |Stores & Spares 250,000 300,000
v |Packing Materlais 1,079,133 1,098,082
Total in Rs. 24,642, 568 42,890,372
As at As at
LES
3 FRALERECEIR 31st March, 2016 | 315t March, 2015
Unsecured, Considered Good :
= Ower 5o Months 41,933 251,945
Dthers 101,828,142 119,927,953
Tatal in Rs. 101,870,074 120,189,899
[Amaunt in Rs)
As at Agat
1 CASHAND CRIH BRI NS 31st March, 2006 | 31st March, 2015
i |Cash and Cash Equivalents
« Balances with Banks 5,564,539 4,256,940
- Cash an hand 94,955 585,222
Sub Tatal [A) 7,259,533 4,883,168
i |other pank Balanoes
- Bank Deposits [with maturity less than twalve months) 4,166,857 3,081,579
Sub Total (B} 4,166,867 3,081,579
Total in Rs. (4 + 8] 11,426,500 7.564,747
A5 at fAsat
WANCE
15 SHORT TERM LOANS AND AD 5 _;I:Lst Miarch, 2016 | 3151 March, 2015
| |Security Deposits - 1,324
i |Loans & Advances
Advance Recoveralie i cosh or in kind ur_,l'a.rmm to ba cansidérad good
- Adwance to Suppliers 956,646 5,213,250
- mdvance to Staff [ Warkers 1,036,000 1,108,078
- Batance With Revenue Authorities (Indirect Taxes) 2154,780 2,786,640
- Prepaid Expenses E78,058 273,368
- |nterest Receiabls 192,042 19584
Total in Rs. 5,317,546 10,402,243
el
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VALIANT OREANICS LMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2016.

{Amuml_m_ui
Far the anded For the year anded
15 REVEMUE FROM DRERRTION il M::: it sibsialien
1| Aewenies fram Operation
Rpesniue from Sake of Prodists (Gaens) 547,572,658 573,805,448
ass - Eucre Doy IE5TEATE 33.420,580
Total b As 520,363 520 590,378,508 |
151 Manifastuned Goods Sales Vilon Clating Value Dipaning Value
i|ree 78,755 A5 202,400, 50,500
24 eck 137,438,500 1,560,000 M
ijil Dthers 104,800, 805 1,800,000 2,078 5u_:|J
irnul 570,505 30 3450400 | 2,888,000
Fortha yearended | For the yadr ended
17 GTHER INCOME Yot Maren, 2016 28st March, 201
1| Inmerest Ireermae 1,005,437 407 460
1l ntvidend intame 1,440,750 1,233,750
3| Mt Satn an Foreign Currency Toansiction 83082 504 7,560,285
4 |Profit on sale of Investment - 1,289,354
5|584 of Licence 1,868,574 1,069 183
E| Wit Entoma §i2 114,189
Total 1 s 18,767,311 12.014, 451
Far the yaar ended Far the year ended
1 COST OF MATERLALS [PACRASING MATERIALS CONSUMED BeSnhimein S SLE
| et Materiad Canssnption
- Aw Material - Phapol 233,087,699 06057635
- Aaw Maerlal - Lig, Chianine 13,557,021) 18,234,507}
2HEather Raw Matesaly 1973011 1,538,263
3|Pocking Materials 13,592 £47 0,759,813
Total i B 215,195,508 374,520,604
P il e WAl vy Far the year anded 315t Miich 2008 For the year anded 315t March 2015
Amaurt % of cansaimgtion | Amount % of corsumptien
imported 182,975,186 3,24 256,311,052 BEAOH
Indigengus TR ILTI% 137,588,742 31.40%
Tatslbea s 235,106 508 101, 00% 374, 500,604 100.00%
|' qa | CHANGES IN IFVENTORIES OF FINFSHED OODDS, STOCK-IN-PROCESS AND | Forthe yearended | Far tha yaar ended
STOEK-N: TRADE It Mareh, T01E | Bst March, 2015
Imentaclas {At Close]
|| Elnished Goods | Stock-in Trade 3,380,400 2,589,000
il | greck-in-Praces 4758387 71057,400
ah 8,108,697 4,0
e Lt € th
| Finishad Gaods / Stac-in Trade 2 285,000 5,822,500
i} Stoh-in-Promss 31,087 400 497771
[ 4 AT
Total In Es. 15,977.7134 l!lﬁiéﬂ
For the yess sndad For tha year anded
L EAPLONVES REENT RS S1stMarch, 2008 | SistMarch, 3018
1 | Directars Remureration 5,285,882 TB0LE54
2| Seterind & Wagaz 17,13381% 11,963,514
Al mantrlautian to Pravident & atner Funds 1,138333 TaiE
4 {5caff welfare gaperses BAHATE 158,337
Tenl in R, 23,015,053 71,421 K02
[ p to A tineg Sanniland — 15 [Revisod) Employes banafits
- BeFined Comtrinukion Plars Amou of Rl 10,38, 0008/-| P, Be T51,017)- inwards Frondent FLND 5 recopi pu &5 an e & inclatnd im * Conbitutinn to Presidesd and other funds”
Iyt Profic end Lowk Aetoond
i Defined bengfits oan and shir temm empkyment benefia

Gratulty |Dafinad banefis plan|

The Campany has 4 delingd benefit grafully pan; Evry employes whe has compieted fre |5} years of
[1ast draws safary) foe dach complated year of sepice: The gratuiry has been provided un the
| e ki a5 o miaits has been dlsclasisl Furtihver Bliiity at the covs of tha year has bean charged to geofit & doss account.

Leave [Shart term emphay wsliz)
Payrment of ak accumulased [eave baleoce his heen madi 3l i year end,

Easln &) wation provided by she actoary, since

31t March, 2036
L

ALK 3 Mldmate

F.Y.2015-10

FafvacE RETS B gratiiity on Seath of repERSTOn or retiemant at 15 days of Salaiy
gratuity has not been funded, no

WAS



VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016.

[Amount in Rs)
Far the year ended | For the year ended
# RlAnGCE coay 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
1Hnterest
- 0On Unsecured Loan 1,833,369 1.880,151
- On Cash Credit BT7158 1,154,563
2i0ther Borrowing Cost
- Bank Charges 1,147,770 1533051
- Barik Comimission 504,438 1,579,779
Total In Rs. 4,852,734 5,177,584
For the year anded | For the year ended
22 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES 315t March, 2016 315t March, 2015
1{Depreciation 9,265,787 8,162,350
Taotal in Rs. 9,266,787 8,162,350
: Eor the year ended | For the year ended
r = L A JF1st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts 791972 462,245
Consumption of Power & Fuel 35,655,024 36,383,512
Frelght Octrol & Cartage 15,331,858 16,385,329
Repalr & Maintenance
- Flamt & Machinery 13,485,484 8,155,235
- Buiiting 627 801 162,024
Insurance Charges 822,452 TB2 512
Polluticn Contral Exp 81,950 37,280
Labour Charges 4,450,657 2,501,823.
Lzharatory EXpensss 186,385 228,587
Factory Expénses 258,853 240,893
Water & Drainage Charges 489 272 502,851
[scount given E00,337 -
Security Charges 169,880 -
Wat Set-Off 117,423 235,572
Othar Manufacturing Expenses {2126} 53,983
Total A 72,607,823 65,138,060
Office and Administrative Expenses
Auditors Remuneration [Refer Note No.23.3) 169,195 197,152
Prafessional & Consultancy Charges 1,424,864 745,200
Postage Courier & Telephone Charges 194,634 191,533
Printing & Statlonary Charges 271373 140,947
Canveyence 133,480 130,797
Vehicle Expenses 402,689 430,709
Difice Expenses 157,867 158,794
Othar Adminlstrative Expanses 197,495 247,255
Total & 3,016,558 2,242,427
saliing and Distribution Expenses
Commission On sales 387,530 540,678
Travelling Expanse 1,188,265 124,039
Clearing Charges 457,872 424,218
Fraight Outward 774,775 151,757
Export Frelght 5,639,694 11,838,450
Export Expenses 2,305,200 2,082,575
tdembership Fees 340,263 182,142
Courler Charges 110,140 204,409
Loss on sale of assets - 182,060
Other Sefling Expenses 215,561 207,120
Total C 11,474,004 15,937,470
Mon - Operating Expenses:
Dionation - CSA 1,725,000 1,311,000
Donatian 18,000 40,200
Preliminary Exps W/oH - 16,182
Total D 1,367,382

Total infs [A+B+C+ D)

85,685,348




VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2016.

Far the year ended
Ist March 2015

24 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) Forhe yrarentes
31st March 2015

MNet Profit avaliable for Equity Shareholders 10,24 47,074

Weighted Average Mo. of Equity Shares 32,76,288

Basic EPS (Refer Note below) 2834

Diluted EPS [Refer Note below) 2814

Nominal Value of Equity Share 10

¥.27,61,300
32,76,288
19.99

15,58

10

Mote: Previows years EPS is adjusted for Bonus Shares alloted In August 2015,
As per our report of even date
Previous Year's figures are regrouped/rearranged wherever required

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Regn No.113095W)

e

{C.A, Dhaval Karania)
Partner
Mem. No. 151850

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 1st lune, 2016.

For Valiant Organics Limited
}’&}f

Hemchand Gala
Director

Arvind Chheda
Dirgctor

|22



" VALIANT ORGANICS LTD F.¥Y. 2015-16

Nota Mo, 25 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
A Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles In india {Indian GAAP)

undar historical cost convention on an accrual basis in compliance with all material aspects of the Accounting Standards (AS)
notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules 014,

The accounting policies have been consistently applled by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year,

B Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements In conformity with Indian GAAP reguires the management to make |udgements, estimates

and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabitities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date
of the financlal statements and the reported amount of revenues and expanses during the reporting period, Difference between

the actual rasults and estimates are recognised In the period in which the re sults are known/materialised

C Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it Is possible that economic benefits will flow to the Company and can be rellably
measured.

il Revenue from sales of products is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goads have passed ta the

buyer. Sales of goods are recorded net of trade discounts, rebatas, sales tax, valus added tax, and gross of Excise Duty.

{ii Interest incoma is recognised on @ time proportion basis taking into account the amaunt outstanding and the applicable interest
rate.

iv Dividend income |s recognised when right ro recaive |5 estabiised,

D Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets
The fined assets are stated at cost of acguisition, less accumulated depreciationand impalrment lass, if any. Cost is inclusive of all
expenditure of capital nature such as inward freight, duties & taxes{to the extent not recoverabla), instailation and commencing
expanses and Incidental expenses related to acquisition and costs o bring 2sset to its working condition. Adjustrments arising IF any
fram exchange rate variations attributable to fixed assets are capltalised.
Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Tangitile Asset are added to its book value only If they increase the future benesfits
from the existing asset beyond ts previously assessed standard of perfarmance.
Projects under which assets are not reacy far their Intended use are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Prograss.
Intangible Assets
Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acguisition net of recoverabla taxes less accumulated amortisation/depletion and impalzment
loss, if any, The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use and net charges on forelgn exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate
variations attributable to the intangible assets

E Depreciation and Amartisation
Tangible Assets
Mepreriation on Fixed Assets is provided on Straight Line Method [5LM) method as per rates prescribed in Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013, except in the respect of the following assels, where useful life of asset is different than those prescribed in
Schedule 1| of the Act

Particulars Depreciation

Building {Useful life 28 years) Over its useful life as assessed
Plant & Machinery (Useful life 18 years) Over its useful life as assessed
Wehicle (Useful lifz 10 years) Over its useful life 33 assessed
Lezsehold Land Ower the peried of laase term

F Impairment of Assets
B asser is treated as impalred when the carrying cost of asset axceeds its recoverable value: An impalrment oss is charged to the
Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which an asset is [dentified as impaired. The Impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

G Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or canstruction of qualifying assets are capitallsed as part of the cost of such
assets. A qualifying asset Is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its Intended use. All other
heirrowing costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the perled in which BEys L




VALIANT ORGANICS LTD F.¥. 2015-16

H

Note No. 25 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: {Contd.)

Valuation of inventories:

Imvantories are valued at lower of Cost and Net Rezlizable Valuz after providing for obselesce, it any.
Imventories have been vahued on the following basis:

Raw Materlals, Packing Material, Stores and Spares - at iower of cost and net realitables value.
Winrk-in-Brocess - AL lower ef cost plus appropriate aflocation of overheads and net realizable value.
Finished Goods - At cost plus appropriats aliocation of everheads or net reaiizable vaius, whichever is lower.

Investmants
Cusrrent investrments are valued at cost or market vatue whichever i less, Lang term investments afe stated at gost bess provisson
for permanent dimanition In valus if any, of invastmants.

Employee Benatits
Contribitions to Provdent Fund, which i definad contribution schiefme,; ara chargad to tha Profit & Loss Account in the perkod in

whiich the Habllity & incurred,

Tanatlon

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tae Corrent 12 is measured at the amaunt axpected 1o be paid to the tax
suthoritied, using the applicable tax rales Defarsad income tax reflest the current period tming differences betwesn taxable
incame and sccaurniting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of eadier years/pericd. Deferred tax assets are
racognized only 10 the extant that thera i @ reasenable certainty that sufficlent future income will be availsble except that
defarred tax assets, in cage thers are unabsorbed dapreciation of [zeses, are recognised If there 15 vittual patainty that sufficlznt
Future taxable income will be avsilabie te realise the same.

Dafartad tax assets and [abiites are measured using the tax ratas and tax w that have besn enacted or substanthely enactad by
the Balence Sheet date

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denomingted In foraign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transacticn or that
approximates the aciual rate at the date of the transaction

Ay incame of expense i acooumt of exchange ditference either on settlement or &n translatinn Is ratognised in the Profit and
Logs Statement, except in case of long term llabilities, where thay, ralate to acquisition of Fixed Assets, in which case they are
adjusted to the carmying cost of such assets,

A Brovisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

Provision is recognised b the accounts when there s 8 presant obiigation as 3 result of past eventls] and It is probabie that 2n
cutfow of resources will be sequired o ssttie th ohligation and & refiable estimats can b made, Provisians are not discounted to
thair presant valle and are determined based on the best astimate required to seftle the cbligation at the reporting date, These
estimates are reviewad at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates raguired (0 be settied the
ghligation st the Balance Sheet date.

Contingent liabilities ars disclasad urtess the possibility of outflow of reseurces is remote. Contingent assets are neither recognised
nor disclasad in the financial stataments.

Eamings Per Share

Basic eamings per share 15 calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attribitable to equity sharehelders by tee
weighted averags numbes of equity sharas outstanding during thie year,

for tha purpose of calculating dilutad earnings per shars, the net profit or {nss for the yaar attributakle to equity shareholders and
thie weighted sverage number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive patentia| equity
shares.

£pS has Increased by 40.83% duting tiver currant year to R 2B.14 per share bpm Hs. 15.9% per share In the previgus year. The
outstanding shares used in computing the hasic EF5 were 32,76,288 =nd 32,76,283 fadjusted for bonus shares alloted In AUgUst
ZI15), for the years shded Jist March, 2018 and 31st March, 2015, fespactivaly,

segment Reporting as per Accounting Standard =17

* Bugkness Segment as Primary Segment

The Company |5 considersd ta be @ single segment Compary ehgaged in Pharmaceuticals busniess, hence the disclofure
requitemant as per A5-17 'Business Segments as Primary ' is not attracted,

Geographical Segmants as Secondary S5egments
Particutars
Segment Revenue 31st March, 2016 315t March, 2015
a} Exports Hs. 23,10,84,000 Rs. 23,24,26,200
b} Iri India fs. 2B,54,09,820 Rs. 15,79,52,408
Tatal Rs. 52,08,83,820 fs, 59,03,78,608
Mete:

Segmintal capital employed:

Fixed assets used in tha Company's business of flabilitlas contracted have not been identified to any of the reportable segments, as
the fued acsets snd services are used interchangeably betwaen segments, The Company belizves that currently 1t |s nat practicable
bo provide segment disclosures relating to total assets and liabilities.

Extraordinary |tems
Extracrdinary [tems [nchudes priar parinds depreciation relating 1o Cffice Premises and Resid
of earliar years.

amouriting to Rs. 273,105
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016.

{Amount In Rs)

For the year ended | Forthe year endad
il 315t March, 2016 | 31stMarch, 2015
sh Flow fro erating Acti

niet Profit Before Tak And Eitra Drdinary Items 13,75,20,812 10,93,91,420
Ad|ustments For

Ade: L

interast Paid 48.52,734 £1,77.581
Depreciation 92,66,787 £1,62,350
Pre-Operative Expenses - 16,162
Loss on Sales of Flwed Assats s 1,82,080

17,15,40,333 12,39,29,596

Less:

Interast Income 10,05,127 4,07 460
Ovidend Income 24,008,750 b2.33.75d
mrofit on Sala of Imvestments . 12,259,394
Cperating Proflt Before Working Capital Changes 16,81,26,456 12,10,58,392
Ad|ustments fof

& dd/f|Less):

(increase) / Decrease In Trade & Cther Receivablas az12190 (a,43, 89,085
(incraase] [ Decresse Iy Trade Payable & Other Pravislons 277,591,654 13,27.17,138)
|Increase) / Decreasa in Iwentories 1,82,47,811 2,31,18.3237
cach Generated from Dperatlon 73,74,78, 119 5,70,71,006
L#ss:

Direct Taxes/Dhidend Tax/Othes Tax Paid £.95 67,298 3.61,70,291
ach Flow Belore Extraordinary [1em 17,75,10.824 3,0900,715
Add/iLess]:

Extragrdinary iems - s
|set Cash Fram Operating Activities (&) 17,79,10,824 5,08,00,715

B l Fl 1M stin le

Additlon ta Fixed Assets/CWIF [1,79,15,502) [1.17,76,905]
interest income 05127 4,07 460
Dividend Incomea 24,08,750 12,353,750
sale Proceeds from Investment - 19,88,001
2ala Praceeds of Foed Assets - 1,00,000
tiet Cash from Investing Activitios (B) {1,45,01,625) {80,47,634)
[£} Cash Flow From Flnancing Activities

Proceeds/Aepayment from Long Term Borrowings (6, 74.65,616) 2,69,52,615
Oividend Pald {8,76,28,195} [4,36,81,700]
inter=g Faid (48,52,734]) (61,77.554)
et Cash from J{Usad) In Financlng Actlvitles [} 115,99,47,545) [2,29,06,05%)
wet Increase/|Dacrease]) in Cash apd Cash Egquivalents [A=8+C} 34.61,653 [53,638]
Opening Salance of Cash and Cash Equivatents 79,654,747 20,16,385
Ciasing Balance of Cash and Cash Equlvalents 1,14,25,400 79,64,747

A% per our Separate Report of 2ven date sttached

Far Madan Dadhla & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants A

[Firm Regn No.113055W) ) xﬂ/{fﬂ:&;\%
L) _...-4-"—..'—-‘ u i L‘E('_.'Jn-.u.l, KARAM
| L Mambaran

{C.A. Dhaval Karania)
Partner
e, Mo, 151890

Place: Murnbai
Dated: 15t fune, 2016,

For Valiznt Crganles Limited

Director




" @Vﬂliant

Organics Limited

Regd. Off. : 109, Udyog Kshetra, 1st Floor,
Mulund Goregaon Link Road,

Mulund (W), Mumbai - 400 080.

Tel.: 91-22-2591 3767/ 6

) Tel.;91.22-6797 6640 /5
DIRECTORS' REPORT " Fax: 91,22 2591 3765

E-mail | info@valiantorganics.com
Website : www.valiantorganics.com
To, CINNO.: 1.24230MH2005PLC151348

The Members,
Valiant Organics Limited.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the twelfth Annual Report together with the
Audited Statement of Accounts and the Auditors’ Report of your company for the
financial year ended 31+ March, 2017,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF THE COMPANY

{(Amountin’)

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16

Eevenue From Operations 57,99,03,721 52,09.,93,820
Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 16,47,81,797 17.16,40.333
Finance Charges 24.20.749 48,52,734
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1,06,38,265 92,66,787
Extra-Ordinary Item - 273,105
Met Profit Before Tax 15,17,22,783 | 15,72.47,707
Tax Expense 5,33,82,937 5,48,00,633
Met Profit After Tax 983,309,546 10,2447 074
Earnings Per Share 27.01 28.14

FINANCIALS

The Company's revenue from Operations for the year increased to * 57,99,03,721 as
compared to last year ~ 52,09,93,820. The Earnings before Depreciation & Tax (EBDT) in
Financial Year 2016-2017 was * 16,47,81,797 as compared to last year * 17,16,40,333. The

Profit After Tax (PAT) for the financial Year 2016-2017 is ~ 9,83,39,846 as com pared to last
yearof ' 10,24 47,074 .

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There are no changes in Nature of Business of the Company during the year under
consideration.

DIVIDEND




The proposed dividend of * 2,93,21,745/- consists of Dividend of * 1,11,20,145 to be kept in
reserve for payment to the shareholders of Abhilasha Tex-Chem Limited (Abhilasha)
subject to and upon Scheme of amalgamation of Abhilasha with the Company becoming
effective as proposed effective from the Appointed Date (ie. 1# July, 2016) specified
therein.

Since there was no unpaid/unclaimed Dividend, the provisions of Section 125 of the
Companies Act, 2013 relating to transfer of unpaid/unclaimed Dividend to Investor
Education and Protection Fund did not apply.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3)(J) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013

The Company has transferred * 98,33,985 to General reserve for Financial Year 2016-17 as
against’ 1,02,44,707 for Financial Year2015-16.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. Hence
the Annexure in the Format of AOC-1 is not required.

FIXED DEPOSITS

The Company did not have any deposits at the beginning of the year under review and
the Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under
review. The Company does not have any deposits which are not in compliance with the
tequirements of Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

ANNUALRETURN

The details forming part of the extract of Annual Return in the Form MGI-9, as required
under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is included in the Report as Annexure-A
and forms an integral part of the Report.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE
FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF
THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE
AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which this financial
statements relate and the date of the report.
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However, during the year under review there was a material change that, the Company
had listed 36,40,320 Equity Shares of * 10/~ each with SME Exchange of BSE Limited
through an offer for sale. The details of which are mentioned under the head Share
Capital of this report.

SHARE CATITAL

During the year under review, the Company had made a Public Offer of 9,64,800 Equity
Shares of * 10/- each (“Equity Shares”) for Cash at a price of * 220/- Per Share including a
premium of * 210/~ (The “Offer Price”), through an offer for sale by the shareholders
aggregating to © 212,256,000 (“the offer”), of which, 49,200 equity shares of * 10/- each
was reserved for subscription by market makers to the offer (the “market maker
reservation portion”). The Company has listed Equity Shares on SME Exchange of BSE
Limited from 14" October, 2016,

Apart from the above, there was no change in the Share Capital of the Company during
the Financial Year under review,

DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Shri. Hemchand Lalji Gala, Director retires by rotation in terms of provisions of the Act at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and offers himself for re-
appointment,

During the Year 2016-17, following were the changes in Directors that took place in the
Extra- Ordinary General Meeting of the Company which was held on 27" June, 2016;

a) Shri Hemchand Lalji Gala was designated as Chairman and Managing Director for a
period of three years w.e.f. 14 July, 2016.

b) Shri Arvind Kanji Chheda was designated as Whole time Director for a period of three
years w.e.f 1% July, 2015,

¢) Shri Vishnu Jotiram Sawant was designated as Whole time Director for a period of
three years w.e.f. 1%July, 2016.

Shri Velji Karamshi Gogri was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of
Independent Director by the Board of Directors effective from 6% July, 2017, The brief
resume regarding his appointment at ensuing Annual General Meeting is given in the
Notice conveying AGM.

Shri Dattatray Sidram Galpalli was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of
Non- Executive Director by the Board of Directors effe om 6% July, 2017. The brief

\ %6



resume regarding his appointment at ensuing Annual General Meeting is given in the
Naotice conveying AGM.

Shri Mahek Manoj Chheda was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of
Executive Director by the Board of Directors effective from 6% July, 2017. The brief resume
regarding his appointment at ensuing Annual General Meeting is given in the Notice
conveying AGM.

Shri, Chandrakant Vallabhaji Gogri was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive
Director by the Board of Directors effective from 10" May, 2017, The brief resume
regarding his appointment at ensuing Annual General Meeting is given in Notice
convening AGM. Shri. Vicky Hemchand Gala had resigned as Director effective from 10"
May, 2017,

Pursuant to the provision of Section 149 of the Act, Shri Dhirajlal Damji Gala and Smt.
Jeenal Kenil Savla were appointed as Additional Ditectors w.e.f 1# July, 2016 upto the 11
AGM of the Company. They were then appointed as Independent Directors at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on 317 August, 2016, to hold the office for a term of
3 (three) years w.ef the date of Annual General meeting ie. 31% August, 2016
Independent Directors have given their respective declarations that they meet the criteria
of Independence as laid down under section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013

Pursuant to Section 203 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Board appointed/ designated
Shri Arvind Kanji Chheda, Director as Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.ef. 1
July, 2016 and CS Prashant Balasaheb Gaikwad as Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer w.e.f. 1# September, 2016.

C5 Vyoma Vyas has been appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance officer of
the company with effect from 2" June, 2017 in place of C5 Prashant Balasaheb Gaikwad.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year Seven (7) Board Meetings were convened and held on 1% June, 2016 , 27
June, 2016 , 26" July, 2016, 19" September, 2016, 7 October, 2016, 9" November, 2016 and
25' February, 2017 and one meeting of Independent Directors were convened and held.
The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013.
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Details of Board meetings attended by Board of Directors :

Sr. | Name of Director No. of Meetings Attended
No,

1 | Shri Hemchand Lalji Gala 7

2 | Shri Arvind Kanji Chheda 7

3 | Shri Vicky Hemchand Gala 7

4 Shri Vishnu Jotiram Sawant 7

5 Shri Dhirajlal Damji Gala* 5

& | Smt. Jeenal Kenil Savla* H

* Shri Dhirajlal Damji Gala and Smt. Jeenal Kenil Savla were appointed as Independent
Dhirectors with effect from 1# July, 2016

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

During the year, your directors have constituted or re-constituted wherever required, the
following committees of the Board in accordance with the requirements of the Companies

Act, 2013, The composition, terms of reference and other details of all Board level
committees have been elaborated in the report.

1) AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee has been constituted in line with the provisions of Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013, The Committee was constituted on 26" July, 2016. The
chairman of the Committee is an Independent Director,

Composition of Audit Committee and Number of Meetings during the year:

5r. | Name of the Director Designation Category of Director
No
1 | Shri Dhirajlal Damji Gala Chairman Independent Director
Smt. Jeenal Kenil Savla Member Independent Director
Shri Hemchand Lalji Gala Member Executive Director

1{Cne) Meeting of the Audit Committee was held on 9" November, 2016.

Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee mter-alia performs the functions of approving Annual Internal
Audit Plan, review of financial reporting system, internal control system, discussion on
financial results, interaction with statutory and Internal Auditors, recommendation for
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appointment of Statutory and Cost Auditors and their remuneration, recommendation
of the appointment and remuneration of Internal Auditors, review of Business Risk
Management Plan, Management Discussions and Analysis, Review of Internal Audit
Reports, approval. review of related party transactions and scrutiny of inter corporate
loans and investments,

In fulfilling the above role Audit committee has powers to investigale any activity
within its terms of reference, to seek information from employees and to obtain outside
legal and professional advice.

2) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Committee was constituted on 26" July, 2016 as required under Section 178 of the
Act and it comprises of 2 (two) Independent Directors and 1 {One) Non- Executive
Director. The Chairman of the Committee is an Non — Executive Director.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Number of Meetings

during the year:
SrNo | Name of the Director Designation Category of Director

1 Shri Vicky Hemchand Gala | Chairman Non - Executive Director
(upto 10.05.2017)
Shri Chandrakant Gogri
(w.e.f10.05.2017)

2 Smt. Jeenal Kenil Savia Member Independent Director

9 Shri Dhirajlal Damiji Gala Member Independent Director

No Meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held during the year.

Terms of Reference

The broad terms of reference of the Nomination and REemuneration Cominittee are as

under:

a) To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees;

b} To formulate the criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

¢} Todevisea policy on Board diversity;
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d) To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal,

3) STAKEHOLDERS'RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Board has formed Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee pursuant to provisions
of Section 178 of the Act w.e.f. 26" July, 2016.

Composition of Stakeholder Relationship Committee and Number of Meetings

during the year:
SrNo | Name of the Director Designation | Category of Director
1 Shri Dhirajlal Damji Gala Chairman Independent Director
z Shri Hemchand Lalji Gala Member Executive
3 Shri Arvind Kanji Chheda Member Executive

No Meeting of Stakeholder Relationship Committee was held during the year.
Terms of Reference:

Brief Terms of Reference of the Committee inter-alia coveér reviewing status of
approval of transfer/transmission of shares, issue of duplicate certificates, non-receipt
of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends and specifically review/redressal
of Investors’ Grievances,

4) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 135 of Act and the rules made thereunder, the Board has re -
constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee w.e.f. 26" July, 2016
with three members, out of which 2{two) are Executive Directors and 1 (one) is

Independent Director.

Compesition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Number of Meetings
during the year:

Sr | Name of the Director Designation | Category of Director
No

1 Shri Dhirajlal Damji Gala Chairman Independent Director
2 | Shri Hemchand Lalji Gala Member Executive

3 | Shri Arvind Kanji Chheda Member Executive

One Meeting of Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was held on 1¢ June, 2016.
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Terms of Reference:

a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in
Schedule VII of 'Cnmpanies Act, 2013

b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to
in clause (a); and

¢) Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from time to
time.

CSR annual report is annexed as Annexure-B and forms an integral part of the Report.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a framework in relation to
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the
Company. The policy also lays down criteria for selection and appointment of Board
Members. The details of this policy are given below:-

Criteria and Qualification for Nomination & Appointment

A person to be appointed as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level should possess
adequate and relevant qualification, expertise and experience for the position that he/she
15 being considered for.

Policy on Remuneration

The Company’'s Remuneration policy considers human resources as its invaluable assets,

to pay equitable remuneration ta all directors, key managerial personnel and employees.

of the Company, to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the
goals of the Company. The Remuneration policy for all the employees are designed in a
way to attract talented executives and remunerate them fairly and responsibly, this being
a continuous ongoing exercise at each level in the organization.

Whole-time Directors

The Company remunerates its Whole-time Director’s by way of salary, perquisites and
allowances and variable commission based on performance of the Company.
Remuneration is paid within the limits recommended by the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and the Board and as approved by the shareholders within the

stipulated limits of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The
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remuneration paid to the Whole-time Director is determined keeping in view the industry
benchmark and the relative performance of the Company to the industry performance.

Non-executive Divectors

Non-executive Directors are presently receiving sitting fees (including reimbursement of
expenses) for attending the meeting of the Board and its Committees as per the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder.

Key Managerial Personnel and other senior employees

The remuneration of KMP and other employees largely consists of basic salary,
perquisites, allowances and performance incentives (wherever paid). Perquisites and
retirement benefits are paid according to the Company policy. The components of the
total remuneration vary for different grades and are governed by the industry pattern,
qualification & experience/merits, performance of each employee, The Company while
deciding the remuneration package takes into consideration current employment scenario
and remuneration package of the industry and its peer group.

RISKMANAGEMENT

The Company implemented an integrated risk management approach though which it
reviews and assesses significant risks on a regular basis to ensure that a robust system on
risk controls and mitigation is in place. Senior management periodically reviews this risk
management framework to keep update and address emerging challenges.

Risk management system followed by the Company is elaborately detailed in the
Management Discussion and Analysis report forming the part of this Annual Report,

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has clearly laid down policies, guidelines and procedures that form part
of internal control systems, which provide for automatic checks and balances. Your
Company has maintained a proper and adequate system of internal controls. This ensures
that all Assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or
disposition and that the transactions are authorised, recorded and reported diligently.
Your Company’s internal control systems commensurate with the nature and size of its
business operations. Internal Financial Controls are evaluated and Internal Auditors’
Reports are regularly reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board.




Statutory Auditors Report on Internal Financial Controls as required under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) is annexed with the
Independent Auditors’ Report.

AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT:

In the 9" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company M/s. Madan Dedhia and
Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn. No. 113095W) had been appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period up to 5 (five) years to hold office from the
conclusion of 9" Anmual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 14" (AGM) of the
Company. In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, it is necessary to get the
appointment ratified by the shareholders in every Annual General Meeting until the
expiry of the period of original appointrnent.

In view of the above, the Board of Directors recommends your ratification of the
appointment of M/s. Madan Dedhia and Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn.
No. 113095W) as the Statutory Auditors.

The Auditors’ Report to the Sharecholders for the year under review does not contain any
reservation, qualification or adverse remark. The commients in the Auditors’ Report to the
Shareholder's for the year under review are self-explanatory and does not need further
explanation.

COST AUDITOR & THEIR REPORT:

Your Directors had, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, appointed Smt.
Ketki Damiji Visarya (Fellowship No. 16028), Cost Accountants as the Cost Auditors to
audit the cost records of the Company for the FY 2017-2015.

As required under the Companies Act, 2013, a resolution seeking member's approval for
the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor forms part of the Notice convening the
Annual General Meeting,.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & THEIR REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, the Company has appointed C5 Sunil M. Dedhia (COFP No. 2031), Proprietor
of Sunil M. Dedhia & Co., Company Secretary in Practice to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company.
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The Secretarial Audit Report is included as Annexure-C and forms an ntegral part of this

Eeport.

As regards comments of the Secretarial Auditor in respect of pending filing of Cost Audit
Report obtained for FY 2015-16 with Ministry of Corporate Affairs(MCA) due to technical
issues faced in filing the same is self-explanatory. Necessary follow up are being done
with MCA to resolve the issue.

REGSITRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

The Board had appointed M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited as Registrar and
Transfer Agent (RTA) at their meeting held on 19% September, 2016.

The Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Big Share Services Private
Limited is fully equipped to carry out the transfers of shares and redress Investor
complaints.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Companies Act,
2013 during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s
length pricing basis and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013: There were no materially significant transactions with the related parties during the
financial vear which were in conflict with the interest of the Company and hence,
enclosing of Form AOC-Z is not required. Suitable disclosure as required by the
Accounting Standard (AS 18) has been made in the notes to the Financial Statemenits.

FARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENTS:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under Section 197(12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5{2) of the Companies (Appointment and
remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given in an Annexure and forms
part of this report. In terms of Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Report and
the Accounts are being sent to the Members excluding the aforesaid Annexure. Any
Member interested in obfaining a copy of the Annexure may write to the Company
Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company.,
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NUMBER OF CASES FILED, IF ANY, AND THEIR DISPOSAL UNDER SECTION 22
OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK PLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has Zero tolerance towards any action on the part of any one which may
fall under the ambit of ‘Sexual Harassment' at workplace, and is fully committed to
uphold and maintain the dignity of every women working with the Company, The Policy
framed by the Company in this regard provides for profection against sexual harassment
of women at workplace and for prevention and redressal of such complaints.

Particulars No of Complaints
Number of Complaints pending as on beginning of the NIL
Financial Year

Number of Complaints filed during the Financial Year NIL
Number of Complaints pending as on the end of the NIL
Financial Year

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts that would
impact the g{:-ing Concern status of the Company and its future operations.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated
under Regulation 34 read with Schedule V to the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing
Regulations”), is presented in a separate section forming part of the Annual Report.

MATERIALSUBSIDIARY
The Company does not have any subsidiary.
CORPORATEGOVERNANCE

Since the Company has listed its securities on SME platform of BSE Limited during the
year under review, the provisions of Corporate Governance as specified in regulations 17,
18,19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation
46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 are not applicable
to the Company for the financial year ended 31 March 2017,
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VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY;

In conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 policy has been laid down
to provide a mechanism for any concerned person of the Company to approach Chairman
of the Audit Committee for the purpose of dealing with instance of fraud and

mismanagement, if any and also ensure that whistle blowers are protected from

retribution, whether within or outside the organization.
INSIDER TRADING CODE

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has promulgated the SEBI (Prohibition
of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 ("The PIT Regulations”). The PIT Regulations has

come into effect from May 15, 2015 and it is applicable to the Company w.e.f. 14" October,
2016.

With a view to regulate trading in securities by the directors and designated employees,
the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct to Regulate, monitor and Report trading by
insiders.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The company has adopted adequate policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including policies for Safeguarding of Assets, Prevention
& Detection of Errors & Frauds, for accurate and complete presentation of accounting
records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.

DIRECTORS ' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and

explanations obtained by them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of
Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) That in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2017, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

b) That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent
50 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of

the Financial Year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

¢} That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accmdanf,&;w;’@igﬂ\mviainnﬁ of the Act for
FAe) o
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safeguarding the Assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and otherirregularities;

d) That Directors’ have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be [ollowed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively;

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings
and outgo are as follows:

A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

(I) the steps taken or impact on conservation of | Company's operation does not |
energy consume significant amount of
energy.

(ii) | the steps taken by the company for utilizing | Not applicable, in view of
alternate sources of energy. comuments in clause (i)

(ili) | the capital investment on energy conservation | Not applicable, in view of

equipment's comments in clause (i)

C) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

(i) the effort made towards technology absorption Nil

(ii) | the benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction product
development or import substitution Nil

(iii) | in case of imported technology (important during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) Nil

(a) the details of technology imported

(b) the year of import;
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place,

and the reasons thereot

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and Development Nil




B) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Foreign Exchange Earnings: - * 20,48, 12,000(Previous Year: " 23, 10, 84,000)
Foreign Exchange Outgo: - 17, 60, 40,371 (Previous Year: " 16,01, 57,136)
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The Board of Directors places.on record its sincere appreciation for the dedicated services
rendered by the employees of the Company at all levels and the constructive co-operation
extended by them. Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the
assistance and support by all Shareholders, Government Authorities, Auditors, financial
institutions, Customers, employees, suppliers, other business associates and various other
stakeholders.

For and on Behalf of Board

Y

HEMCHAND LALJI GALA s
CHAIRMAN ANDMANAGING DIREG‘(}R«E
Place: Mumbai ‘5}

Date; 06.07.2017

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in the Annual Report describing the Company’'s objectives, projections,
expectations and estimates regarding future performance may be “Forward Looking
Statements” and are based on currently available information, The Management believes
these to be true to the best of its knowledge at the time of preparation of this Report.
However, these statements are subject to certain [uture events and uncertainties, which
could cause actual results to differ materially from those which may be mdicated in such
statements.
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ANNEXURE “A”

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31% March, 2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN:-

L24230MH2005PLC151348

Registration Date

16" February, 2005

Mame of the Company

Vallant Organics Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Public Company Ltd. by Shares/ Non-
Government Company

Address of the Registered office and contact detalls

109 Udyog Kshetra, 15t Floor, Mulund
Goregaon Link Road, Mulund (W), Mumbai
WM 400080

Telephone: +91 22-R7976640/5

Fax 1 +91-22-25813765

Emailid :info@valiantorganics.com
Wehsite  :www.valiantorganics.com

vi)

Whether listed company

Yes on BSE Limited

wii)

Name, Address and Contact detalls of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any

M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd

1* Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,
Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400059
Tel Mo- 022 62638200

Fax No- 022 62638259

Website - www.bi gshareonline.com

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the tatal turnover of the company shall be

stated:-
Sr. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of
MNa, products / services Product/ service the company
3 Manufacturing of Chemicals for Agro 19201 100
intermediate and Pharma

{il. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No.| Name and Address of CIN/GLN Holding/ o of Applicable
the Company Subsidiary/ shares Section
1| N.A, NLA, NA. |
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V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
il Category-wise Share Holding

Category of MNo. of Shares held at the beginning of the Mo. of Shares held at the end of the year %%
Shareholders year (As on 1" April, 2016) [As on 31" March, 2017) Change
Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of during
Total Total the
Shares Shares year
Fromoters
(1) Indian
aj Individual/ HUF a 2457210 2457210 67.50 1892061 { 1832961 52.00 | -15.50
b) Central Govt o 0 0 0.00 0 a 0 0.00 0.00
¢} State Govt{s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
o) Bodies Corp. ] ) Q .00 ] i 8] 0.00 0.00
e} Banks / Fl o 0 4] 0.00 0 ] 0 .00 0.00
fl iry Other... 1] 1] 6] 0,00 ] ] 1] 0,00 .00
Sub-total (A) (1):- i 2457210 | 2457210 67.50 1892961 a 1892961 52.00 | -15.50
(2} Foreign
a) NRls - ] ] 0 .00 0 L¢] 0 0,00 (.00
Individuals
b} Other— ] 0 0 oo 0 0 a 0,00 0.00
Individuals
) Bodies Corp. o ] n 0.00 ] 0 0 0.00 .00
d} Banks [Fl 0 n ] 0,00 0 {H] a 0,00 (.00
&) Any Other.... i} ] ] 000 ] (H 0 .00 .00
Sub-total {A) (2):- 0 0 0 0.00 i 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total sharehelding of o 2457210 | 2457210 67.50 1892961 1] 1892961 52.00 | -15.50
Promoter (A) = {A)(1) +
(AN 2)
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
&) Mutisal Funds o 0 0 0.00 72000 ] 72000 1,98 1,98
k) Banks /Fl 0 0 0 0.00 1] i 0 .00 0.00
th Central Govt, 0 0 o LoD ] 0 1] (.00 Q.00
d) State Govt.(s) o o 0 0.00 { 0 1} .09 0.00
e} Venture Capital 0 0 0 0.00 a 0 ] 0,00 0.00
Funds
fl Insuranca 1] 0 o .00 0 0 L] 0,00 0.00
Companies
g) Fils Q (1] [t .00 0 o 0.00 0.00
h} Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0.00 b 0 0.00 0.00
Capital Funds
I} Other (Specify) a 1] 4] 000 BGO0 i) 6600 0.18 .18
Alternate
Investment Fund
Sub-total (B)(1):- 1] 0 o 0.00 78600 L] 78600 2.16 2.16
2, Nen-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
[} inidian 1] ] 1] 245602 6.74 6.74
il Overseas a ad 0 0 .00 0.00
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b) Individuals
1} individual ] [ [ 0.00 379557 0 379597 10:43 10.43
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
“1lakh
i) Individual l.'.l 1183110 1183110 32.50 977559 1] 5775589 26.85 -5.65
‘shareholders
holding neminal
share capital in
excessaf ” 1lakh
) Others {specify) i} 0 000 i 0 0.00 0.00
(1) Mon Resldent G L] .00 2400 0 2400 0.07 .07
Indians Mon
Repatriable
(1) Mon Besident a 1] 0 0.oa 2400 i 2400 0.07 0.07
Repatriable
{if} Trusts 0 ] a 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
{iii} Unclaimed (8] { 1] 0,00 0 i 0 .00 0.00
Suspense Account
(iv) Clearing Member 0 0 [ i 61201 61201 1.58 1.68
Sub-total (B)(2):- 1183110 1183110 32.50 1668759 1668759 45,84 13.34
Total Public 0 1183110 1183110 32.50 1747359 0 1747359 48.00 15.50
Shareholding
{Bl=(B){1}+(B)(2)
€. Shares held by o o o 0.00 o 0 o 0.00 0.00
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 3640320 3640320 100.00 3640320 0 3640320 | 100,00 a
i} Shareholding of Promoters
SR. Mo. | Shareholder’s Name | Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Shareholding at the end of the year %
{As on 17 April, 2016) {As on 31" March, 2017) change
No. of % of total | %of Shares No. of % of total | %of Shares | inshare
Shares Shares Pledged / Shares Shares Pledged / | helding
of the encumbered of the encumber | during
company | tototal shares company | edtototal | the year
shares
1. Hemchand L. Gala 356270 5,79 0.00 74928 2.06 000 -7.73
s Arvind K. Chheda 455040 12.50 0.00 427738 11.75 0.00 «0.75
3. Aarti R, Gogrl 473240 13.00 0.00 435938 12.25 0.00 -0.75
4. NWanisha R Gogri G18860 17.00 0.00 582457 16.00 0,00 -1.00
5. Dhanvanti H. Gala 207670 5.70 0.00 Fa970 2.06 0.00 -3.64
. Vicky H. Gala 346130 9.51 0.00 286930 7.88 0,00 -1.63
Total 2457210 6750 0,00 1892951 5200 0.00 -15.50

Note: During the year the Company had made public offer of 9, 64,800 equity shares of * 10/- each at * 220/-
per share, through offer for sale by the selling sharehalders.
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ilif Change in Promaters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)

sr. Mame Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year Decrease during the year
MNo. of % of total In shareholding No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1. | Hemchand L. Gala 356270 8.79 | 15.09.2016 281342 Offer for Sale 74928 2.06
2. | Arvind K, Chheda 455040 12.50 15.09.2016 -27302 Offer for Sale 427738 1175
3. | Aarti R. Gogri 473240 13.00 15.09.2016 -27302 Offer for Sale 445538 12.25
4, | Manisha R, Gogri B18860 17.000 | 15.09.2016 -36403 Offer for Sale 582457 16.00
5. | Dhanvanti H. Gala 207870 570 15.08.2016 -132700 Offer for Sale 4970 2.06
6. | Vicky H. Gala 346130 g9.51 15.00.2016 -59200 Offer for Sale 286530 7.88
iv] Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
and ADRs) :
5r. | For Each of the Top Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No.| 10 Shareholders baginning of the year Decrease during the year
No. of shares| % of total n No. of % of total
shares of shareholding shares shares of
the the
company Company
1 | Bhanumati 346130 9.51 04-11-201% 29456 Market Purchase 375586 10.32
Mohanlal Savia 25-11-2016 544 IWiarket Purchase: 276130 10.33
23-12-2018 11448 hiarket Purchase IRTETE 10.65
30-12-2016 14035 Market Purchase 401613 11.03
06-01-2017 4517 Market Purchase 406130 11.16
03-02-2017 600 Market Purchase 406730 11.17
10-02-2017 B0 Market Purchaze 407330 11.19
17-02-2017 BOU harket Purchase 407330 1121
28-02-2017 -61800 Market Sale 346130 .51
03-03-2017 BEES3 Market Purchase 412783 1134
17-03-2017 4747 Market Purchase 417530 11.47
31-03-2017 GO0 Market Purchase 418130 11.45
2 | Meena Manoj 455040 12,50 23-09-2016 -163814 [Offer for Sale 291226 8.00
Chheda
3| summet Mohanlal 381940 1049 23-09-2016 -236737  |Offer for Sale 145203 3.99
Savla
4 | Asian Markets 0 .00 08-10-2016 B1000 Stares Allotted in| 81000 2.23
Securities  Private 1P
Ltd.
5 | Reliance capital 0 0.00 08-10-2016 52200 Shares Allotted in] 52,200 1.43
trustee co, Lid-A/C IPO
Rellance small Cap 25-12-2016 19800  [Markel Purchase 72,000 1.98
Fund.
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6 | Mahalaxmi o 0.00 31-03.2017 S5a400 tarket Purchase 56400 1.55
Brokerage (India)
Private Limited
7| Mawverick Share o 0.00 21-10-2016 25800 Market Purchase 85800 2.36
Brokers. Limited - 28-10-2016 BOO Market Purchase 86400 237
Client Beneficiary 0a-11-2016 -6000 Market Sale 20400 2.21
Afc. 11-11-2016 -13200  [Market Sale 67200 1.85
25-11-2016 -6a00 Market Sale BOGO0 1.66
02-12-2016 -2400  |[Market Sale 58200 1.60
24-02-2017 12600 Market Purchase FO200 1.894
28-02-2017 2400 Market Purchase 73200 2.01
03-03-2017 8400 Market Purchase 81600 2.24
10-03-2017 G000 Market Purchase 87600 2.41
17-03-2017 BO0 Market Purchase BR200 242
3103-2017 ~57000 Market Sale 31200 0.86
8 | Mahek Manoj ] 0.00 13-01-2017 20000 MWarket Purchase 30000 0.82
Chheda
9 | Mulraj Chandulal 0 0.00 08-10-2016 22200 Shares Allotted in 22200 061
Gala iPO
10 | Manoj Agarwal 0 0.00 | 08-10-2016| 19,800 [sharesAliotted in | 19,800 0.54
PO
v} Sharehalding of Directors and Key Manageriol Personnel:
51 For Each of the Shareholding at beginnin Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative Shareholding
No.| Directorsand KMP of the year ﬂ Decrease during the year
In
No. of % of total shareholding No. of % of total
shares | sharesof the shares | shares of the
company company
1. | Arvind Kanjl Chheda | 455040 12.50 15.09.2016 -27302 Offer for 5ale| 427738 11.75
2. | Hemchand Laljl Gala | 356270 8.79 15092016 -281342 Offer for Sale| 74928 2.06
3, | Vieky Hemchand 346130 9.51 15.09.2016]  -59200 | Offer for Sale| 286930 7.88
Gala
Total 1157440 31,50 3 - 789596 21.69
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including intarest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
{Amountin ')
Securedloans | Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
il Principal Amount §7,12,738 - = 97,12,7348
i} Interast due but not paid -
iii} Interest accrued but nat due -
Total {i+ii+iii) 97,12,738 97,12,738




Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

Addition - ® - -

Reduction 74,22,300 - - 74,232,300

Met Change 74,22.300 - - 74,22,300

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i} Principal Amount 22,890,438 = - 22,90,438

i) Interest due but not paid - - -

i) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total {1+l +ii) 22,590,438 = = 22,90,438

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A.  Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Marager:

(Amount in Rs)

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Hemchand Laljl Gala Arvind Kanji | Vishnu Jotiram | Total Amount
no. Chheda Sawant
1 (a) Salary as per provisions 39,98,400 21,10.800 10,60,000 71,869,200

contained in section 17{1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
[e) Profits in liew of salary under 39,600 39,600 39,600 1,185,800
section 17(3} Income-tax Act,
1561

2, Stock Option - - -

I, Sweat Equity - - -

4, Commission 10,284,471 10,24,471 - 20,488,842
1 % of net profit
- others, specify,,, = = - i

5. Bonus 3,633,449 1,91,875 75,240 6,30,564
Total (A) 54,25,920 33,66,746 11,74,840 99,67,506

Ceiling as per the Act

10% of net profits of the Company
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E. Remuneration to other directors:

{Amountin’)

SR.
NO.

PARTICULARS OF
REMUNERATION

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR

Dhirajlal Dam]i Gala

leenal Kenil Savla

Total

Independent Directors

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

27,500

27,500

55,000

Total (1)

27,500

55,000

Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board /

Shri Vicky Hemchand Gala -

committes meetings
Lomimission

Others, please specify

25,000 G

Total (2)

25,000 -

25,000

Total Managerial Remuneration
(B]=(1+2)

52,500

27,500

80,000

Owverall Celling as per the Act

1% of net profits of the Company

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MEO/MANAGER/WTD

{Amountin )

5L.
NO.

PARTICULARS OF
REMUNERATION

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

COMPANY SECRETARY
W.E.F 1" SEPTEMBER, 2016

CFO

TOTAL

Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions contained jn section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c]) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

2,28,564

21,10,800

39,600

23,358,364

39,600

Stock Option

Swaat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit

- others, specify

10,24,471

10,24,471

Bonus

1,911,875

1,91,875

Total

33,66,746

35,895,310
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VIl PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ | Authority Appeal
the Description Punishment/ [RD f NCLT made,
Companies Compounding fees | [/ COURT] if any
Act impaosed (give
Details)
A, COMPANY
Penalty - - - .
Punishment - . - -

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

€. OTHER QFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Place: Mumbai
Date: 06.07.2017

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

For and on Behalf of Board

Qo

HEMUCHAND LALJI GALA
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Annexure ‘B’

AN EPORT ATE SOCIAL PONSIBILITY RiA ES
I | A brief outline of the Company’s CSR | The CSR policy approved by the Board of
policy, including overview of projects or | Directors has been uploaded on the
programmes proposed to be undertaken | Company’'s website. The web link is
and a reference to the web - link to the | http://www.valiantorganics.com/CSRPolic
C5R policy and projects or programs and | y.pdf
the Composition of CSR Committee,
2 | Composition of CSR committee Shri Dhirajlal Damiji Gala
(Independent Director)
Shri. Hemchand Lalji Gala
{Executive Director)
Shri. Arvind Kanji Gala
(Executive Director)
3 | Average net profit of the Company for last | ' 11.62 Crores
three financial years
4 | Prescribed CSR expenditure (two percent | ° 23.25Lakhs
of the amount as in item 3 above)
3 | Details of CSR spent during the financial year
Total amount to be spent for the financial | * 30.50 Lakhs
Year
Amountunspent, if any Nil
Manner in which the amount spent during | Details given below
the financial year
Sr. Projects/ Sector in Locations Amounl Amount Cumulative Amount
No. Activities which where project Dutlay Spent on the Expenditure spent:
project is (Budget) project or upto the Direct or
is undertaken | Project or programs. reporting through
undertalen {Local Programs Sub-heads perod implementing
AreaThstrict) Wise 1. Direct agency”
Expenditure
on P'rojects or
Programs
2. Overheads
[ in (' in Lakhs) (" in Lakhs)
Lakhs}
1 Education & To held in Mumbai, 10.00 100 10.00 Indirect
Skill education Maharashira
Development | of needy
2 | Health Care Hospital Gujarat 1350 1350 1350 Tnelirect
and
Medical
Colleges
3 | Relief & Draught Bihar 700 .00 7.00 Indirect
Behabilitation | Relief Beed
iMaha.rashtral_,.—__—_—_-..,__
Total 30.50




* Details of implementing Agency:

1. Aarti Foundation; 2. Shree Kutchi Visa Oswal Jain Mahajan 3. Vardhman Sanskar Dham 4.
Yuganter 5. Shri K. K. Shah Sabarkantha Arogya Mandal

6. The C5R Committee Chairman confirms that the implementaﬁnn and monitoring of TSR policy
is in compliance with the CSR objectives and policy of your Company.

\ 3 \gJ.J
HEMCHAND LALJI GALA
Place: Mumbai CHAIRMAN

Date: 06.07.2017
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: Madan Dedhia Madan Dedhia & Associates

B. Com., E.CA. (Chartered Accountants

Address:
Dhaval Karania 204, Chheda Bhavan, 98, Surat Street,
B. Corn., A.C.A. Masjid (E), Mumbai - 400 009,

Tel No.: D22 — 23487222
E-mail - camdassociate@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of Valiant Organics Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying (inancial stitements of Valiant Organics Limited (“the Company™)
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March, 2017, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow
stalement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatary
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2012 Mihe Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, finencial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Comipanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and desipn, implemeniztion and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and preseniztion of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibilily

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our andit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are requited to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We canducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act, Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures e obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures séiected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessmentz, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit aiso includes evaluating the appropriatensss of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial slatements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for pur
audit epinion an the standalone financial statements.

Crpinion

In aur opinicn and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2017 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date:
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' Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Corapanies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Aci, we report that:

b
2)
3)
4)

3}

7

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards referred

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors s on 31% March, 2017, and

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31* March,

2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section

164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

On the basis of information and explanation of the Company provided to us, the internal financial

control, framework the report of the internal auditors and in our opinion, the Company has

adequate internal financial controls systems m place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us,

a. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 23.6 of the Financial Statements.

b, The company did nat have any long term contracts including derivative contracts which were
any Inaierial foreseeable losses.

c. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

d, The company has properly disclosed holding as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes,
during the specified period and are accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the
company.

For Madan Dedhia & Assunmtes

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No, ||3095w

{C.A. Dhaval Karania)

Partner

Membership No. 151800

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 10" May, 2017.
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred 1o in our Auditors” Report to the members of the Company on the standalone financial
statements for the year ended 317 March, 2017, we report that:

1)

2)

4)

3}

6)

7)

a, As informed to us the company has maintained proper records showing tull particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

b. All the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there is
a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of
the company and the nature of the assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢. According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties of

the Company are held in the name of the Company.

The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management al reasonable intervals
and in our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. As explained to us. no material
discrepancies were notieed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us the company has granted loans, secured or
unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

a. In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had been granted
to the party listed in the register maintained under Section 139 of the Act were not, prima facie,
prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

b. Inthe case of loans granted to the party listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act,
the borrowers have been regular in the payment of the principal and interest as stipulated.

¢. There are no overdue amounts in respect of the loan granted to a party listed in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investment made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made
hy the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prime facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made
and maintained. We have not, however, carried out a detailed examination of the same,

2. i. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records of the
company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of the account in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees' Staie Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Value Added
Tax, Service Tax. Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year by the company with the appropriate authorities.

i, According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Value Added Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31
March, 2017 for a period more than six months from the date they became payable.

b, According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-

tax. Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

Page 3 of 4
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© 8) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues from any financial institutions, banks, government or debenture holders during the year.

9y The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offeér (including
debt instruments) and term loans during the year, Accordingly, para 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

10) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the ecourse of our audit.

11) According to the information and explanations give 1o us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a nidhi
company, Accordingly, paragraph 3{xii) of the Order is not applicable.

|3} According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and details of such transactions have besn disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

I4) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Campany, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year,

15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of
the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv} of the Order is not applicable.

16) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records,
the Company is not reguired fo be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 113095W - i3

o= i 1 ngr i
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(C.A. Dhaval Karania) "\;"- "
Partner RORC
Membership No. 151820 = —

Place: Muombai
Diated; 10™ May, 2017,
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report- 31% March 2017.

Report on the Internal Finaneial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-seetion 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aet™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Valiant Otganics Limited (*the
Company™) as of 317 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the vear ended on that date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intermal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (*ICA1"). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate intemal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence lo
company’s policies, the safepuarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Resnonsibility

Our responsipility iz to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™y and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by 1CAI and deermed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Aet, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all marerial respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
finaricial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporfing, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaloating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend o the auditor’s judgment, including the asscssiment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 4 basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal finangial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the mamtenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

{(2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the compary are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company: and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timeiy detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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' Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at 31 March 2017, based on the internal eontrol over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 113095W

TR
B et
(C.A, Dhaval Karania)

Pariner
Membership No. 151890

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 10™ May, 2017.
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2017.

[Amtin Rs]
Particulars Nate Asat As at
Na. 3ist March, 2017 31st March, 2016
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1} Shareholders Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 3,64,03,200 3.64,03,200
(b] Reserves and Surplus 2 25,41,71 420 19,11,22,586
Suby - Total (A 79,05,74,620 12,75,25, 786
(2} Man-Current Liabilities
{a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met) E 1,67,78,368 1,43,50,061
(b} Long Term Provisions 4 14,18,39,683 11,76,02,578
Sub - Total [B) 15,86,18,051 13,25.,92,633
|3} Current Liahilities
{a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 21,90,438 07.12,718
(b} Trade Payahles [ 11,12,07,027 342,823,851
{c} Other Current Liabilities 7 11,48,738 15,009,938
1d} Short-Term Provisions -1 3,83,03,939 21,138,822
Sub - Tatal (€] 15,29,50,142 4.76,30,349
Total [A+B+C) 60,21,42,812 40,77,48,774
ILASSETS
1) Man-Current Assets
|a) Fixed Assets 9
{i] Tangible fssets 14,47,00,560 112,43,66,683
() Intangitile Assets - =
{1ii) Capital WP . 1E,07,498
(B] Mon-Current Investments 10 1,95.82 360 1,95,E2,360
{c) Lang-Term Loans & Advances 11 14,21,30,162 11,89,35,644
Sub - Total (D} 30,64,13,082 26,44,92,185
(2] Current Assets
{a} Inventories 12 7,39,14.677 24642568
{b) Trage Recaivablos 13 16,71,04,406 10,18,72.074
[c) Cash and Cash Eguivalents 14 3,90.97 626 1,14, 25,400
{d} Short-Tenm Loans and Advances 15 1,56,13.021 53,15,547
Suti - Total [E) 29,57,29,730 14,32,56,588
Total (D+E) 60,21,42,812 40,77 48,774

Notes 1 to 26 form integral part of accounts

Previous Year's figures are regrouped [ rearranged wherever required
As par our ropert of cven date

For Madan Dedhia & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants

-Dhaval Karania
Partner
Mem. No. 151850

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 10th May, 2017.

For Valiant Organics Limited

Hemchand Gala
Managing Director

.z"‘>£{ T hﬂf

Prashant Gaikwad
Company Sacrotary

CFO & Wholetime Director
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2017,

{Amount in Rs)|

5r. Mote For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars
No No. 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
I |Revenue from operations 15 57,99,03,711 52,09,93,820
Il |Other Income 17 75,02,438 13767311
I Total Revenue [ +11) 58,74,06,159 53,47,61,131
IV |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumead 18 29,38,04,323 23.,51,96,608
Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, WIP & Stock-in-Trade 15 {14,91,384} 1,58,77,713
Employee Benefit Expenses 0 2,35,62,39 2.30.95,053
Financial Cost 21 24,220,749 48,523,734
Depreciation and Amortization Expanse 22 1,06,38,265 92,866,787
Other Expenses 23 10,67,43.077 8,88.51,424
Total Expenses [IV) 43,56,83,376 37,72,40,320
V' |Profit before tax & extracrdinary ltems (11 - 1Y) 15,17,22,783 15,75,20,812
¥l [Extraordinary ltem (Frior Period Item) 2,73,105
Wil |Profit befare tax (W - Vi) 15,17,22,783 15,72,47,707
VIl | Tox expense;
(1] Current tax 5,06,00,000 5,35,00,000
[2) &hort /f (Excess) provislon for 1ax of earlier vear(s) 5,94,630 343,407
(3) Deferred tax 17.88,307 6,557,226
IX |erofit/{Loss) for the period (VI - VIll) 9,83,39,846 10,24,47,074
X |Eaming per equity share; 24
(1) Basic 27.01 28.14
(2) Diluted 27.01 78,14

Motes 1 to 26 form integral part of accounts

For

As per our report of even date

Previous Year's figures are regrouped/rearranged wherever required

Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Dhaval Karania
Partner
Mem, No, 151890

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 10th May, 2017.

For Vallant Organics Limited

o

Hemchand Gala
Managing Director

=3
S

Prashant Gaikwad
Company Secretary

rvind Chheda
CFO & Wholetime Director
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WALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017,

{Amaunt in Rz}
A at Asat
i SHARE AL ;
o sife3/2007 | 310372017
\authorived Caplisl
A0,00,000 Equity Shares {P.Y. 40,00,000) Equity Shares ¢f Rs. 10/~ sach. ,04,00,000 4,00, 06,000
4,00,00.000 A,00.00,000
ssund, Subscried & Pald Lp
Equity Share Capital
36.,40,320 [P.¥, 36,40,323) Eoulty Shares of Rs. 20¢- each fully pald wp 3,E4,03,300 3.64,03.200
Totalin R, 3,54,03,200 1,641,03,200
11 The reconcilation of number ol shares outstanding is set vut below
. Erjuity Slvares Nurmbers
P ia
ke 31,08.2017 31033016
Shares outstanding at the beginning of tho year 640,320 3,654,032
Shanes Issued during the yaar e 32,765,183
shares bought back during the year - -
Sharps outstanding at tha end of the year 36,40,330 36,40,320
12 The details of Equity shardeholders holding mor than 5% shares
Az gt 31st March, 2017 Az at 31st March, 2016
[ Shareholder !
ik, No_of Shares | %of Holding_| o, of Shares_| % nf Halding
Arling K. Chhedn 4,27,738 1135 455,040 1250
Wighy H. Gala LB6.930 188 346,130 4.51
|Bhanumatl M. Savia 4,185,130 11.49 3,456,130 51
Aani B Gogrl 4455938 12,25 4,73, 240 13.00
fanisha . Gogri 5,802,457 16.00 6,18,6650 1700
(Mieena M. Chieda 1HLEE B0 455,040 12,50
1.3 Aonus Shares Izsued during past live yaars
32,76,288 Equity shares of A5.10/- each lssuad a5 bonus shares kn F.¥. 201516
14  Buy back of Shares during past five years
53,7846 Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ pach hiad baon bought hack In £.¥, 01213
L5  Tarms f Rights attached to Equity Shares
Tha Compary has only one class of Shares relfemed o s Equity Shares having a par vafue of B 10, Each halder of equity dhares |s entitiled to one
vata per share. The company daclames and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend: propoded by the Boscd of Direclors i subject to the
aporoval of the Sharsholders In the ensuing Anmaal General Meeting, in the event of liquidsten of the Compsny, the holders of equity shares wil be
entitled to racelva remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all prafential amaunts, the ditributian will be in propontian-to the number
of equity sheres held by the shareholder.
. As a1 As st
2 RESERVE & SURPLUS 31j03/2007 !mzﬂ“
B |Cepdtal Redemption Reserve
Opendng Balance 22,51 200
Aadd: Additinn during the year - -
Lesa: Utilized for lsud of Bonus Shares = (22,91,200]
Clasing Balance [x) - -
General Reserve
10paning Balance 10244707 2,20,55,298
Add: Transfer from PEL #/fc 333,985 10244707
Less: Utilized for bsua of Bonws Shares - {2,20,55,298)
Claging Balsnes |b) 200,78, 682 1,02,44,707
Profit & Loss Actount
COpening Balance 18,08,77.979 1E,E5,52,667
Ation
Nat Prafit f (Loss] far tha year B,43,35.805 10,24,47,074
Deduciion
Trandfes Lo General Reserve [98,33,985) {1,02,44,707)
Froposed Dividond 1233,21,745) 2
Dividend Padd on Cquily Shares (7,248,06,400]
Tax on Proposed Dividend J Dividend Paid [59.63,268)  (LA4321,795)
Gratuity of Pisvious Peilod . [19,32,57E]
Utiisad for ksue of Bonug Shares E [84,16,382]
Clasing Batancs <] 340,892,728 |  1E.08,77,873
Tetalin Bs. {a+bsc) 25,41,71,420 |- ~18,11,22 586/

7 -:,:.L'n.'i”-.-u;{x:.
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017.

(Amount In Rs)

As at As at
3 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
31/03/2017 31/03/2017
Deferred Tax Liability
Opening Balance 1,49,90,061 1,43,32,835
Add: On Fixed Assets 1891366 10,89,573
Less: On Accrued benefit to Employess (1,03,059) (4,32,347)
Total in Rs. 1,67,78,368 1,45,90,061
As at As at
4 LONG TERM PROVISION
OUISIGNS 31/03/2017 31/03/2017
| [Provision For Gratuity 12,69, 683 19,32,578
It |Provision For Taxation 14,05,70,000 11,56,70,000
Total in Rs. 14,18,39,6383 11,75,02,578
As at As at
5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 31/03/2017 31/03/2017
i | Secured
- Working Capital Loans From Banks 12,50,438 97.12,738
Tatal In Rs. 22,590,438 97,12,738

‘Warking Capital loan of R, 13,00,00,0000~ [Previous Year Rs. 13,00,00,000f from Cltl Bank iz secured by exclusive charge on
present and future stocks, book debts, fiked assets, hypothecation of stock and book debts of the respective acthvities and
collateral security is provided by creating equitable mortgage of the properties held by the company. It 1s also personally

gpuarantesd by the Directors of the company,

As at Az at
§ TRARE PARASIES 31/03/2017 | 31/03/2017
Far Goods Purchased 10,64,09,440 3,28,81,603
For Others ar.97,.587 14,07,248
Total in Rs. 11,12,07,027 3,42,88 851

In the absence of neccesary information relating to registration status of supplier under the Micro, Small & Medium
Enterprizes Develppment Act, 2008 with company, the information required under the said Act could not be disclosed.

As at As at
7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 31/03/2017 31/03/2017
Others
- Statutory Dues 4,259,711 14,53,338
- Other Payable * 715027 56,600
Total In Hs. 11,48,738 15,098,938
* Other Payables include Provision of various Expense etc.
As at As at
a SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 31/03/2017 31/03/2017
Provision For Employees Benefit 30,12,926 21,118,822
Proposed Dividend & Tax 3,52,91,013 =
Total in Rs. 3,83,03,939 21,18,822
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2017,

{Amount in fs)

As 3t As ap
10 NOMN CURRENT INVESTRMENTS 31/03/20i7 P S
I |investment in Equity Instruments
= Quoted
2,35,000 (P.¥. 2,35,000) Equity Shares of Azrtl Industrles Umited gach fuilly 19582360 1,95.82,360
paid up
Totsl In Rs. 1,95,82,360 1,95,82,360
Market Value of Quoted Investments as on 31st Mar, 2017 - Re. 17,959,04,250
3151 Mar, 2016 - fis. 12,11,30,750
Az at Asat
11 LOMNG TERM LOANS AMND ADVANCES 31/03/2017 31/03/2017
1 Security Deposit i0,66,471 10,668,471
b | Loans and Advances
- ToRelated Parties 5,12,220 B,12,220
- T QOthers 3,580,000 550,000
il JAdvance Tax & Tax Deducted at Source I4,01,71.471 11,65,064853
Tatal in Rs. 14,71,30,162 11,89,35, 644
12 INVENTORIES et s
31/03/2017 3103 2017
| |Raw Materisl 6,24,59,393 152,04, 748
il |Work-in-Brogress 48,50,370 47,58.287
il |Finished Goods 47,49 686 33,50,400
I |5tores & Spares 3,50,000 2,506,000
v |Packing Materials 15,0523 10,748,133
Total In RS, 7,39,14.677 2,46,42 568
As at Agat
s FRAUCREGEIMILER syfosiz017 | 31032017
Unsecured, Considered Good :
- Ohver Six Months 14,775,852 43,332
- Others 16,56,28,554 10,18,28,142
Totalin Rz, 16,71,04,406 10,18.72.074
14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS At PR
31/03/2017 31032017
i |Cashand Cash Equivalents
- Balances with Banka 3,52,46,081 £5,64,530
= Cazh on hand 3,004,114 5,934,594
sub Total () 3,55,50,195 72,59,533
i jOthar Bank Balances
- Bank Dreposits (with manurity bess than twelve monibs) 35,47,431 41,66,867
Sub Total [B) 35,47,431 41,66,357
Total In Rs. (A + 8) 3,90,97,626 1,14,26,400
Ag ar A5 at
15 SHORT TERM LOAMNS AND ADVANCES 31/m3/2017 31/03/2017
i |Security Deposit 21,235,000 -
i |Advance fo
- Suppliers 63,51,40L 9,56,646
- 4taff / Workers 7,82,000 10,36, 000
il |Halance With Revenue Authorities (Indirect Taxes) 62,00,414 12,54, 760
v {Prepald Expenses 52,250 & 78,0598
v |interest Recelabie 1,001,852 1,590,042
Totalln As, 1,56,13,021 53,15,547

NG
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017.

[&mount in Rs)

Forthe year ended | For the year ended
16 REVENUE FROM OPERATION 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
1|Revenue from Operation
Revenue from 5ale of Products {Gross) 61,85,83,958 54,75,72,698
Less 1 Excise Duty 3,86,80,237 2.65,78,878
Total In Rs. 57,99,03,721 52,09,93,820
For the year ended | For the year ended
- OTHER INCOME 31/03/2017 31/03/2015
a |lnterest Income 266,415 10,05,127
b |Dividend Incamia E 24,08,750
€ [MetGain on Foreign Currency Transaction 42.44,953 83,82,534
d |Ssle of Licence 16,732,467 19,69,578
e  |VAT Refund 13,18,604 -
f  Misc Income = o922
Total in Rs. 75,02,438 1,37,67,311
For the year ended | For the year ended
1B COST OF MATERIALS/PACKAGING MATERIALS CONSUMED 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
A |Raw Material Consumption
- Raw Matarial - Phenol 29,43,02,471 22,30,97,699
- Raw Material - Lig. Chloringa (1,54,91,741) (35,67,021)
b |Other Raw Materials 30,775,016 19,73,073
¢ |Packing Materials 1,19,14,578 1,36,92,857
Total in Rs. 29,38,04,323 23,51,96,608
For the year ended | For the year ended
19 CHAMNGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WIP AND 5TOCK-IN- TRADE 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Inventories (At Close]
a |Finished Goods / Stock-in Trade 47,49 686 33,530,400
b |Stock-in-Process 48,50,370 47.58,287
(A} 96,00,056 81,08,687
Inventories (At Commencement)
a  |Finished Goods / Stack-In Trade 33,50,400 29,849,000
b |Stock-in-Process 47,58,287 2,10,97,400
(a) 81,058,647 2,40,86,400
TotalinRs. (B-A) (14,91,369) 1,59,77,713

1H



VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017.

(Amount In Rs)

For the year ended | For the year ended
20 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
a  |Directors Remuneration & Sitiing Fees 1,00,95,019 #9,80,882
b |Salaries & Wages 1,178,023 1,22.27,991
¢ [Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 8,44 468 10,39,008
d |Staff Welfare Expenses 830,821 838172
Total in Rs, 2,35,62,331 2,30,95,053
Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard - 15 {Revised] "Employee benafits’
(= Defined Centribution Plans Amaunt of fs, 8,44,468/-(P.¥, Rs. 10,33,008/-) towards Provident Fund i recognized asan expense & induded in
“Contribution to Providend and ather funds” in the Profit and Loss Account,
(b)  Defined benefits plan and short term employment henafity
Gratuity (Deflned benefits plan]
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan, Every employes who has compated five (5§ years of service gets a gratulty on death or
resignation of retirement at 15 days of Salary [l2st drawn salary) for each tompleted year of service. The gratuity has Been provided on the
basis of valuation provided by the actuary, since gratuity has not been funded, na Information as fo assets has been disclosed. Further
liability at the close of the year has been charged to profit & loss account.
Leave Encashment (Short term employment benefits)
Paymeant of all accumulated leave balance has been made at the vear end.
Gratuity is provlded in the books an the basis of following assumptions
Date of Valuation 3i-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
fetirement age 58 yeqrs S8 years
Attritlon Rate 2% 2%
[ Future Salary Rize 5% 5%
[Rate of Discounting 7.26% 7.29%
Indain Assured Lives Indain Assured Lives
Martality 2006-08 Bortafity 2005-08
Mortality Table Ultimate Ultimate
Particulars Amount in Rs,
Gratuity Payahbls 21,61,085
For the year ended | For the year ended
Fl
23 NANCSXCOST 3a1fo3/2017 31/03/2016
a Intarest
- On Cash Credit 42612 8,777,158
- DOn Unsecured Loan - 18,33,368
b |Other Borrowing Cost
- Bank Charges 9,62,439 11,472,770
- Bank Commission 9,15,6598 994,438
Total in Rs. 24,20,749 48,52,734
For the year ended | For the year ended
CIAT] RTISA ES
22 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENS 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Depraciation 1,06,38,265 92.66,787
Total in Rs. 1,06,38,265 92,66, 787

A



VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017.

(Amount in Rg)

Forthe year ended | For the year ended
SER EFENSES 31/03/2017 31/03f2016
Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts 76,162 291,972
Consumption of Power & Fuel 4.36,65,008% 3,56,55,024
Freight Octroi & Cartage 178,734,268 1,53,31,B59
Repair & Maintenance
- Plant & Machinery 1,17,45,515 1,34,85,484
- Building 4,089,974 687,801
Insurance Chargog 700671 8,232,452
Labour Charges 1,01,61,138 44 50,657
Leboratory Expenses 2,30,799 186,985
Water & Drainage Charges 6,74.13% 4,69,272
Security Charges 3,80,386 1,659,880
Wat Set-0ff 520,742 117423
Other Manufacturing Expenses 7.91,382 3,38,677
Total A 8,72.29.273 T,20,07, 486
Office and Administrative Expenses
Auditers Remuneration (Refer Note MNo.23.3) 1,94,400 1,69.195
Professional & Cansultancy Charges 27,775,059 14,84, 864
Postage Courler & Telephone Charges 1,85,251 1,99,634
Printing & Stationary Charges 285,174 271,373
Conveyence 148,878 1,33,480
\ehicle Expenses 1,66,102 4,02,689
ROC Expenses 4,23,015 64,249
Public Issue & Related Expense 772,735 -
Cther Administrative Expenses 3,584,810 291,113
Total B 55,35,424 30,16,598
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Commission on Sales 4,823,779 397,530
Travelling Expense 71,524 11,828,265
Clearing Charges 4,464923 4,97.872
Fralght Outward 744,233 T, 579
Export Freight 64,85,173 56,359,694
Export Expenses 25,06,851 23,009,900
Membership Fees 2,14,763 340,263
Discount on Sdles 2,53,547 6,00,337
Other Selling Expenses 384387 3,325,701
Total € 1,15,90,180 1,20,74,340
Nan - Dperating Expenses:
Danation - CSR 23,50,000 17,25,000
Conation A4,200 28,000
Total D 23,594,200 17,53,000
TotalinRs. (A +B+C+D) 10,67,49,077 B,88,51,424




VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017.

(&mount in Rs)

For the year ended

For the year ended

231 VALUE OF STDRES & SPARES CONSUMED
31st March, 2017 | 31st March, 2016
Imported - =
Indigenous 76.162 291,972
TOTAL 76,162 291977
For the year ended | For the year ended
23.2 WVALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS IN RESPECT OF
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Raw Materials 17,60,40,371 16,01,57,136
TOTAL 17,60,80,371 16,01,57,136
i For the year ended | For the year endad
23.3 AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
31/03/2017 31/D3/2016
Auditors Remuneration
- Statutory Audit Fees 1,50,000 141,950
- Dthers 44,400 27,245
TOTAL 1,94,400 1,569,155
For the year ended | For the year ended
.23.4 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CU M
RENCY 31,/03/2017 31/03/2016
fembership Fees 247,859
Demurrage Charges 105,047
TOTAL - 3,52,906
For the year endad | For the year ended
23.5 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURREN
- e 31,/03/2017 31/03/2016
FOB Value of Exports 20,48,12,000 23,10,84,000
TOTAL 20,48 12,000 23,10.84,000
For'the year ended | For the year ended
236 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
33/03/2017 31,/03/2016
Contingent Liabilities
- Estimated Amount of contracts to be executed on capital accounts 5 24,556 14,556,885
(net of advances)
- Letters of Credit, Bank Guarantees & Bills discounted 3.19.26,879 3.31,02.553
TOTAL 3,24,51,435 3,45,59,468

] [ CHAVAL RATANIA} =4
== | MentiihENe, es
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017.

For the year ended | For the year ended

4 EARNING PER SHARE [EPS) I!UDH.-’ZDI'.T 31/03/2016
Mt Profit avallable for Equity Shareholders 0.83,3%,846 10,24,47,074
Weighted Average Mo. of Equity Shares 36,40,320 16,400,320
Basic EPS 27.01 28.14
Diluted EPS 2701 28.14
in 10

Nominal Value of Egulty Share

As perour report of even date
Previous Year's figures are regroupedfrearranged wherever required

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn No.113095W)

Dhaval Karania
Partner
Mem. No. 151850

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 10th May, 2017.

For Vallant Organics Limited

W

Hemchand Gala

Managing Director  CFO & Wholetime Diractor

o

Prashant Gaikwad
Company Secretary

ind Chheda
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Mote Mo, 25 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Basts of Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (indian GAAP] under

historical cost convention on an accrual basis in compliance with all material aspects of the Accounting Standards {85} notified under
the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read (ogether with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, The accounting
policles have been consistently applled by the Company and are consistént with those used in the previous year,

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management Lo make judgements, estimates and

assumptions ta be made thal affect the reported ameunt of assets and abilities, disclosure of contingent |labiiitles on the date of the
financial statements and the reported amount of revenues-and expenses durlng the reporting period. Difference bétween the actual

rasults and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materiafised

Revenue Recognition
Revenue ks recognized to the extent that It Is possible that economic benefits will flow ta the Company and can bz reliably measured.

i Revenue fram sales of products s recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the

buyer. Sales of goods are recorded net of trade discounts, rebates, sales tax, value added tax, and gross of Excise Duty.
Interest income is recognisad on a time proportion basis taking inte 2ccount the amount autstanding and the applicable interest rate

Dividend Income Is recognised when rizght ro receive |s establised,

Fixed Asspts

Tangible Assets

The fixed assets are stated ot cost of scquisition, less ascumulated deprediationand impalrment loss, it any, Cost is inclusive of afl
expenditure of capital nature such as inward freight, duties & taxes(to the extent not recoverable), Imstatlation and commencing
expenses and incidental expenses related to acquisition and costs to bring asset to |ts working condition: Adjustments arising if any
from exchange rate varlations attributable to fiked assets are capitalised.

Subseguent expenditures relatad to an item of Tangible Asset are added to its book value only [Fthey increase the future benefits from
the exlsting asset beyond its previousty assessed standard of performance.

Prajects under which assets are not ready for thelr intended use are disclozed under Capital Work-In-Progress.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated st cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortisafion/depletion and Impalrment
loss, if any, The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly atbrbutable to bringing the asset to its working
condition far the intended use and net charges on foreign =xchange contracts and ad|ustrments arising from exchange rate variations
attricutable to the intangible assets

Depraciation and Amartisation

Tangitile Assets

Depreciation an Flxod Assets Is provided on Straight Line Method [SLM) method 35 per rates prescribed |n Schedule Il of the Companies
Act, 2013, except In the respect of the following assets, where useful life of asset b diferent than those g escribed in Schedule il of the

Act.

Particulars Depraclation

Buil:dinE {Useful life 28 years} Crver its useful |ife as assessed
Plamt & Fachinery (Useful life 18 years) Dvar Its useful life as assessed
vehicle {Useful lifie 10 yeurs) Over its useful life as assessed
Leasehald Land Ower the perlod of lease term
Impairment of Assets

An asset s treated as Impaired when the carrying cost of assel excesds its recoverable vale. An impalrment loss is charged Lo the Profit
and Loss Statement (n the year in which an asset Is idéntifled a5 Impsired. The impairment foss recognised |n prior accounting period s
reversed if there has been a change In the estimate of recoverable amount,

Borrowing Costs
Borrowlng costs that are attributable to the acquisition 6r constriction of qualifying assets are capitalised as past of the cost of such
asséls, A qualifylng asset |s one that necessarlly takes substantlal perod of time to get ready for s intended use. All other barrawing
costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Staterment in the perfod in which they are incurred
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VALIANT ORGANICS LTD F.Y. 2016-17

Mate No. 25 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PFOLICIES: {Contd.|

H Valustion of Inventories:

Inventories are valued at lower of Cost and Net flealizable Walue after providing for absalence, iFany,
Inventories have been valued on the Tellowing basis:

Raw Materials, Packing Materlal, Stores and Sgares - Atlower of cust and net reafizsbla value,
Work-in-Process - At lower of cost plus appropriate allocation of overheads and net fralizable value.

Il Finished Goods - At cost plus appropate allocation of overheads or net realizable valus, whichover is lower,

Investments
Current Investmants are valued at cost or market value whichever s lese. Laag term investments are stited 3t eost less provision for
permanent dimunition in value if any, of investmants.

1 Employos Banafits
Lonlributions to Provident Fund, which ls defined contrlbution scheme, are chiarged to tha Profit & Loss Acceunt in the period in which
the lakdlity |z incurred,

K Taxation

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax Current tax s measured at the amount expected bo b paid to the tax authoities,
bsing the appiicable tax rates. Deferred Income tax reflect the cusrent parlod timing differences betwean taxable Incorme and accounting
Income for the period and reversal of timing dilferences of sarfler yaars/perad. Defernod tax sssats are fecognised aaly Lo the extent that
there is 2 reasonable certalnty that sufficient future income will be dvailabie except that deferred tix assats, in case there are unabsorbed
dmprecistion or losses, are racognised if there bs virtual certainty that sufficlant future taxable income will be available to realise the
same.

Deferred tax assets and lablilties are measured using the tax rates and tax faw that have been enacted or tubstantively enacted by the
Balance Sheet date

L Forelgn Currency Transactions
Transactions deneminated In forelgn currencies are recorded at the exchange fate prevalling on the date of the transattion or that
sppraximates the actual rate at 1he date of the rransaction
Ainy Income or exgense an account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation it recognised in the Profit and Loss
Satement, except in case of long verm liabilities, where they ralate to acquisition of Fixed Assats, in which case they are adjusted to the
carrying cost of such assats.

M Provicions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assats

Provislen it recognised In the accaunts when there Is 2 present obligation a4 a result of past event|s) and it is probable that an outtiow of
resources will be required to seftle the obligation and 2 reliable estimate can be made Provisions ase not discounted to heir present
value and are determined based on the Best estimate required to settle the obfigation st the reparting date. These estimates are
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates required to be settled the obligation at the Balance
Sheet date,

Contingent lbilties are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resoureds it ramote. Contingent assets are neither recognisad nar
disclosed in the financial statements,

N Earnings Per Sharg

Basic earnings per share {s calostated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity sharehaldess by Uhie wiighted
average nimber of squity shares sutstanding during the yesr

For the purpose of caltulsting diuted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to aguity sharehaidars and the

weighted average numbar of shares outstanding during the year ase adjusted for the effects of all dilubive potentlal equity shares.

© Segment Reportlng as per Accounting Standard - 17
Buslness Segment as Primary Segment
The Company is considired {o be & single segment Company engaged in Pharmaceuticals busnless, henie the disclosure rguirament as

per AS-17 "Business Segments as Primary ' is not attracted.
Geographical Segments as Secondary Segments

Particulars
Segment Revenua 31st March, 2017 315t March, 2016
a} Exports Rs. 20,48,12 000 A=, 23.10,84.000
b) In Inetia Rs.37,50,91,721 As. 28,99,09,820
Total Rs. 57,9903 721 Rs. 52,0093 810
Nite:

Sagmental capital employed:
Flxed agsets used in the Company’s business or Tiahilities contracted have not Been identified to any of the reportzble segments, as tha
fined assers and sanfices are used Interchangeably Between segments. The Company believes that currently it is not practicable to
provide segment disciosus ey relating to total zssets and llakllitlas.
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017,
{Amount in Rs))
Forthe year ended For the year ended
i 31st March, 2017 ammﬁh, 2016
|i4) Cash Flow from Operating Activitios
et Frofit Before Tak And Extra Ordinary items 15,17,22,783 15,75,20,612
Adjustments Far:
\Add:
Interest Paid 28,20,749 48,552,734
Lizss on Sale of Car 46,853 =
Depreciation 1,06,38, 265 a2,66, 78T
16,48,28,650 17,16,40,334
Less:
Imterest Incame 1,66,415 10,058,127
Dividend Income - 24,08,750
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 15,45,62,235 16,82,26,457
Adustments for:
Addf(Less]):
(ncrease) / Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables {7.,50,55,808} 2,32,12.1%9
[Increase) / Decraase in Trade Payable & Other Provisions £,27,57,453 L 2,77,91,654
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 14,92,72,109) 1,82 47,811
Cash Generated from Operatian 13,29.87,771 23,74,78,119
Less:
|Girect Taxes!Dividend Tax/Other Tax Paid 5,03,59,148 5.95,67,296
Cash Flow Before Extraordinany item 1.26,28,623 17,79;,10,822
Add(Less):
Extraordinary items : S
Met Cash From Dperating Activities [a) 7.26,28,623 17,79,10,824
(B} Cash Flow From Investing Activies
Addition to Fixed Assats / CWIR (3,00,21,495) {1,79,15,502)
Interest Income 266415 10,05, 127
Dividerd Income - 24,08,750
Sale Procceds of Car 7,10,000 -
Met Cazh from Invedting Actiyities (8] {2,91,45081) {us,m.&zs}q
C] Cazh Fi ivities
Froceeds [ Hepayment from Long Term Bommowings {74,22,300) |6,74,66,616)
Froposed Dividend B Tax thereon pald {50,69,268) {E,?E,ZS,IES]
Interest Paid (24,20,749) {48,52,734)
Met Cash from J{Used) in Financing Activities (C) [1.58,12.317) [15,95,47,545))
Met Incroase / (Decresse), in Cashand Cash gulvalens (A+B+C) B el 34, B1,855
Cpening Balance of Cash and Cosh Equlvabents 1,14,26,400 79,654,747
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Eguivalents 2,090,597, 626 114,265,400
As per our separate report of gven date attached
|For Madan Dedhia & Associates For Valiant Organics Limited
Chamered Accountants
{Firm Fegn Mo.113095W) W /
Dhaval Karania Hemchand Gala
Partner &2 o Managing Directar  CFD & Wholetime Director
Tiem. No. 151890 3 : fﬁ’
e
Flace: Mumbai hant Gaikwad
Dated: 10th May, 2017, Company Secretary
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Sunil M. Dedhia Sunil M. Dedhia & Co.

B.Com., ACA, FCS. Company Secretaries

101, Kulkarni Heights, K.W. Chitale Path, Opp. Vartak Hall, Dadar (West), Mumbai 400 028 India

Telefax: +91 22 2430 6155 | Mobile: +91 98217 59793 | E-mail: sunil@sunildedhia.com | Website: www.sunildedhia.com

Form No. MR -3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2017

(Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

Valiant Organics Limited

(CIN: L24230MH2005PLC151348)
109, Udyog Kshetra, 1st Floor,
Mulund Goregaon Link Road,
Mulund (W), Mumbai 400080

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Valiant Organics Limited
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and alsa the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2017 (‘Audit
Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017
according to the provisions of;

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;
(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there
under:




Sunil M. Dedhia & Co. Continuation Sheet

(i)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there
under;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
nvestment, External Commercial Borrowings:

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):-

(@)  The Securities and FExchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 1992 and the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (Not
applicable to the Company during Audit Period);

(¢)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable to the Company during
Audit Period);

()  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client;

()  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the Company during Audit Period);
and

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998 (Not applicable to the Company during Audit Period).

(vi)  Other Laws applicable specifically to the Company, identified and confirmed by
the Company and relied upon by me are as under:

(a)  Explosives Act, 1889
(b)  Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act 1981
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(c) Water (Frevention and Conitrol of Pollution) Act 1974

(d)  The Noise (Regulation and Control) Rules 2000

()  Environment Protection Act, 1986 and other environmental laws
(ff  Public Liability Insurance Act, 1991;

(g) Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary
Movement) Rules, 2008.

(h)  The States Shops and Establishments Act

(i) Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013,

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

(i)  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read
with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to the extent applicable;

During the Audit Period under review and as per the representations and clarifications
made, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, etc. mentioned above except that Cost Audit Report for FY 2015-16 although
obtained but not filed by the Company with MCA due to technical issues faced in filing the
same,

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice was given to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at the Board Meetings were taken unanimously as recorded in the minutes
of the meetings of the Board of Directors.
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I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

1 further report that during the Audit Period under review, the equity shares of the
Company were listed on SME platform of BSE Limited by public offer of 9,64,800 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each through an Offer For Sale by some of the then existing
Shareholders. There were no other specific events / actions having a major bearing on
the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, etc.

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Appendix - 1
and forms an integral part of this report.

For Sunil M. Dedhia & Co.
4 - \J\-"I"";
ci; LA 1\ rﬁ}ﬁ:‘:d
«[ ©P NO. 2031 " S Sunil M. Dedhia
MumEA Proprietor
FCS No: 3483 C.P. No. 2031

Place; Mumbai
Date: 6 July, 2017




ﬂ Sunil M. Dedhia Sunil M. Dedhia & Co.

B.Com., AC.A, FCS. Company Secretaries

101, Kulkarni Heights, K.W. Chitale Path, Opp. Vartak Hall, Dadar (West), Mumbal 400 028 ]I'I'Iji.ﬂ .
Telefax: +91 22 2430 6155 | Mobile: +81 88217 59793 | E-mail: sunil@sunildedhia.com | Website: www.sunildedhia.com

Appendix -1
To,
The Members,
Valiant Organics Limited
(CIN: L24230MH2005PL.C151348)
109, Udyog Kshetra, 1st Floor,
Mulund Goregaon Link Road,
Mulund (W), Mumbai 400080

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Management's Responsibility

(1) Maintenance of Secrefarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on my audit.

Auditor's Responsibility

(2) 1 have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. 1 believe that the processes and practices, 1 followed provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

(%) 1 have not verified the correctness and appropriate of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

(4) Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events efe.

' (3) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and Other Applicable Laws, Rules,
Regulations, Standard is the responsibilily of Management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis,

Disclaimer

(6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted
the alfairs of the Company.

For Sunil M. Dedhia & Co.

. g
4 4 1WA \F-DQ{LL\’
- C5 Sunil M. Dedhia
Proprietor
5 No: 3483 C.P. No. 2031

Place: Mumbai
Date: 6! July, 2017




VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2017,

{Amt in Rs)
Note As at As at
i No. | 31st December, 2017 315t March, 2017
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders Funds
(2} Share Capital 1 3,64,03,200 3,64,03,200
(b) Share Suspense Account pending allotment under Scheme of
Amalgamation 2,22,40,200 2,22,40,300
(c) Reserves and Surplus 2 50,20,37,535 41,56,32,923
Sub -Total {a) 56,06,81,035 47,42.76,423
{2} Non-Current Liabilities
(a} Long-Term Borrowings 3 20,00,000 30,87,072
(b} Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net) 4 3,48,91,599 3,23,57,438
{c) Long Term Provisions 5 13,609,683 33,95,812
Sub - Total (B) 3.92,61,282 3.28,40.322
(3} Current Liabilities
{a) Short-Term Borrowings B 2,13,438 27,76,902
(b) Trade Payables 7 20,63,69,205 12.56,83.677
(c} Other Current Liabilities 8 76,156,237 30,43,966
(d} Short-Term Provisions 9 2,31,60,250 4,04,97 680
Sub - Total (C) 23,73,59,130 17,2002 225
Total (A+84C) 837301447 | 68,51,18,570 |
I1.ASSETS N - E =
(1) Non-Current Assets
[a) Fixed Aszets 10
(i} Tangible Assets 28,91.69,951 26,42,35.763
(i} Intangible Assets - -
(b} Men-Current Investmients 11 7,08.80,134 6,64,61,225
(c} Long-Term Leans & Advances 12 1,69,54,487 1,30,73.307
Sub - Tatal (D) 37,70,04,582 34,37,70,295
{2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories 13 11,14,18,883 9,37,44,753
{b} Trade Receivables 14 22,83,61,430 17,6842 470
(&) Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 9,76,51,503 5,03,47.675
(d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 2,28,65,049 2,04,13,777
Sub - Total (E) 46,02,96,865 34,1348 675
Total (D+E) 83,73,01,447 68,51,18,970

MNotes 1 to 26 form integral part of accounts

Az per our report of even date

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.113035W)

Dhaval Karania
Partner
Mem. No. 151890

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 12th Arpil, 2018

Previous Year's figures are regrouped / rearranged wherever required

For Valiant Organics Limited

o

Hemchand Gala Arvind Chheda

/

Managing Director CFO & Wholetime Director

| %6




VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST DECEMBER, 2017.

(Amount in Rs)

Mem. No. 151850

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 12th Arpil, 2018

s . Note | Forthe period ended For the year ended
Particulars
No No. 31st Dec, 2017 31st March, 2017
| |Revenue from operations 17 ¥7,28,58,807 73,38,76,852
It |Other Income 18 1,35,78,447 1,49,66,426
m Total Revenue (I +11) 78,64,37,254 74,88,43,278
IV |Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 19 43,06,10,698 36,85,53,217
Trading Purchase 1,50,560 532512
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, WIP & Stock-in-Trade 20 {1,65,08,265) 46,20,051
Emplovee Benefit Expenses 21 3,17,35,770 3,25,37,860
Financial Cost 22 29,24,.170 25,460,998
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 23 1,64,22,750 1,70,93, 652
Other Expenses 24 15,95,17,292 14,38,74,802
Total Expenses (V) 62,48,52,975 56,97,59,124
V' |Profit before tax & extraordinary items (Il - Iv) 16,15,84,279 17,80,84,155
VI |Extracrdinary Item (Prior Period Item) 3
VIl |Profit before tax (V- Vi) 16,15,84,279 17,90,84,155
Vill [Tax expense:
{1) Current tax 5,50,00,000 5,94,00,000
{2) Short / (Excess) provisian for tax of earlier year(s) - 9,594,630
i3) Deferrad tax 25,34 161 24,859,813
X |Profit/(Loss) for the periad (VI - II) 10,40,50,118 11,61,99,712
X |Earning per equity share: 24
(1) Basic 17.74 21,89
{2} Diluted 17.74 21,89
MNotes 1 to 26 form integral part of accounts
As per our report of even date
Previous Year's figures are regrouped/rearranged wherever required
For Madan Dedhia & Associates For Valiant Organics Limited
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.113095W) —
Chaval Karania Hemchand Gala Arvind Chheda
Partner Managing Director CFO & Wholetime Director
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T DECEMEER, 2017,

{Amaount in Rs)
Asat Az at
1 SHARE CAPITAL 31/12/2017 31/03/2017
Authorised Capital
40,000,000 (P.Y. 40,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ each. 4,00,00,000 4,00,00,000
4,00, 00,000 4,00,00,000
| |lssued, Subscribed & Paid Up
Equity Share Capital
35,40,320 (P.¥. 35,40,320) Equity Shares of Rs. 19/- each fully paid up 3,64,03,200 3,64,03,200
Share suspense accoumt pending allotment under the Scheme of
i JAmalgamation of Abhilasha Tex-Chem Limited with the Company
- Anhilasha Tex-Chem Limited 2,22,40,300 2,22,40,300
Total in Re. 5.86,43,500 3,64,03,200
1.1 The reconcillation of number of shares outstanding is set out below
Equity Shares Numbers
s TRELIE 31.03.2017
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 36,40,320 36,40,320
Add: Shares |ssued during the year = s
Less: Shares bought back during the vear . .
Shares cutstanding o1 the end of the year 36,40,320 36,40,320
1.2 The details of Equity shareholders holding more than 5% shares
As at 31st Dec, 2007 A5 at 315t March, 2007
Wiyl oliacoioieer HNo. of Shares % of Hoiding Na. of Shares % of Holding
Anving ¥ Chiheda 1,217,738 11.78 27,738 11.75
Vicky H. Gala 2,86.930 7.5 2,B6530 7.8
Bnanumati M Sevia 4,24,430 11,66 4,1E,130 11.49
farn A, Gogr 4,45,938 12.25 445,538 12,25
Manisha K. Gogn 582,457 16.00 5B, 457 16.00
Meena M. Chheda 2,91,235 B.00 2.01.23% 800
13 Bonus Shares lssued during past five years
¥2,76,2E8 Equity shiares of Re.10/- each lssued as Bonus shares in F.Y, 2015-16
14 Buy back of Shares during past five years
3,796 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each had been bought back in FXY. 2012-13
1.5 Terms J Rights attached to Eguity Shares
The Compamy has only one class of Shares refarrad 'to 25 Equity Shares having 3 par value of Rs. 10, Each holder of eguity shares &5 entitiied to one vore
per shara. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed By the Board of Directors is subjict to the approval of the
Snareholdars in the ensulng Annuel Genaral Meeting. In the event of figuidation of the Compeny, the holders of eguity shares will be entitled to recehve
remaining assets-of the Company, after distribution of all prefential amounts, the distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares neld by
the sharehalder.
As @t As at
2 RESERVE & SURPLUS 31/12/2017 31/03/2017
3 Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 14.36.01.536 .
Add: Addition an Merger ¥ 14,36,01,636
|Less! Utlized for issue of Bonos Shares - -
Closing Balance [a} 14,36,01,638 14,36,01,636
General Reserve
Opening Bzlance 218,564,679 102,484,708
Add: Transfer from P&L A/c 1,04,05,011 1,16,19,971
Less: Uititizad for lssue of Bonus Shares - -
Closing Balance [b} 3,22,69,690 2,18,64,679
Profit & Loss Account
Cpening Balance 25,01,66,609 1808, 77,880
Addition
Net Frofit / {Loss) for the vear 10,40,50,118 11,61,95,71:2
Deduction
Transfer 1o General Reserve (1,04,05,011) [1,46,15,971)
Proposec Cividend [Sea Note Below) 11,46,60,873) {2.93,21,745)
Tax on Proposed Dhvidend J Glvidend Pald 129,84 B34} {59,659, 258)
Utilised for tssue of Bonus Shares . - o -
Closing Balance (c) A GAN/C 32,61,66,209 | 25,01,66,608 AL KARANIA
oLl
Total inRs. [a+h+c) ffe 50,20,37,538 41,56,32,923




VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 DECEMBER, 2017.

{Amount in Rs)
As at As at
LONG M BORRO G5
TEs Wi 31/12/2017 | 31/03/2017
Secured Barrowings
- Car Loan - 87,072
Unsecured Borrowings -
- Deposit Recelved 30,00,000 30,00,000
Total in Rs. 30,00,000 30,87,072
As at As at
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY
31/12/2017 31/03/2017
Deferred Tax Liability
Opening Balance 3,23,57,439 2,97,66,423
Add: On Fixed Assets 25,86,072 28,61,343
Less: On Accrued benefit to Employees (51,912) (2,70,228)
Total in Rs, 3,48,91,599 3,23,5:?',415
As at Asat
TERM P ISIONS
e eI 31f12/2017 31/03/2017
Provision For Gratuity 13,69,683 12,685,683
Provision For Taxation - 21,26,129
Total in Rs. 13,658,683 33,95,812 |
As at As at
HORT TERM BORROWING
i 8 9 31/12/2017 31/03/2017
Secured
- Working Capital Loans From Banks - 27,776,502
- PCFC - -
-Car Loan 2,13,438 -
Total in Rs. 2,13,438 27,176,902
As at As at
TRADE PAYABLES
31/12/2017 31/03/2017
For Goods Purchased 19,3G_.53.451 11,39,45,294
Far Others 1,33,10,754 1,17,38,383
Total in Rs. 20,63,69,205 12,56,83,677

In the absence of neccesary information relating to registration statuls of supplier under the
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 with company, the information required under the said Act could not be distlesed.

icro, Small & Medium

As at As at
ER CURRENT LIABILITI
B REN i 31/12/2017 31/03/2017
Others '.i"
- Statutary Dues = % 40,40,455 712,641
- Other Payable * 2—' MU ; 35,75,782 23,31,325
Total in Rs. \\{ Mo T ‘-,’jf 76,156,237 30,43,966
* Other Fayables include Provision of various E:-cpense %-
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS et i
s () k 31/12/2017 31/03/2017
Provision For Employees Benefit ff S =l e kAR .|a # 30,84,258 52,06,667
Proposed Dividend & Tax (2] e st |A]] 20075992 3,52,91,013
\ 'l.' - I'n. ’ Ban E:
LEE A" g Hids
Totalin Rs. e _LEA_ 2,3160,250 4,04,97,680

N | %Y
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T DECEMEBER, 2017,

{Amount in As)
As at As at
1 ON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
. " 31/13/2017 21/03/2017
2 |In Quopted Equity Shares 5,18,31,882 3,38.45,.798
b |in Ungueted Equity Shares of Companies (At Cost) 28,21,500 25,21,500
c  |Im Mutuzal Fund - 3,00,93,927
d | Residential Froperty 65,26,752 .
Total in Rs. 7.08,80,134 6,64,61,225
Az at As at
12 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVAMCES
31/12/2017 31/03/2017
a | security Deposit 78,07,541 70,865,097
b Loans and Advances
- To Related Parties 2,837,220 §,12.220
- To Others 6,50,295 54.05,530
¢ |Advance Tax & Tax Deducted at Source |Net of Pravisions) 82.05.431
Totalin Rs. 1,69,54,487 1,30,73,307
13 INVENTORIES R b
31122007 31f03/2017
3 |Raw Material 7,10,85,585 7,02.47,032
b |Work-In-Progress 75,24.502 66,31,599
4 Finished Goods 2,95,33,039 1,29,50,345
d |Stores 8 Spares 3,50,000 350,000
g |Packing Materials 16,90,762 22,770,747
f Fuel & Coal 12,36,984 12,95,031
Totalin Rs. 11,14,18,882 8,37,44,754
As at As at
14 TRADE RECELABLES
s 31/12/2017 31/03/2017
# |Unsecured, Considered Good :
- Ower Sy Months 15,31,487 14,75,852
Others 22,68,29,963 |  17,53,66,618
Total in Rs. 22,83,61,430 17,68,42,470
Az at As at
ND CASH EQUIVAL)
1 chshh Castarkivne si1z/2007 | 3170342017
a  |Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Balances with Banks 7.26,62,448 4;63,27.548
- Cash on hand 2,84,110 4,74.895
Sub Total (&) 7,29, 46,558 4,68,00,244
b |Other Bank Balances
- Bank Deposits (with maturity less than bwelve months) 72,04,945 35,47,431
- Bank Fixed Deposits (with maturity fess than twelve moenths) 1,75,00,000 -
Sub Total [B] 2,47,04,945 35,47,431
Total In Rs. (A + B} 9,76,51,503 5,03,47,675
As at Asat
SHO M LOANS AND ADVANCE
" abi 5 31/12/2017 31/03/2017
a |Security Deposit 25,25,000 27,.25,000
b |Advance to
- Suppliers - 63,51,401
- Staff / Workers £,42,233 8,42 600
¢ [|Balznce With Revenue Authorities {Indirect Taxes) 144,81 581 1,00,84,328
d Prepaid Expernses 4,75,735 2,49 583
g |Discount Receivable A6,52,564 .
f |linterest Receivable 38,114 1,184,177
g |Other Receivablos 49,518 46,582
Total in Rs. 1,28,65,049 2,04,13,.777




VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2017.

{Amountin Rs)

For the period ended

For the year ended

2 REVENUE FROM OPERATION 3ist Dec, 2017 31st March, 2017
a |Revenue from Operation
Revenue from Sale of Products {Gross) 77,35,97,627 77,00,87,521
Less : Excise Duty 2,98,99,380 5,55,21,481
Revenue from Sale of Products (Net) 74,36,98,247 71,45,66,040
b |Trading 5ales 1,50,560 5,100,812
¢ |Conversion Charges Received 2,50,10,000 1,87,00,000
Total in Rs. ?EB,SB,BIJ? 73,38,76,852
For the period ended For the year ended
18 GTHERRICUME 31st Dec, 2017 31st March, 2017
a Interest Income 4.,09,305 4,10,5941
b |Dividend Income 3,88,355 2,20,750
r  |Net Gain on Foreign Currency Transaction §3,25,720 42,44,953
d |Sale of Licence - 16,72,467
2 VAT Refund 9,17.470 13,18,604
f |Discount Received 3,19.076 2,95,715
g |Rent Received - 45,000,000
h  |Gain on Sale of Shares 19,22,314 18,985,907
i |Gain/ (Loss) on Redemption Mutual Fund 12,96,167 4,07,0590
Total in Rs. _1,35,?8;44? . 1.4_9.55,425
- COST OF MATERIALS/PACKAGING MATERIALS For the period ended For the year ended
CONSUMED 31ist Dec, 2017 31st March, 2017
a |Raw Material Consumption
- Phenol 27,23,57.637 29,43,02,471
- Lig. Chlorine {2,07,31,658) {1,54.91,741)
- PNCB 12,63,48,966 6,18,50,717
- Ammonia 70,98,947 359,64,309
b |Other Raw Materials 1,16,48,392 35,84,844
¢ |Packing Materials 1,69,74,296 1,37.42,772
d |Coal 1,65,14,118 65,99,844
Total in Rs. — 43,0610,698| 368553217 |
54 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WIP |  For the period ended For the year ended
AND STOCK-IN- TRADE 31st Dec, 2017 31st March, 2017
Inventories (At Close)
a  |Finished Goods / Stock-in Trade 2,95,33,039 1,29,50,345
b |Stock-in-Process 47,75,940 48,50,370
3,43,08,979 1,78,00,715
Inventories (At Commencement)
a |Finished Goods / Stock-in Trade 1,29,50,344 1,76,62,479
b |Stock-in-Process 48,50,370 47.58,287
1,78,00,714 2,24,20,766
Totalin Rs. (B-A) 46,20,051

7 28



VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2017,

{Amount in Rs)
For the period ended For the period ended
21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 316t Dec, 2017 315t March, 2017
a |Directors Remuneration & Sitling Fees 91,67,716 1,00,99,0148
b |salaries & wages 2,00,61,061 1,57,31,085
¢ |contribution ta Provident & Other Funds 13,75, 506 13,01,612
d  |staff Welfare Expenses 12,31,487 14,068,194
Total in Rs. 3,17,35, 770 3,25,37,360
For the period ended For the period ended
= o] 315t Dec, 2017 316t March, 2017
3 Interest 10,59,650 6,001,798
b |Other Borrowing Cost 18,64,479 19,45,200
Total in Rs. 25,214,169 25,456,998
For the period ended For the period ended
23 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES 31¢t Dec, 2017 315t March, 2017
Depreciation 1,64,22,750 1,70,93,682
Total in Rs. 1,64,22,750 1,70,93,682
For the period ended Far the period ended
QIRR FRPENDES 3ist Dec, 2017 1<t March, 2017
A |Manufacturing Expenses )
Consumption of Stores & Spare Farts 1,23,88,501 741,772
Consumptian of Power & Fuel 4,58,65,534 5,323,724 7B6
Ereight Octrol B Cartage 1,72.82,226 2,10,97,947
Poflution Control Expense 19,12,453 1,78,975
CETP Expenses 62,93,752 74,459,440
Repair & Mainterance
- Piant & Machinery 208,498,323 1,78,94,108
- Bullding 345,912 6,485,000
- Others 27,430 6,595
Insurance Charges 7,965,902 700,671
Labour Charges 2,00,17 878 1,44,40,443
Labaratory Expensss 7.82,574 B.08,241
Water Charges 14,958,052 12 60,878
Security Charges 314,706 3.80,386
Other Manufacturing Expanses 21,34,805 20,21,740
Total A 12,15,11,046 11,99,53,962
B |Office and Administrative Expenses
Auditors Bemuneration {Refer Note No.23.3) 1,65,000 3,24,150
Prafessional & Consuliancy Chages 23.63,414 35,32.500
Postage Courier & Telephone Charges 153,894 185251
Frinting & Stationary Charges 2,860,810 285,174
Canveyence 343,853 2,650,334
Vehicle Expenses 5,456,050 7,418,506
Cffice Rent 7.04,945 3,73.600
ROC Expenses 28,292 10,51,083
Loss an Sale of Assets - 17,443
Other Administrative Expenses 0.34,744 16,770,509
Total B 55,41,002 82,18,649
€ |Selling and Distribution Expenses
Commisslon on 5alas 2,458,853 482,779
Clearing Charges 419,633 446,923
Freight Outward 40,51,4565 13,594,568
Export Frelght 1.32,R1,490 64,85,173
Export Expenses 19,858,564 25,068,851
Membership Fees 92,541 214,763
Discount on Sales 4,258,406 253547
Other Selling Expenses 308,891 6,281,518
2,08,17,244 1,24,66,120
D |Non-Operating Expenses:
Donation - C5R 16,02,000 31,50,000
Donation 45,000 85,052
Total D 16,48,000 32,356,052
TotalinRs. (A+B+C+D} 15,85,17,292 14,38,74,802
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VALIANT ORGANICS LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2017.

(Amount in Rs)
For the period ended For the year ended
4.1 VALUE OF STORES & SPARES CONSUMED
£ 2 31st Dec, 2017 31st March, 2017
Imported =
indigenous 9,52,268 741,772
TOTAL 9.,52,268 741,772
For the period ended For the year ended
2 EOF RTS ON CIF BASIS IN RESPECT
2 VAILEEFIMERRIEON ki o 31st Dec, 2017 31st March, 2017
Raw Materlals 15,42,69,078 16,01,57,136
TOTAL 15,42,69,078 16,01,57,136
For the period ended For the year ended
24, AUDITOR'S REMUNERATI
4 o iz ok 31st Dec, 2017 31st March, 2017
Auditors Remuneration
- Statutory Audit Fees 1,65,000 2.31,250
- Others - 92,900
TOTAL 1,65,000 2,24,150
For the period ended For the year ended
2a.4 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENC
e . e v 31st Dec, 2017 31st March, 2017
Membership Fees - =
Damurrage Charges = .
TOTAL - -
For the period ended For the year ended
24, RN F R
4.5 EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 31st Dec, 2017 315t March, 2017
FOB Value of Exparts 19,38,17,129 20,48,12,000
TOTAL 19,38,17,129 20,48,12,000
For the period ended For the year anded
4 HA
4 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) 31st Dec, 2017 31st March, 2017
Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders 10,40,50,118 11,61,99,712
Weighted Average No. of Equity Ghares* 58,64,350 53,008,343
Basic EPS 17.74 21,89
Diluted EPS 17.74 21.89
Mominal Value of Equity Share 10 10

¥ For calculation of EPS we hove considered, 22,24,030 Equity shares alloted on 15th March, 2018 for merger

af Abhilasha Tex-Chem Limited into the company from Appointed date l.e 15t July, 2016

As per our report of even date

Previous Year's figures are regrouped/rearranged wherever required

For Madan Dedhia & Associates

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.113095W)

Dhaval Karania
Partner
Mem, No. 151890

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 12th Arpil, 2018

Hemchand Gala
Managing Director CFO & Wholetime Director

For Valiant Organics Limited

Arvind Chheda
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VALIANT ORGANICS LTD F.Y.2017-18

Mate No. 25 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statemenits have heen prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India {Indian GAAP) under

historical cost convention on #n accrual basis in compliance with all material aspects of the Accounting Standards {AS) notified under the
section 133 of the Comparies Act, 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) fulas 2014 The accounting policies

have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the previous year,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with Indlan GAAP requires the management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions to be mada that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the
financlal statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results
and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/materizlisad

Revenue Recognition
Revenue Is recognized to the extent that it is possible that economic benefits will flow to the Company and can be reliably measured

Revenue from sales of products is recognized when the significant rlsks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer.
sales of goods are recorded net of tra de discounts, rebates, sales tax, value added tax, and gross of Extlse Duty,

Intarest income |s recognised on @ time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.
Dividend incame is recognised when right ro receive is establised.

Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets

The fiwed assets are stated at cost of acquisition, less accurmiulated deprecistionand impairment loss, if any. Costis inclusive of all expenditura
of capital nature such as inward freight, dutles & taxesito the extent not recoverable), Installation and commenting expenses and incldantal
expenses related to acquisition and costs to bring asset to its working condition, Adjustments arising if apy from exchange rate varistions
attributable to fived assets are capitalised.

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Tangible Asset are sdided to its book value only if they increase the future benefits from the
existing asset beyond its previously assoszed standard of performance.

Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost-of acquisition net of récoverable taxes less accumulated amortisation/depletion and impairment |oss, i
any. The cast comprises purchase price, borrQwing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset ta its working. condition far
the intanded use and net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the
intangible assets

Depreciation and Amortisation
Tangible Assets
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 15 provided on Stralght Line Method (SLM) method as per rates prescribed in Schedule Il of the Companies Act,

2013, except in the respect of the fullowing assets, where useful life of asset is different than those prescribed In Schadule || of the Act.

Particulars Depreciation

Building (Uiseful life 28 yesrs) Ower its useful life as assessed
Plant & Machinery (Useful life 18 years) ower its useful life as assessad
vehicle (Useful life 10 years} Orver its useful life as assessed
Leasehold Land Ovear the period of lease term
impairment of Assets

A asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds Its recoverabla value. An Impairment loss s charged to the Profit and
Lass Staterment in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in.prior accotnting period is reversed if
thare has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of gualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cast of such assels. A
gualifying asset [s one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use, All other borrowing costs are charged

to the Profit and Loss Statement in the period In which they are incurred.

Investments
Current investments are valued at cast or market value whichever [s |
permarent dimunition in value If any, of investments.




=

VALIANT ORGANICS LTD F.Y.2016-17

Valuation of Inventories:

Inventories are valued at lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value after providing for ohzolence, if any.
Inventaries have been valued on the following basis:

Raw Materials, Packing Material, Stores and Spares - At lower of cost and net realizable value..
Waork-in-Process - At lower of cost plus appropriate allocation of overheads and net realizable value,

i Finished Goods - At cost plus appropriate allocation of overheads or net realizable value, whichewver is lower.

Employee Benefits
Contributions to Provident Fund, which is defined contribution scheme, are charged to the Profit & Loss Account in the period in

which the liability is incurred.

K Taxation

ii

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax |& measured at the amount expected to be paid td the tax
authorities, using the applicable tax rates. Deferred Income tax reflect the current period timing differences between taxable income
and accounting income for the period and reversal of timing differences of earlier years/period. Deferred tax assets are recognised
only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future income will be avallable except that deferred tax assets, in
case there are unabsorbed depreciation or losses, sre recognised if there |s virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will
bi available to realise the same.

Deferred tan assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the Balance Sheet date

Forelgn Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated In foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevalling on the date of the transaction or that
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settiement or on translation (s recognised in the Profit and Loss
Staternent, except in case of long term liabilities, where they relate to acquisition of Fixed Assets, in which case they are adjusted to
the carrying cost of such assets.

Praovisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

Provision is recognised in the accounts when there |s a present obligation as a result of past eventis) and it is probable that an
autflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to
their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date, These
astimates are reviewed at esch reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates required to be settled the obligation

at the Balance Sheet date.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outfiow of resources is remote. Contingerit assets are neither recognised

nor disclosed In the financial statements.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable ta equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outsta nding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity sharehalders and

the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment Reporting as per Accounting Standard - 17

Business Segment as Primary Segment

The Company is considered to be a single segment Company engaged in Pharmaceuticals busniess, hence the disclosure requirement
as per A5-17 'Business Segments as Primary 'is not attracted.

Geographical Segments as Secondary Segments

Particulars
Segment Revenue 31st December, 2017 3I1st March, 2017
a) Exports Rs. 19,38,17,129 Rs. 20,48,12,000
bh in India Rs. 57,90,41,678 Rs. 52,90,64,852
Total Rs. 77,28,58,807 Rs.73,38,76,852
Mote:

segmental capital employed:
Fixed assets used in the Company’s business or liabilities contracted have not been Identified to an
the fixed assets and services are used interchangeably between segments. The Company believes
provide segment disclosures relating to total assets and llabilities. ? ~N

repcﬁki{[‘:\i—? mernts, as

icable o
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PNEYORE 1

Amarjyot Chemical Limited

Regd. Office: A-301, Kaustubh Park Near Bhagwati Hospital, Mandapeshwar Rd Borivali- 400103
CIN: U24110MH1978PTCO20373 Contact No- 022- 6747 BEER

BOARD REPORT
Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting this Annual report on the affairs of the Campany
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended on 315t March, 2015.

1. Financial Summary or performance of the company:
(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
31.03.2015 31.03.2014

Sales for the year 71,24,93,132 68,48,76,167

Other Operating Income 19,84,766 99.09,162

Total Income 73,14, 77,898 69,47 85,329

Profit/(Loss) before Financial Expenses, 9,52,20,434 8.96,82,524

Preliminary expenses, Depreciation and

Taxation

Less: Financial expenses 59,239 1.56,940

Operating  profit before  Preliminary 9,51,61,195 8,95,25 584

expenses, Depreciation & Taxation

Less:  Depreciation &  Preliminary 1,36,64,704 1,28,66,409

expenses written off

Profit (Loss) before Taxation 8,14,96,491 7.66,59,175

Less : Provision for Taxation 2,44 57 109 -28,248
Current Tax -2,65,90,000 -2,43,22,000
Deferred Tax 2,38,934 -1,41,283

Profit/Loss) after Taxation 7.96,02,534 5,21,67 644

2. Operations

The Company has reported total profit of 79602534 for the current year as compared to ¥
92167644 in the previous year.

3. Transfer to reserves

The Company has not transferred any amount to reserves.
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Amarjyot Chemical Limited

Regd. Office: A-201, Kaustubh Park Near Bhagwati Hospital, Mandapeshwar Rd Borivali- 400103
CIN: U24110MH1878PTCO20372. Contact No.: 022- 6757 #6658

4. Dividend

Due to utilize fund in other productive purpose your directors regret their inability to
recommend any dividend for financial period 2014-15.

5. Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of financial year.
There have been no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the
Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report,

6. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future:

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders
passed by the regulators or courts or fribunals impacting the going concern status and
company’s operations in future.

7. Subsidiary Company:
As on March 31, 2015, the Company does not have any subsidiary.

8. Statutory Auditor & Audit Report;
M/s Madan Dedhia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, statutory auditors of the
Company having Firm Registration Number 113095W retire as such and are eligible for
reappointment. The members are requested to appoint auditors to hold office from the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting and fix their remuneration.

There are no qualifications or observations or remarks made by the Auditors in their Report.

9. Change in the nature of business .
There is no change in the nature of the business of the company

10. Deposits:

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended
March 31, 2015. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2015.




Amarjyot Chemical Limited

Regd, Office: A-301, Kaustubh Park Near Bhagwati Hospital, Mandapeshwar Rd Borivali- 400103
CiN: U24110MH197BPTCO20373. Contact No.: 022- 6787 6666

11. Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as
it does not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is
not required to formulate policy on corporate social responsibility.

12. Number of meeting of the Board:

During the year 2014-15, the Board of Directors met Seven times viz. on 30.05.2014,
13.08.2014, 22.08.2014, 15.12.2014, 27.01,2015, 05.03.2015, 31,03.2015.

13. Directors’ Responsibility Statement;

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(C) of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31% March, 2015,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

(if) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2015 and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

(iii) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis: and

(vi) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

14 . Declaration by Independent Directors
The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and

Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence
no declaration has been obtained.
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Amarjyot Chemical Limited

Regd, Office: A-301, Kaustubh Park Near Bhagwati Hespital, Mandapeshwar Rd Borivali- 400103
CIN: U24110MHISTEPTCO020373 Contact No.: 022- 6797 6666

15. Company's policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other
matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178:

The Company, is not required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee
under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Stakeholders Relationship Committee under
Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

16. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186:

The details of the loans, guarantees or investments given or made by the Company as
covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the
notes to the financial statements.

17. Particulars of Employee:

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in rule 5(2)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

18. Extract of the Annual Return in Form Mgt-9:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required
under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, are annexed herewith as “Annexure-A".

19. Conversion of Company into Public Limited Company:

Your company was looking to expand business activities of the company and its future
expansion plans, it was deemed fit to get it converted into Public Limited Company. and It
was also proposed to delete the word 'Private’ wherever appearing from the name of the
Company by alteration of its Memorandum & Articles of Association.

20. Restructuring Update:

During the Year, your company has entered into (i) demerger and transfer of the
‘Demerged Undertaking” of the Company into Dilesh Logistics (India) Private Limited: and
(i) amalgamation of Amrey Enterprises Private Limited and Draagon Drugs Private Limited
with your company, on a going concern basis with effect from 1% December, 2014
(“Appointed Date").




Amarjyot Chemical Limited

Fegd, Office: A-301, Kaustubh Park Near Bhagwati Hospital, Mandapeshwar Rd Borivali- 400103
CIN: U24110MH187BPTC020373. Contact No.: 022- 6797 BE66

21. Related Party transactions:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an
arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.

The details of Related party transactions are provided in the accompanying financial
statements.

22. Acknowledgments:

Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record their appreciation and sincere gratitude
to the Government of India, Government of Maharashtra, and the Bankers to the Company for
their valuable support and look forward to their continued co-operation in the years to come.

Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from the employees and all
those who have helped in the day to day management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

o R .
_;_H..-:'/,;?""---'_'__ S (\ \Euﬂ_z.bbil'“::_
ASHWIN PATEL BHAVESH SHETH

DIN: 05289660 DIN: 00566127

Place; Mumbai
Dated: 24.09.2015
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Annexure | to the Directors” Report

FORM NO, MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2015

Pursuant to Sectlon 82 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014,

G

1 U241 10MH197BPLCO2037S

2 ' |Registration Date F0EETE

3 |Mame of he Company EMARITOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
4 |Categony'Sub-category of the Company

& |Address of the Registered offica & contact detalls

A-307, Kavslbh Park, Near Bragwsti Hospital, Mandapeshwar Ra, Barivali, Maherashira,

Transfer Agent, if any,

400103
B |Whether listed compasy Ho
7 |Mame, Address & contsct detaile of the Registrar £ [8A

' | 1115 business acﬁﬂtla& contributing 10 % of mare of the total tumaover of i of the mmnany shall be statad)

5 Mame and Deecription of main prodicts !/ services NIC Code of the Productsarvica T b0 total wrnaver of e
Ne. COmpsny
1 |CHEMICAL PRODUCT MANUFACURING SERVICES g_hﬁﬂ 1 0D

i e Al i
Name and address of the Company

351004

ARV AND ASSOGIAT

CIN/GLN

Hblﬂ-u:-g.-' Shldlar].l.l’ e ol

A

[V SHAREHOLDING PATTER

{1} Category-wise Share Holding

Categony of Ma, of Shares held at the ceginning of the year Mo of Ehares held at the end of the year % Change during
Shareholders |45 on 21-March-2014] 143 on 31-March-2015] the year
Demat | Pryaical Talal % of Toial| Demat Physical Total % of Tkl
Sharas Shaces

A Promolers
{13 Indilan
3 Irdhidualt HUGF - = - 0,00% - - - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Central Govt - - = 0.00% 3 3 0.00%
) Siata Govi{s) - - 0.00% - - - 2.00%
d) Badias Corp. - - 0.00% - |- - i 0,00%
e} Banks /! Fl - - - 0.00%: - - .00
{f1 Any other - - - 0.00 - - 0.00%|
{Bub Total (A) (1) E .00 - E 0.00% (T
(2] Foreign
a) MHEI Individuats - 0.00%: - 0.00%
b) Qthear Individuars - - = l} (M = - - 0.00%
i} Bodias Corg, - - .00 - - - 0.00%:
) Any other - - 5 0 00% - - 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2} - - 0.00% - - - 0.00%

TOTAL [A) 0.00% p 4 = 0.00% 0.00%

WOk



B. Public

L

1, Institutions

) Mutusl Funds - - = 0004 = = = 0.00%
by Banks ! Fl - - = 008 - - - 0.00%
c} Central Gowt - - - 0.00% - - . 0.00%
o) Stale Govilsh - P - 0.00% 3 - B 0.00%
it Vaniure Capital - - . 000% - = = 0.00%
Funds

f) Ensurance - - 0.00% - . - 0:00%
Companias

i Flla - - E 0.00% - = E 0, el

h) Fargign \Viénlre - - - 0.00% - . - 0.00%
Capdal Funds
Iu Others [spacify) - - - 0.00% - - [ 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- = - . 0.00% ~ - : 0,005
2. Non-Insiftutions

) Bogiss Corp.

13 Indian - 1,565 1,565 0.36%, 1585 1,585 DAB%: 0.00%
il Civarsess - - - 00 - 0.00%,
by Indhicduals - |- - - B - & 0,00%|
i) Individual - 432 399 432 358 0,84 % 432309 432,380 25 B4 000
shameholdars

halding nominal

share capital Lplo
IR lakiy

iy indlvidusl = - =

shareholders

Falding nominal

shara capital in
lsccean of Be . lakh

) Othirs (spacify) = -

Hen Hesident - . - 0,005 i} . 0.00%
intigns

Overseas Comporate R = - 0,00 = i = o 00
Hodise

Foreign hationata - - . 0.00% - 2.00%
Claanng Membsars - - . 0.00% = 0.00%
Trusts - = - 0.00% . QL0
Foareign Bodies - D - . - [ - 0005
I

Sub-total jEI EE!:- o 433,054 433 0984 103, 00% . 433,964 433,864 0 Q0%
| Total Public (B} - 425,954 433,964 100.00%: - 453 DE4 433,064 0.00%
C. Shares held by = - 0.00% - = 000%
Custodian for

GDRs & ADRs

Grend Total - £33 564 433,864 | A00.00% - A35 064 433,064 (] [ 00%
(A+B+C)

ii} Shareholding of Promoter

SN Sharehokders Name Sharsholding at the beginning of tha Sharshalding at the end of the year % change in

ymar sharetalding
Ha, of Saoftatal [ % of Mo of Shares % of tota] | % of Shares | during the year
Ghares | Sheresof | Shares Sraresof | Pledoed /
ther Pledged: the company| encurmbered
sompany (encumbere 10 botal
d for total sharas
shares
Ty = e = = 1 =

N0




(ili) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if thore is no change)

SH Particulars Datea Reszan Shareholding ar the beginning of the year |  Cumailative Sharehalding during the year

Ne. of shares % of iodal shares o, of sharss o of tolal shaves

At tha beginming of the NO CHANGE 0.00% 0. 00%
year

Changes during the 0.00% 0.00%

wear 0005 0.00%]

0 00 0.00%

At the esvd af th year 0.00% 000%

{lv} Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholdars
Other than Direclars, Promaters and Holders of GORs and ADRs):

Waragedal Personnal

LT

At the beginning of the
vear

SN | For each of the Top 10 [t Reaszon Sharefalding &t the begnning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the vear
shamshoiders
Mo, of shares % of total shares Ho. of share: % of tatal shares
A the baginning of tha =
Changes durng he L5 [PEr eErIIrE
At the end of tha year i
} Sharsholding of Directors and Key Manageral Personnal:

SN | Shereholding of each Cata Reasan Sharaholding at the baginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the vear

Directors and each Key

Mo of shares

% of fofal shanes

Mo of ahares

Fo-of tolal shaves

Changea during the

At tha end of the year

{50 i

the

E::a beginning of 049014 16,524 3.80%
Changes during the E 0.00% 2 0.00%
AT

A ihe eng of the year | 31.03.2015 16,524 300% 0.00%

Indebtedness of anrmpan:.- including inferast tandlng,-'at:u::'l:l bt net due yrn.

[ Principat Amount

{Amt. Rs.flacs)
Farticulara Secured Loans eecluding Unasecursd Loans Depasits Total Incebtednesa
deposits
Indebtedness at the heginning of the financial year

H) Interest due but not paid

i} Interest accrued but not-

* Addilian

* Reduction

indebladness at the end of the financial year

1 Pricipel Amaunt

i) Int=rat due bl ned paid

06



A, Remunerallon to Managing Director, Whole-lime CHreciors andior Manager: '

S,

Parficulars of Remuneration

Name of MOAWTDN Mana_.gar

Total Amalint

M)

Bhavesh D.Shelh

Daaiﬂ-mﬁm

Director

Ashwin Patel

| iRstac

Gross salary

180000

g23043

Income-tax Act, 1961

{a) Salary as per proveions contained in secten 17(1) of the|

(k) Value of percuisites ws 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1981

1861

{e} Profits i lieu of sakery under section 17(3) Income- tax Ack

Stock Opticn

Gwaat Equily

Commission
- a5 % of profit
- gthers, specify

Cthers, pluase specify

Tt (4

180,000, 00

45358300

533 .983.00

Ceiling &5 per the Act

8. Remuneration to other Directors

SN,

Pariculars of Remuneration

Taotal Amount

(Ratac) |

Ingependent Directors

Fes for attending board commithes
(MEEling s

Commssich

Cthars, plaase specify

Tertad (1)

Dthar Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attanding board committae
mestings

Commizsion

Othars, please specly

Tota! (2]

Tolal (B)=(1+3)

Total Managerial Remuneraticn

533.993.00

Dverall Celing a3 per lhe Act

Pariculars of Remunaration

ES.NRernunBa‘atianm Key Managerial Persannel other than MD/Manager'WTD

Hame of Key Managenal Personne|

Total Amount

Nams

iRsflac)

Designation

CED

CF

CS

Gross sslary

(8} Salary &5 per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the |noome-lax

{b) Walue of parguisites ws 172

(o} Profis m lieu of salsry under
section 17(3) Income- tax-Adl, 1981

Stock. Ogtion

Sweal Equity

Cammission
- &3 %ol profit
- oifiess, spacify

Others, pleaze spacify

Tatal

o
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ANMNEXURE TO MGT-9
{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
{Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
8N For each of the Top Date Reason | Sharsholding at the beginning of | Cumulative Shareholding dusing
10 sharenolders the year the yaar

Mo. of shares 6 of total Mo, of sharas % of total
shargs

L Fihe

At the beginning of the|

a— L e P HE————

43,355

YEAL

Changes during the A hid,
YEEr

At the end of the year

31.03.2015 43,295 10005

Tt the beginning of the
year

Changes dunng the A NA
yEar
Altha erd of the year 75513 17.40%

the baginning of fhe

G 01.04.2014 78,502 1B.09% 78,502 18.08%
Changas during the MA HA

year ]

Al the end of the year 84 055015 78,502]|  16.00%

"[At the beginning of thel

01.04 2014 33,155 7B4% 33,155 7.64%)
YEar :
Changes during the A, NA
year
Atthe end of the year |, .00 33.155 7.64%

01.04.2014

Changes during the MA N,
year

31052015 72952 16.81%

il .
Al the beginning of the|
yoar

Changes during the A A

01.04.2014

Althe end of the year 34,718  B8.00%

31032015

At the beginhing of tha
yeEar
Changes during the MA A
yaar

At tha end of the year

51.09.2015




:ﬂle beginning of thef |\ 0. 16,924  2.00% 16,924  3.90%
Changes during he NA NA,

year

Al the end of tha year 18,924 3,803

At ihie beginning of tha|

31.03.2018

gan 01.04.2014

Changas during the A fA
YEar

Al the end of the vear 41,525 B.G6%|

31.03.2015

YEAr
Changes during the
year

MA

Atthe end of the year

16.524

3.90%




‘Madan Dedhia Madan Dedhia & Associates

B. Com., F.C.A, Chartered Accountants
Dhaval Karania T 204, Chheda Bhavan, 98, Surat Streel,
B. Com., A.C.A. Masjid (East), Mumnbai - 200 009,

Tel Nox: 022 - 23487220

lndependent Auditors” Report
To the Members of
Amarjyol Chiemicals Limited

Report oo the Finaneial Statcments

We. have sudited the sccompanying financial statements of Amarjyot Chemicals ©imited (e
Company™) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31% March, 2013, the statenent of profit and loss and
the castr flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the malters stated in Section 134 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect 1o the preparation of these standalens financial statements
that give a fowe and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Compaity In accordance with the accounting principles: generally accepted in India, Including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accotnts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate sceounting records in
accordunce with the provisions of the Aet for safeguarding of the assets of the Corpany and for preventing
bnd detecting frands and other iregularities; seloction and application of appropriste accounting policies;
making jiklgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, omplementation and
maintenange of adequate intetmal financial controls, tha were operating effectively for ‘ensiring the
ietracy and completetiess of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial stafements that give.a true and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to
frand or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibifity s 10 express an opinien on these standalone financinl statements based on our audit. We
Havs taken into- acequnt the provisions of the Act, the secounting and auditing standurds-and matters which
arc required {0 be meluded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thero
under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specitied under Section 143(10) o
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requitements and plan and perform the audit
fo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from materinl misstatement.

An audtt involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and-the disclosures i
the Timarcial statemients. The procedurss selected depend ‘on the auditor’s judement, meluding the
ussessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud of error.
tn meking those risk sssessments, the auditor considers interal financial contral relévanl to the
Company’s preparation of the Ananeial statements that give a troe and Biir view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the ciroumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial cortroly system over financial reporting
and the operating effectiveness of such controls: An sudit afso includes evaloating the appropridteness of
the aoeounting policies used and the reasenableness of the sccounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evalusting the overall presestation of the financial statements,

We belteve thar the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and sppropriate to provide a busis for our
aadit epuiion on the sisndalone finaneial ststements,

)



Opinion

iin-our opinion and 10 the best of our information and according fo the explanations given 1o s, the
aforesaid standalome financial statements: wive the {nformation required by the Act in (he maniier so
required and pive a true and Fair view in conformity with the accounting principles gencrally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company 45/ af 317 March, 2015 and its profit and ils cash Hows for the
vear ended on that date; ' '

Repart on Other Legal und Regelatory Requirements

L, Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 20135 (“ihe Order”) issued by the Central
Gﬁﬁ}'eri'_ln'tlc nlﬂflndtafn terms of sub-gection (11) of section 143 of the Acl, we give Tnthe Annexure
a statement on the mattérs specified in the paragraphi 3 and 4.6 the Order, to the extent applicable.

3. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we repart that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

1) 1n our opinian proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appeats from por examination of those books

¢) The Balance Shieet, Statemént of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement deilt with by this

_ Repartare in dgreement with the books of account,.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial stalements comply with the Accounting Standards referred

specifled undér section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compunies Act, 2013;

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as an 31 March, 2015, and
taken on record by the Board of Dircetors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31 March,

2015, from being appointed as-& directar it terms af clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 164

(23 of the Companies Act, 2013, _ ' =

f) Wiih respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in aceordance with Rule
| of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Riles, 2014, i our opinion and 10 the best of our
information and aceording o the explanations given to'us: '

(1} According to the infotmation and explanations given to us and based upon the audit
procedures performed. the company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact itsdinancial position,

(2) The company did not have any long term contracts-including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foresecable losses. -

(3) There were no amounts which required to be transferred to-the Investor Education “and
Pratection Fund by the Company:

For Madan Dedhia & Associates:
Chartered Accountants r;{;,':?.:_-_ bl
Firm Reg. No. 113095W ( .

: fi
J—af'“hdc*! LT |
||I et I,:I;-:. S

Madan Dedbia e

Partner —

I'vleinhérsh_i[i No. 032737

Place : Mumbai
Dated: 24% September, 2015,
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ANNEXURE TOTHE AUDITORS' REFORT

The Annexure referred to mmu‘ Auditors” Report to the mmrthets ‘of the Company on the standalons
fimancial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2015, we MQM that:

(e

Fived Assets:

a)  As informed to us the cumpany: has maintained proper records showing full particulars.

including quantitative details and situation of fixed @ssets;

by All the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the ma.nagcmenl during the year but

thara 54 mgulnr pmgrmma of verification whmh in our opinion, is reasonable hwmgmg_ﬂd:

o the size of thﬂ'ﬂumpnn}-’ and the nature: ‘of the assets, No- malerial discrepancies were noticed
o sich verification..

) There was no disposal of fixed assets during the year, which will affect its status as going
concern. : '

Stock of Inventory:
a) Thestock of inventory hasbeen physically verified by the management 4t reasonable intervils

during the year; except siock [ying with third parties. Confirmation of such stocks with third
parties has been obtained by the Company in most of the cases.

b) In our opinion: the proceduses for physical verification of inventory followed by the
management are Teasonable-and adequate in relation 1o the size of the company and the nature.

ol its business,

c) ‘The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of stocks as compared with Ebook records:
were not material and have been properly dealt within the books of account,

Loans and Advances:

Actordmg to the: information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examitstion of
{he baoks of ateount, the Company has not granted any loans; secured or unsecured, to compamies,
firms or other partics listed In the register maintwined under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013, Consequently, the provisions of elause iii (b of the order are notapplicable to the Company.

Internal Control Procedures: F
In‘gur opinion and according to the information andmplanalmns given to us, there s generally an

adequate internal control pm:edun‘: wommensurate with the size of the company and the nature of
its business; for the purchase: of inventories & fixed assets aid payment for expenses & for saleof

goois; Dunng the course of our audil, no major instance of continuing failure to correct any.

-weaknussas inthe mH:mu! cnnirﬂh has been noticed.

Fubilic Depusil
The Company has not :}':_:ce;:_uli:aﬁ any deposits from the public.

Cost Audit:

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounl maintaired by the Conipany pursuant 1o the rules
miade by the Central Govémment for the maintenance of cost records under section [48(1) of the.

-Luﬁmpamﬂ ﬁu:r., 2013, and are of the opinian that prime facie, the prescribed accounts and recaords

have beel made and’ mamtmm::i We have, however, not made a detailed emn:rmﬂnmwf ﬂm cost
records with & view to determine whether they zre accurate or complete:

i v
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Membership No, 132737

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 24" September, 2055

Employees’ welfare scheme / Government Dues:
{a) According to the information and explanations given tous and on the basis of our examination

of the records of the Conpany, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respectaf
undispuled stitutory dues including Provident Fund, livestor Education and Protection Pund,

Employees™ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Dity,

Excise Duty, Cess 1o the extent applicable and any othier stattory dues have: generally been:
regulacly deposited with the appropriate authorities: According to the information amd

explanatians given ta us there Were-no oulstanding statutory dues as-an 31% of March, 2015 for

a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b} Accarding to the information and explanations given to us, there is no undispited gmounts

payable in respect of Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax; Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise

Buty and othér material statutory, dues were in arrears as at 31° March, 2015 for a peerod of

more than six months from the date they became payable:

Acenmulated Losses vis-A-vis Net Warth:

The company has no uceunilated losses at the end of the finaneial period: The company. has not
incurred cash losses durihig. the financial year coversd by our audit as well as in the preceding
finaneial year, :

Repayment of Dues of Financial Institution / Bank / Debenture Holders:

I our miigij;n_.ahﬂ- ﬂci;:_!.jr-_ﬂ_i'ln I m'_t'h:e Trj:fﬂnnatiun and.g;;piﬂnﬂions;gisren. o us, the company has fiot
burrowed from ‘any Financial Institution, Banks or Debenture holders: accordingly the provisions
are not applicablé to the company:

Acting as a Guarantor for loans:

I vur apinion and according to the information and the explanations given to-us, the Company has
not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks ar fitiancial institutions, aceordingly
the provisions are not applicable to the company.

Utilization of :Term Loan:

In our opinion and according to the information and the explanations given to us, the Comparny has
not borrowed | funds. by, way of term loan; accordingly the provisions are not applicable to the
company,

‘Comments on Frands:

Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us, we
report that na fraud on or by the Company lias beer noticed or reported during the period. nor have
we been informed of such ease by the management. <

FEFr_'!"I-ji[:_a:il_an Dedhia & Associates
.Ghﬂtékm'ziﬂﬂﬂuﬂianm - _t-'?-; (T} g N

 Firm Reg. No, 113095W f N
> 3 3wz
Madan Dedhia
i
Partner —
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AMARIYOT CHEMICALS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2015.

Mates 1 to 20 formt integral part of secounts

{Amountin fs.]
= Figures as at the end of | Figures as atthe end of
Particulurs i ‘current n:pnrtlr.g paﬁnd prmrlcum&puﬂm
31.03.2015 parfod31.03.2014
I tﬂum‘ nﬂﬂ tﬂﬂll.ﬂ&'s
[alsﬁmmm , 1 43,359,640 43,399,640
(1) Resbins 2nd Surplis: 2 33,31,08,837 25.46,27,281
> Suti - Total (A} 33,70 48471 25,89,66,021
: A1ak
[a} (refiiered Taw iabifivies (Mt 3 a6,18,390 68,495,324
[B) Lo Term Prtivisians a 3685 244,642
Sub - Total {&) 68,758,569 78,23,966
(3} Trade Fwakﬂas 5 10,68,53,228 14,18, 18,433
\B} Shert=Term Brovisions 6 16,580,870 242,555
Sub-Total {C] 10,85,84,198 14,20,61,088
Total (AR 45:30,11,644 40,81.21,976
ILE55ETS
13 N Agopts
(i Foeat Asseby 7
1 Tangibie Assets 87942181 B,27,66,850
(il intangibe Assats 1,18,80,763 13311958
{ilh) Cagital Workin Brograss 80,915 91,000
{5 Lang-Term Loans and Advances & 10,51,39,562 £.48,85 381
Sl = Toeal ] 20.0152,402 16,05,55.190
2y vt
&l Current investmipns 4 4,73,45,819 4;40,00,000
{4 Inveiitories 10 2;71,95,065 3,50,28,705
(b} Fride Receivablas 11 15,09,62,144 12,13,61,494
(e} Cashy dnd Eash equivatants 12 45, 74,257 2,04,09 988
(diShort-tarm Loans and Advaiitoes i3 23297837 2,67,66,155
L&) tHherTument Assets 1 = 44
Subs = Total (E) 25,78,56,220 24,75,66, 785
Total (B+E) 45,30,11543 a0,81,21,97%

Notes attached there to form an integral part of Balance Sheet
A p:rthpuﬂ of even date:

Previols Yeers figures ars rza',rnnpad f rearranged:

Flace: Mumbal
Date: 24192005

bwrhiraier caguired:
For Maﬂﬁn'ﬂedhla & Associntes: For Amairiyot Chemical Limitad
Chanttered Accountants
{Firm Riger Mo, 113085W) gl - /Q
. o bt .4
= ,;/,. s
T .// :
Bhavesh Seth. Ashwin Patel
Director Dirgctar




AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH, 2015

_ {Amount in'Rs.)|
56 | “Figures as at the end of | Figures as at theend of
S, Note i N T
e Particulars o current reporting g_;uf.ﬂb_mr re;m.rh_rlg__
g _period (31.03.2015) period (31.03.2014}

~Sale of Produits 15 71,24,93,132 58,48,76,167
71,24,93,132 £8,48,76,167
W |Other ihcome 16 1,89 84,766 59,089,162
1]} Total Revenue (I +11) 73,14,77,898 69,47,85,329
IV [Expenses;
Cost of materials constimed 17 1,08,98,106 51,14,64,220
Purchase of Stockiin Trade 18 2,86,50,785 1,42,82,077
Chanpus in Inventories of finishied goods, wark-In-pragress and
Stock-in-Trade 19 98,35,224 45,03,139
Employée Benofit Expenses 20 1,61,99,605 1,30,33,371
Financial Cost 24 59,235 1,56,940
Bepredation and Amartization Expense 22 1,36,64,704 1,28,66,409
Other Expenses 23 7,06,73,745 6,18,19,998
Total Expenses (IV) 64,99,81,407 61,81,26,154
M |Brofit Hefore tax 1 = 1Y)
VI | Lok expense:
(2} Gurrent tux 1,65,90,000 2.43,22.000
(21 5hort / (Excess) provision for tix of earlier year(s) (2,44,57,109) 28,248
(3} Datarred tax (2,38934) 1,41,283
Vil |Profitf(Loss] tor thie pedod (V-vi}
VIl |Eacning par agquity. share: 24
(1] Basle. 366.86 12021
{2 Biused 356.85 12031

Notes 1 to 26 form integral part of AECOURES

As pat our report of even date

Previgus Year's figures are ragrouped { rearranged
whaorover required:

For Madan Dedhia & Assoctates
Chartered Accountants P
(Firm Regn No.113095W) Jrar =30

'|. ] .-I
~\,=_flk )
adanuadbia : -}_,-

Bartner b

Place ; Mumbal
Date: 24-00-2015

\ =y
r\rl 1_ 4'_-.-4"-5_‘."_’.'\- ‘;RI'..

For Amarjyot Chemical Limited

Bhavesh Seth
Director

A
Ashwin Patel
Director

P
#
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AMARIYOT CHEMICALS LIMITED
MNOTES DN ACCOLUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31zt MARCH, 2015.

: LArriount i K5
! E T s o - Asal
I SHATSRTAL 1032015 303201
(¥, 10,00,060] Equty Shares of ft, 10/ such. Lo000,000 | 1,00.00,000
& 3 [
f;‘s B s
A, 37REA (R 033564 Equity Shares of Re. 107~ cach fally ouid-uz 43.38,640 4330640
ot . A336a0]  4339,540
11 The meconclation of numbier of oltstanding shares s sol
' J Equity Sharos
Particul
a5 Humber
Ehitires calestnngding at W besiihnine of the year 35,980
Shtbrine v elariing Bhve vt -
shinres hbﬂh{:ﬁqudunrﬂﬂu iybiar L
%muuﬁhnﬂlmmtﬂ-&ndﬂ!tmwﬁ 433804 |
12 P deteil of Enelty Shaceholders hoiding mare than 5% shiares
I . - A3 3t 31st March, 2015 A ar 35t March, 2014
Namig O sharcholder o of Shares, | G ol Holding | No.of Shares | % of Holding
held "&tl:[ |
W Hy Makie shian 43,356 10,00 LE Rk 1000
Tl Dasal 15,518 1740 15515 1740
Al ke g TBE0R iE08 8,507 Cimng
Manisnin o Gopn: 33,185 764 45,155 T84
It £ g 1,950 16,51 FEa5E: 1681
Bhmiish B Mokt 4718 800 T8 e.00
Lﬁﬁ]'ﬁmm: 26,031 5,00 26,084 B4

13 Foous Shirs muwd‘diunn; past five years
J.SS.le‘J..funﬁl hares of Bs 10y-=ach syt 2 Bomus Stres b the FY. 20002001

14 BuygEck of Shapes duriog past five pears
BO.0A0 Equlty Shinas of fts. 10/ edeh Bought-hack ja the Y. 2012-2013
50 61 Equity Shares ol R 10/ ouih Bdadght-back inthe FA. 2010-3011

Opening asat Deductions /| Closing at at
HESE B LUS AL : :

2 RVES & SURP oiosaots | PO gumens | sueazes
(el gl Meserve 1147410 - - 1147510
Seciritiad Prembim docount 34864353 - : 3,19,54353
1.0 Subsidy 18,08.600 ri | an08.6%
{Surphis (PRI & 108 Arcount) zrrmmm ospEmad ) lngomrs| s meald
Tohines 796.03,530 130,078 | 333000 857

Dg!lsdf'ﬂ'rﬁm il | e Siarpl o s s glosn below s
£ IR0V stozzots | 3roazens
pet Prilit After Ta TaERRAsa | S21E164

suwght krward 217506418 | 364537773
#mm..mrq.luhla for: .l-ppmpdaum FETOLOSR | ALi541T
wmmmns

{heprevation of it 1120978
ima_ﬁﬁng_qlumz zossdse7a | 21.71,05818
i oA = - o .h
(i7{. Aum fe =)
\ L ity I} "y
) — ’»/

ot



AMARIYOT CHEMICALS LIMITED

HDTES‘_UN. ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015.

{Amount in Rs.)
3 DEFERHED TAX: ; : 5
_ oy DEF]  TAX LIABILITY 31.02.2015 31.03.2044
Oeferred Tax Liability
Opening 68.49,324 67,08,041
Difference between net book value of depreciable Capital
Assets as per bonks vis-a-vis written down value as per Tax Laws {2,38,934) 1,41,283
Total inrs,. 66,10,390 68,49,324
: ; : - Asat As at
q Lo [ERM FROV
| ONG TERM PROVISIONS 31:03.2015 | 31.03.2014
1 |Provision For Employees Benefit
-Provision for Gratuity - .
-Provision for Leave Salary 3,68,579 2,44,642
Total inrs, 3,68,579 2,44,642
A5 at As at
5 ! gt
IEAEEPAGNS 31032015 | 31.03.2014
Trade Payailes
I To Qthers 10,68,93,328:| 14,18,18433
Total in rs. 10,68,93,328 | 14,18,18,433
In the absence 6f hecessary information relating to the registration status of supplier under The Micro, Small &
Mediom. Enterorisas Developamnt Act, 2006 with the company, the information. under the said Act could not be
disclossed:
As at Asat
& : T TERM PROVISI iy iy
HEA i 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
1 |Provision For Employees Benefit
Bravision for Gratuity (417,598} (5,13,218)
-Provision for Leave Salary 42 724 45,228
“Dthers = =
Z ﬂﬂ!ﬂ %
Statutory Dues 6,47,25% 42,437
Flectrieity. & Power Charges Payable 1,580 1,860
Telephpne Expénses Payable 2,527 954
Borits Payable 807,406 6,50,392
Cther Miscellaneous Provisian 6,071,373 15,000
Fotal in rs. 16,90,870 _ 242,655
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AMARIYOT CHEMICALS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015,

{Amount in Rs.}
A S r As at Asat
VB NG TERM LD g n
_ LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 31.02:2025 it
1)|Security Deposit
‘a|Urisectived, Considered Good : 37,567,396 J9.66.114
i Other toans & A )
a|Unsecured, Considerad Good 10,23,72166 | | 6,19,18,167
{Totalin . 10,51,39,562 |  6,A5,85,381
] U TINY PR,
et g U 31.03.2015 31.0%.2014
1 Investmant in
—Musal Fund 4,73:49,919 |  4,40,00,000
Total in Rs. 4,73,49,919 |  4,40,00,000 |
As at Asat
o INVENT Tt :

4 N FAIES 31.03.7015 31.0%.2014
Taw Material T,3441 461 7475810,
Work-in-Pragrass 61,10,093 73,597,396
Fitifshied Goods 74,20,631 158,68 549
Facking Materials 2,22,880 591,508
Stock in Teansit 35,955,440
Total In Rs. 2,71,95,065 3,50,28,703

a o .~ _ Asat Bsat
= BRI ECENABLES 31.03.2015 31,03.2014
1|Unsecured, Cansidered Good :
ntOvier Sk Maonths 18,249,023 1829023
i s 198533129 119532471
Tatal in Re. 15,03,62,144 -12,1'3561.39.&
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AMARIYOT CHEMICALS LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015,

L By o T Asat Asat
2 B : i 31032015 | 31.03.2014
I Cash and Cash Equivalents
« Balances with Banks 4329815 |  2.00,30.858
- Cashion hand 3,844,342 3,79,130
| TotalinRs. 46,784,257 | 2,08,09,988 |
s Ty ; ; = Acat Asat
» SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES a2 S
A|Gthers
Advonce Recoverablein cosh arin kind or for value to be considered good
Socurity Daposits 50,000 .
Ardvance to Suppliers 30.05.877 146,987
Amance to Staff / Workers 3,07,212 523,339
Halarice With Revienue Authorities (Direct Taxes) (Net of Provisions) (79,486,012 (4,38,428)
Batance With Revente Authorities {Indirect Taxes) 27340117 | 2,40,22,780
frepaid Exponses 3.67,256 BE276
Interest Receivable 47,70,432 29,273,201
Ndvance Custam dity paid 3.,82/95%5 -
Total In rs. 2,32,71,837 | 2,67,66155
\ : 1 Asat As at
i PPGELERENTASIEM 31.03.2015 | 31.03.201a
Othiars - adg
Tatal i rs. - a4,
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

NOTES ONACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015.

{Ambunt fn R}
] S e For the year ended Farthe yoar ended
18- HEVENUE RER ; by e Sl SR
St b S5t Maich, 2035 | 3155 March, 2014
3 |Revmue from Sal of Products {Grass| F5.3 17 0B 75,69,32,797
Lees  Failan Dty A,65,77,473 T.20,62,630
Potalin i 71;23.53.133. 68,48,76,167
== . Sales Closirrg Opening
b Manitactured & Tradin
e g Values Molue Walys
PHiA 77,58,25,304 a0, 1238x 1,13,5E,603
SR 40,65,28,700 11,15.550 3307,556
Gthers 2008 13923856 13,894,001
fﬁqumg'ﬁl_mﬂi- 25137 03k - -
IS 11253132 74,20,631 1,59,68,550
TR rerd For the yearended For the - ended
18, TSR W or thi-yeor.ends o the year end
b Atst March, 2015 | 316t March, 2014
| |frteepst Ihenme 1,25,03,849 - '83,59,953
3| st 16,259,753 15,339,209
#|Capltal Gai a1y -
Afintarosyan 1T Befung 43,7844 -
| Fotal iR, 1,89, 54,766 99,059,162
17 | (GOSTOF MATERIALS INCLUDING PACKING MATERINLS Forsheyear ended | For the yoar ended
= [CENSUMED Alst March, 2015 315t March, 2014
iRaw Mptarial Cotumption
Raw Matarial =328 DEMIT 26,85,53,831 25,52,50,846
iz Airicll < paCE 15,56,38,084. 6,02,26,089
24 Pasfing Matasials 47,85,087 42,358,500
S0ther Haw Matenals 8.23,20,204. 8:17,41.386
Tital s Rz E%M 51, 220 |
e i T : Ferthe year ended 31s{ Mirch, 2015 Firthe yesr mded 3190 March 2024
Beh | Valeat Mmerati i ing Parking i s} Arnount 5 of consumaticn Amnating 5% of popdurnotion.
Irieatfed 47,51 017 3 - -
Ioehipemous 45,83.22 002 a8 SOI228420 100
TOTAL 50,66,13,015 108 50,72.24,420 100
; Larai] For the yoar ended Forthe year ended
i PURCHASE DF STOCK INTHAGE S Aranll- g Arag e, 2014
1| Haithase:; 286,50, 785 LALEZ 077
fotelin s 2,86,50,785 1,42.82,077 |
L EHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINEHED Go0eSs, WINE For b yiar endid: Far the yewr ended
. | STOCKIN-TRABE - 31at March, 2015 31t Mitrch, 2014
1 [Fnnhed Sodds
Cinsjisg Stpck 7420631 15558350
Dipesiing Stock 159,584,530 2,44,93439
W A {£5.47.919) {85,24,889)
2 |Weirk - Progreas _ H
- o Seock §3,10,09 13,497,398
Cipening Stock 73,97 308 33,75 548
L 112:67.3051 AD21,750
Tomslly fs [98.35. 24} 145,03.139] -
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WOTES ONACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR EHHED'!!‘#M,_ 2015.

. T o it e TR e mmwmm Fortha yoar ended 314E
ki) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT
S A AR March, 2015 March, 2014
Alfalanes B Wages 1.45,5&55& 1,15,52,130
3 m:umMm Frowidunt Bather Funds 162,285 LHLETE
[3|statt iﬁ‘ﬂm:wﬂrawnp,m B4Z632 11,328,570
| Totatin its. - 1.6E9%505. 1,30.33:371

201 Disclosute pussudnt o Acceunting Standard - 15 [Revised) ‘Employees bensfits’
) @iiued Cantrigution Mans Amount of Rs. 4,32/652/- (B:¥ s, 3,60,696/} towards Pravident Fund 15 recounfiud a5 g Sxpenze B
Inchldl'dﬂh 'Cwﬂ*tﬂ'hn ir:} Pﬂlﬂﬂ&t‘d and otherfunds” in the frofit and toss Ascount

i+ Disfimed banefies glan-uad st wom employmanl bomrefis,

tﬂmmmﬁmu benefits plan)

Th&wmwhuaﬂzﬂntd Lienefif mhm plan. Every armplayien whi has completed Frutmm* servite gots a graluity on death

Leave Emﬂhml-t‘ihm term employment berefits)

ﬂwmuiﬂﬁullummrlwﬂam Imhlnne frave bren classifled as shot term & long torm empléyes benefifzon the basis of scaupey

Gratuity & Leavaencostmant i provided o the-books on the biasis of following assumptions «

[Date et Valuation 335t Miarch, 2015 315t March, 2034
fetlrement ige L0 Years BaYears
Awiuuriﬂu.te Fl L
Fum.'sahwlﬂ'm B% 54
Haty ot Biscpunting ok 231%
E I & Hediar Apcired Lves [1006-CE1 lodtiar Assumid L 2006-08)
Mortality Table - Ulifsmate it
Partliulacs _ 1=k March, 2015 31st March, 2004
Grakifity Payable 4, 17,5490/ -5 137150
Loais greashment gayabie 259870, P LT
Particulirs st March, 2015
-E‘I'-i"ﬁ]'lw.ﬁlfi:b_dl
Ay piEr BERE T ValUation 1583188,
Lo Mianct Kaaleze of irestmen 20,00,154
Falancs provided fn tie boks (417,999
Lrave Encahsanent
it Listidlhy 41734
Mon Cureent Liabliiry 3 e8573
A% per Astunny Vltition 4,13, 300
ritilars | 514t March, 2015] 314t Mareh, 30141
| Saliiny B Wl Bielides Renmohaeiion to directors 6,335,903 555,159
_ : : Forthe year ended 3151] For the year ended 31st
4 FINANCE COST e 5 2nta
F{trawrasy 17,658 7705
Al ]!nrr¢wum cost
= Banl Charges &1L.5EL 59,335
| Totatin fs 59,239 1,56,340 |
: P s e e S = iForthe year ended 31st] Fnrti:nynrmdﬁam
= B g i
¥ Noprecetion 136,50708 un_.-l:{w
[ Teitifh e B 1,36.64704 1,28.66,409




AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015.

= : Forthe year ended For the year ended
il S 315t March, 2015 31st March, 2014
Manufacturing Expenses
ConsUmption of Stores & Spare Parts. 1,05,56,077 93,65,066
Consumption of Power & Steam 2,41,22,452 1,96,54,093
Freipht Detrol & Cartage 1,18,98,127 1,00,12,341
Regalr & Maintenande
- Building 974,380 10,827,783
- Plant & Machinery 61,71,420 61,59,421
- Others 1,39,262 2,84,459
Electfical Expenses 4,35,941 5,50,174
Effluraent Treatement Plant 7,849,782 4,55,891
Insurante Charges: 1,76,905 277,596
Labsiir Charges 51,46,837 46,82,394
Loading & Unloading Exp 4,78,246 4,53,014
Purchase Vat Tax / Excise (Disallowances) 3,221,167 2,42,964
Seculily Charges 1,851,600 156,997
Biesel Exp 7,62,860 10,27,872
Baolid Waste Matgrial 8,583,945 4,693,677
Motified Area Tax 4,34,126 60,686
Water & Drainage Charges 21,05,973 18,02,326
Other Mangfacturing Expenses 3,44,753 1,78,801
6,59,53,860 5,69,65,355
Dffice & Administrative Expenses
Auditors Remuneration
“As Audit Fees 1,10,000 85,000
Vehicte Expenses 4,52,422 3,73,103
Legal & Professional Fees 206,600 22,1588
Prtnﬁng-.ﬂiﬁtatfo'ri_aﬁr Charges 1,71.854 1,50,543;
Postage Courier & Telephone Charzes 2,06,304 1,48/571
Other Office & Administrartive Expanses 296,421 2,65,482
14,43,701 112,38,991
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Freight Outward 11,29,329 10,01,444
Commission 531,875 4,665,700
Other Salling & Distribution Expenses 1,089,884 1,43,460
' 17,71,138 16,11,604
Won Operating Expenses '
Doration 15,04,602 20,03,600
- CSR Activity 15,00,000 -
- Others 4,602 <
Preliminary Expenses W/off 444 448
1 15,05,046 20,048,048
TolalinRs. [A+B+C+D) 7,06,73,745 6,18,19,958
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AM&MY&TEHE\HIEM LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2015,

{Firm Regn No.113635W)
L e = (13
\ Madan dedhia o
Partnar Sl

Plage s Mumbai
Date: 24.09:2015,

)

Bhavesh Séth

- e _ Forthe year ended 31st | For the year endad 31st.
23l VALUE OF IMPORTS LIF BASIS IN RESPECT OF o 1o e
i : March, 2015 Warch, 2014
Baw Waterials and Stock-n-Trade NIL RLE
Capital Goods L il
TOTAL - =
330 AUDITOR'S HEMUNERATION For the year ended 31st| For the year ended 31st
- Margh, 2015 March, 2014
{Audities Remunerstion
Statuhrn* Audit Fees 1106000 75,008
| 1,10,000 75,000
g T ST Forthe year ehded 315t | For the year ended 315t
3.3 EXPENDITURE N FOREIGN CURREN ; .
i ] - i March, 2015 March, 2014
Cifrers NIL CMIL
TATAL o3 i
21 EARNING PER SHARE {EPS) Far the year ended 31st| For the year ended 31st
Mareh, 2015 March, 2014
e Profit available for Equity Shareholders 7,96.02,534 £,21,67.694
B, uquuuw Shares 433,064 4,33,964
Basfc EPS 36E:RE 120
Bifuted EPS 366.86 120.21
Nominal Value of Equity Share 18 pi1]
I For the year ended 31st| Forthe year ended 31st
8.1 LI Ci MNTS "
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITME March, 2015 Mok 0T A
l.‘.i:nﬁngunt Lizhilities
- E.-.'hmnteﬂ Amount of Contracts to be executed on 15,50,000
capital accounts et of admmzesj
TOTAL - 15,50,000
As per-our report of even date
quiﬁui Year's figures are regrouped / réarranged
whetever required
Far Madan Dedhia & Associates For Amarfyot Chemical Limited

[~ pemsain it L//_}\

Ashwin Patel
B:.rn:tpa‘
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AMARJYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
Regd. Office: A-301, Kaustubh Park, Near Bhagwati Hospital, Mandapeshwar Road, Borivali,
Mumbai - 400 003, Maharashtra

Tel. No. 022 6767 6666; Email ID: csteain@aartisroup.com
CIN: U241 10MH1978PLC0O20373

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting this Annual report on the affairs of the
Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended on 31

March, 2016.

1. Financial Summary or performance of the Company:

T v Uy
T A3 T 17 Ly
I vIh

- SHaT

(Amount in Rs)

Sales for the year 1,49,89,96,024 99.47,19,891

Other Operating Income 51,47,555 1,51,55,278

Total Income 1,50,41,43,579 1,00,98,75,169

Profit/ (Loss) before Financial

Expenses, Preliminary expenses, 23,45,81,196 13,08,61,963

Depreciation and Taxabion

Less: Financial expenses 2,85,97,718 90,33,479

iAo pooldl 76 it Sy muniey 20,59,83,478 12,18,25,484

expenses, Depreciation & Taxation

Less: Depgc_ial:im1 & Preliminary 2,15,69,502 2.05,37.694

expenses written off

Profit (Loss) before Taxation 18,40,13,97, 10,12,90,790

Less : Provision for Taxation 0 (2,35,07,483)
Current Tax 5,24,00,000 3,39,00,333
Deferred Tax 2,78,86,472 (38,95,199)

Profit/ Loss) after Taxation 10,37,27.504 9,47,93,140

2. Operations:

The Company has reported total income of ¥ 1,50,41,43,579/- fcr the current year
as compared to ¥ 1,00,98,75,169/- in the previous year. The Net profit for the year
under review amounted to T 10,37,27,504/- in the current year as compare to Net

profit of T 9,47,93,140/-,
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Share Capital

The paid - up share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2016 was
3,25,51,800/-. During the year under review, your Company has issued and
alloted 2,17,072 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each amounting to Rs. 21,70,720/- to the
Shareholders of Amalgamating Company viz. Amrey Enterprises Private Limited
and Draagon Drugs Private Limited in terms of scheme of arrangement approved
by the Hon'ble High Court of Judicature at Bombay and also issued and allotted
26,04,144 Bonus Shares in the ratio of 4 (four) Bonus Equity Shares for every 1
(one) existing Equity Shares held by the shareholders, after capitalisation from
Reserves/Surplus.

The Company had, vide resolution passed through EGM, increase Authorised
Share Capital from Rs. 2,10,00,000 to Rs. 3,26,00,000 divided inta 32,60,000 (Thirty
Two Lakhs Sixty Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each to facilitate the said
bonus shares issue.

Transfer to reserves:
The Company has transferred Rs. 64,13,074/- to General Reserves.
Amalgamation and Demerger:

Scheme of Arrangement for transfer and demerger of the Demerged Undertaking
of the Company into Dilesh Logistics (India) Private Limited and Amalgamation
of Amrey Enterprises Private Limited and Draagon Drugs Private Limited with
the Company on a going concern basis has become operative w.e.f, 1st December,
2014 (“Appointed Date”) upon filling of the High Court order sanctioning the
said scheme with the Registrar of Companies on 20* January, 2016.

Dividend:

During the year under review, your Company had declared and paid two interim
dividends aggregating to Rs. 33.20/- per Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each. Keeping
in view two interim dividends already declared by the Company, the Board has
not recommended any further dividend.

Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of financial
year:

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial
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10.

11.

year of the Company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the
report.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future:

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material
orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company's operations in future except order of the Hon'ble
High Court of Judicature at Bombay sanctioning the scheme of arrangement
between the Company and Dilesh Logistics (India) Private Limited and Amrey
Enterprises Private Limited and Draagon Drugs Private Limited.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies:

As on 31st March, 2016, the Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Venture
or Associate Company.

Statutory Auditor & Audit Report:

At the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2014, M/s Madan
Dedhia & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 113095W)
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold oifice for 5 years.

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, it is necessary to get the
appointment ratified by the Shareholders in every Annual General Meeting until
the expiry of the period of original appointment.

In this regard, the Company has received a certificate from the Auditors to the
effect that if they are reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions
of the Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In view of the above, the Board of Directors recommends your ratification of the
appointment of M/s Madan Dedhia & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Regn No. 113095W) as the statutory Auditors as mentionzd in the notice
convening AGM.

There are no qualifications or observations or remarks made by the Auditors in
their Report.

Change in the nature of business:

There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.
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13.

14.

15

Details of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel:

The Board presently consists of 4 (Four) Directors namely Shri Bhavesh D. Sheth,
Shri Nipun H, Bhatt, Shri Ashwinkumar M. Patel and Shri Bijal 2. Modi. Shri Bijal
D. Modi has been appointed during the year.

Details of Fixed Deposits required as per Chapter V of the Act:

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the
purview of provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, during the year under review.
Hence, the details relating to deposits as also requirement for furnishing of details

of deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V cf the Act is not
applicable.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Outgo:

We worked only on Technology Absorption in plant. For synchronizing the
production we replaced the outdated Machinery with new machines {i.e. FBD
(Fluidized Bed Dryer), Compression Machine, Coating Machine & Blister Packing
Machine). The machinery was installed with new technology inbuilt for higher
outpul, accuracy & l:c-mpl?mg GMP. All individual were imparted training
regarding the functioning of new machinery with advanced technology. This has
enhanced our manufacturing capacity with accuracy & complying GMP.

The details of foreign exchange are given in the notes to the financial statements.
Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Companies Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Board of
Directors has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) committee with
three members namely Shri Bhavesh D. Sheth, Shri Nipun H. Bhatt and Shri
Ashwinkumar M. Patel. One meeting of CSR Committee was held on 15.05.2015.
Board of Director of the Company has approved the CSR policy based on the
recommendations of the CSR Committee.

During the year, the Company has spent Rs. 15.02 Lakhs on CSF. activities.
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16. Number of meeting of the Board:

17.

18

During the year 2015-16, the Board of Directors met B times viz. on 15,05.2015,
01.08.2015, 24.08.2015, 24.09.2015, 26.12.2015, 21.01.2016, 09.022016 and
14.03.2016,

Directors” Responsibility Statement:

As required u/s 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors hereby state
that -

)

b)

in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31
March, 2016, the applicable accounting standards have been followed. There
are no material departures from the applicable accounting standards;

the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as on 31% March, 2016 and of the profit of the Company for that
period;

the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;
and

the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and thal such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

Company’s policy on director’s appointment and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a
director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178;

The Company was not required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee under Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee under Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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20.

21.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under section 186;

The details of the loans, guarantees or investments given or made by the
Company as covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 are given in the notes to the financial statements.

Particulars of Employee:

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in

rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneraticn of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-%;

As required under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed
thereunder, the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is enclosed as
"Annexure-A".

Related Party transactions:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year
were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. The
details of related party transactions are provided in the accompanying financial
statements.

Information required under Sexual Harassment of Woman at workplace

(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company believes in creating an environment for its employees which are
free from discrimination, The Company culture embraces treating everyone with
dignity and respect and believes in equality irrespective of gender of an
employee, The Company is committed to take progressive measures to increase
representation of women particularly at leadership level. The Company has
formulated and implemented a policy on Prevention of Sexval Harassment at
workplace with a mechanism of lodging complaints. During the year under
review, no case was reported in this regard.
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Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for the co-operation and
assistance received from the Government Authorities, the Financial Institations,
banks, vendors, customers and Shareholders during the year under review.
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Amarjyot Chemical Limited
W
NP Nt F
Nipun H. Bhatt Bhavesh 1, Sheth
Director Director
Flace: Mumbai DIN: 00050514 DIN: 00566127

Dated: 26.05.2016
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Annaznie A to the Directorn' Reopoat

FORM WO, HGT 3

EXTRACT OF ANKUAL EETURR
As on Anancle] year snded on 31.03.2016

Parsuunt o Baction 92 (3] of the Companles Ast, 2013 und ruls 1%{1] of the Company (Mapagemmt & Admlsistration| Rules, 2014,

TOMH97APLL020S

3 105,178

AL, LIMITED

C‘ommuuﬂbedb; Shinren | Hom - Cverment Compnny

01, Kaustubh Park, bear Bhagwati Hespial, Mandapeshwar Rosd, Borival [#Wei:
Mumbai - 00 103, Mehorsshins

dled wnlaju
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he Bissiness setivities contribuFing 10 % o mare of fhe toial turatver of the company shall bs siaie] .
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Chemical Product Manulsituring Services 201k A0

:Eqmmw-nhm Holding

__"__' N

Catagory of
Bharelisldern

Mo, of Ghuros bold at tie Beginoing of the year

[As oo Lat Apell, 2015}

Fo. of Bhares held at the snd of the yesr

[As om 3 1ut Mereh, 5016]

Bemat] E:;—-Inl.l ol

af Tatal
Ghares

Damat)|

Flyalcal) Tatal

% af Tatwl

Ghoras

% Chanpe
during the

A Fromotem

(1] ladian

Tadiaual]

FEEF

 Cemiral ot

154,604 TEa B0

S4T 6D e

KX f=a 1]

[‘Erate Govllal

Tendlesr Coip,

[ B, 140

15,89

Bk | Fl

1,565 I:5b5

fi Any other

[Bub Total [4) {11

r Tii, 174 TBG, 174

LGOT0%0 | 1,607,080

2] Fareign

w) MR Individoats

B Dl

(e Bodiea Cor,

ﬂ] Any orher

|Gk Total (A (2]

TOTAL (A

1,507,000 | 1,607,000

49.37
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B Publle

L. Institutions

] Miufual ]-"un-ch

T Banka | 1 .

&) Cesnriral Govt

i State Govijs) :

o} Venturs Capltal -

Funda

{] Insurance -

gl Flln =

) Farsign =

Wenture Capital =

[i} Others {specity]

[Eub-total (B 1):-

2. Nan-

|a] Budles Corp,

i Indien =

(i} Cversean -

&) Individuats

i Indived Gal
sharehaldess
babding nominal
share capatal upg
F, I lakh

Tesdbridsal - 247790

T4 700 5700 <

164&050

L6805 5063

1647}

halding T

shirn capital i
exvess ol Fu ]

lakh

cf Dihers [apeeify) . 3

Hon Resident = -

Crverseas =

Corpornte Bodies

Farcign Matinnals =

Cleuririg Members

Trusty

Forelgn Bodies - -

Sub-total (Bj(2)- 1
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For and on Behall of the Board

Place : Mumbai mhﬁ:’b Pese i

Date : 26,05.2016

Nipun H. Bhatt Bhavesh D0 Sheth
Drzector Director
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Madan Dedhia Madan Dedhia & Associates

B. Com., F.C.A. Chartered Accountants

Address:
Dhaval Karania 204, Chheda Bhavan, 98, Surat Street,
B. Com., A.C.A. Masjid (E), Mumbai - 400 009.

Tel No.: 022 - 23487222
E-mail - camdassociate@gmail.com

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of
Amarjyot Chemical Limited

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Amarjyot Chemical Limited (“the
Company™) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31* March, 2016, the statement of profit and loss and

the cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aet™) with respect 1o the preparation of these standalone financial statetfients
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the

financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due ta
fraud or errar.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an-opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit, We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required 1o be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes évaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Drirectors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

T
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient ard ﬂ,;}_g'-;ﬁ
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and Fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2016 and its profit and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date:

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) lssued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the

Annexure a statement on the matiers specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

1)
2)
3)
3)

3)

6)

7

We liave sought and obtained 2ll the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In-our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from our examination of those books

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

referred specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rule, 2014;

On the basis'of written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2016, and

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31%

March, 2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of

section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

On the basis of information and explanation of the Company provided to us, the internal

financial control, framework the report of the internal auditors and in our opinion, the

Company has adequate internal financial controls systems in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules; 2014, in our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to the explanations given to us,

a, The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note 24.5 of the Financial Statements.,

b. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts which
were any material foreseeable losses.

c. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Madan Dedhia & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 113095W

{C.A. Dhaval Karania)
Partner

Membership No. 151890

Place: Mumbai
Diited: 26" May, 2016.

Paga 7 afd
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Aﬁnnmure referred to in our Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the standalone
financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 201 6, we report that:

1)

2)

3)

4)

3)

B)

9)

a. As informed to us the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b. Al the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there
is 4 regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the company and the nature of the assets. No material discrepancies wers noticed on such
verification,

¢ According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties
of the Company are held in the name of the Company.

The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management and in our opinion,
the frequency of verification Is reasonable. As explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not granted loans, sécured
or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Aet, 2013,

In our opinion and according fo the Information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investment made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits fram the public.

We have broadly reviewed the books of aceount maintained by the Company pursuant fo the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prime facie, the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained. We have not, however, earried out & detailed examination of the same.

a. According to the information and explarations given to us and on the basis of the records of the
company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of the account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Value
Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues have been
regularly deposited during the year by the company with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Employees” State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Value Added Tax, Service
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31% March,
2016 for a period more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According 1o the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-
tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues from any financial institutions, banks, government or debenture holders during the
}'Eﬂl'.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer.er rther public offer {-inc{uding
debt instruments) and term loans during the year, Acncrding}g{ ‘I% the Order is not
applicable. = e \%
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10) Aceording to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

I1) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managetial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12) In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) ofthe Order is not applicable.

13) According 1o the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards,

14) According to the Information and explanations give to usand based on our examination of the records

of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, patagraph 3(3xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

For Madan Dedhia & Associntes
Chartered Acecountants
Firm Reg, No. 113095V

(C.A. Dhaval Karania)
Partner

Membership No. 151890

= (T 1LK\H.N.N'F|..|L1'
Musiivarships Mo J':"‘
i51R40

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 26™ May, 2016,
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH, 2016,

{Amount fn As.j|
L LE Note | BUres asatthe end | Figuresasatthe end
Particulars i of the current year | of the previous year
| sistMarch 2016 | 31etMarch, 2015
1|. EQUITY AND LIARILITIES
laf &hare Capital 1 32,551, 800 4,335,640
|B) Share Suspense Account pending aliotment under the Scheme of
Amalgamation - 2,170,720
\ch Reserves and Surpius 2 350,283,014 298,943,932
Subs - Total (A) 393,834,814 305,454,292
(2] Non-Current Liabilities
\a) Deterrad Tax Liabifities iNet) | 43472736 15.585,264
(b} Lang Term Provisicng 4 134,353,609 103,700,982
Sulr - Total (B) 177.826.345 119,787,245
il
{a] Short Tem Borrowings g 316,682,887 280,030,500
{b] Trate Payabiles B 371,920,738 133,574,012
{c) Short-Term Provisions 7 5,608,858 59,371,550
Sulby« Toital (C) 658,217,483 422,976,062
Total (A+84C) 1,268,873,642 847,717,600
1.ASSETS
{a) Fixed Assets [}
i Tangible Assats 4A0,965,935 190,891 595
(i} Intdngihie Assets - 11,980,763
(i) Eapital Wark-in-Prograss 11,904 632 142,374,459
i} Non Current Investments g 10,000 10000
{b) Long-Term Loans and Advances 10 114,555,719 84,454,455
Sub - Total (D) RO7,437,334 419,651,306 |
(2} Curyent Assets
{a) Inventorles 11 71,450,827 88,150,931
(k) Tradé Recalvahlis 17 484,494 945 261,565,181
[c) Cashignd Cash Equivalents 13 22,552.977 8,841,945
{d} Shart-Term Loans and Advances 14 73,708;450 B0,436,852
{e} Other Current Asdets 15 9,299108 9,031,385
Suby=Total (E) 661,436 308 428,066,294
Total {D+E] 1,768,873,682 847,717,600

Notes 1 10 27 form Integral part of accounts

As per our report of even date

Previous Year's figures are regrouped / rearmnged
wherever required

For Madan Dedhia & Assotiates
Chartersd Accountants
{Firm Regn No. 113095W)

m’%— —x
CA Dhavil Karania
Partnar

Mambseship Ko,

151850

Place : Mumbal
Date ; 261k May, 2016

For Amarjyot Chemical Limited

P

Ashwin Patel
Director

Bhavesh 5eth
Director




AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH, 2016

(AmountinRs.)
- Note Figures for the Figures for the
o Particulars N, year anded year ended
315t March, 2016 31st March; 2015
| |Revenue from operatians i6 1,A49,89,56,024 89,47,19,891
Il |othet Income 17 51,47,555 1,51,55.278
i Total Revenue (| +11) 1,50,41,43,579 1,00,98,75,159
IV |Expenses:
Cost of materials consurmed 18 1,05,32,78 607 #1,81,50,388
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 19 77,065,056 3,18,64,764
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and
Stockdn-Trade 20 2552302 94.46,273
Employee Benefit Expenses 21 4,4%,30.339 2,44.69,521
Firancial Cost 22 2,85.97,718 90,32,473
Depreciation snd Amortization Expense 23 2,19,69,502 2,05,37.6594
Other Experises 24 16;19,95.073 9.50,82,260
Total Expenses (IV) 1,32,01,29,603 90,85,84,379
V' {erafit before tax (|1l - V) 18,40,13,976 10,12,90,750
Vi |Tax 5
[1) Current tay 5.24,00,000 3,39,00,333
(2) shart / {Excess) grovision for tax of earlier yearis) . |2,35,07 483
(3] Deferred tax 2,78,86,472 (38,45,199)
Vil | Prodit/(Loss) after tai for the period (V-¥) 10,37.27.505 9,47,93,140
VIl |Earning per equity share: 25
{1} Basic .87 29,12
(2]} Diluted 31.87 23,12

Netes 1 to 27 form integral part of accounts

A5 perour report of even date

Previous Year's figures are regrouped / rearranged
wherever required

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartéred Accountants
{Firm Regn Ne.113095wW)

Wﬂﬂﬁﬁ'f“ ;
CA Dhaval Karania
Partner

Place : Mumbai
Date : 26th May, 2016

For Amarjyot Chemical Limited

hetorr 52

Bhavesh Seth
Director

Ashwin Patel
Director
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AMARJYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016.

{Amourit in Rs.)
Pl : Asat. Asat
. BESERNES S SURPIYS _|31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance 7,663,690 1,147,910
Addition: E 6,515,780
Deduction: 3 -
Closing Balance 7,663,690 7,663,690
Securities Premium Account
Opening Balance 34,964,353 34,964,353
Less:lssue of Bonus Shares {26,041,440) -
Closing Balance 8,922,813 34,964,353
D.C.K. Subsidy 2,704,500 2,704,500
Surplus (Profit & Loss Account)
Opening Balance 253,253,689 217,105,418
Addition:
Met Profit / (Loss) for the year 103,727,504 94,703,140
Addition on Amalgamation - 88,185,782
Depreciation difference from WDV to SLM 4p,373,703 -
Deduction:
Provision of Part C of Schedula 11 to the Companies Act 2013 - {1120,978)
Met Impact of Demerger {146,138,885)
Depreclation differance from SLM to WDV - (9,530,784}
Interim Dividend (45,572,520 .
Tax on interim Dividend (9,277,498) -
Tranafer to General Reserve (6,413,074) =
Inter Divisiona| effect of last year (1,870,667) -
Closing Balance 334,261,137 253,293,689
General Reserve
Opening Balance 317,700 317,700
Addition:
Trapsfer from P&L Afc 6,413,074 -
Closing Balance 6,730,774 317,700
Total in Rs. 360,283,014 298,943,932

QU



AMARJYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016,
[Amgunt In Rs.)

3 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY AT At
31st March, 2016 | 315t March, 2015
Deferred Tax Liability
Opening 15,586,264 15,481,464
Add: On Fixed Assets 28,588,780 (3,895,200)
Less; On Accrued benefit to Employees (702,308} =
Total in Rs. 43,472,736 15,586,264
4 oo As at As at
4 LONG TERM PROVISIONS
et 31st March, 2016 | 315t March, 2015
a |Provision For Employees Banefit 1,550,915 1,134,740
b |Provision for Taxation 132,602,694 102,546,242
Total in Rs. __134,353,509 11'1},?{39;982:
As at Asat
SHORTT RROWIN -
2 RN I INGS 31st March, 2016|315t March, 2015
Unsecurad
- Athers 316,463,236 280,030,500
- Related Parties 219,651 -
Total in Rs. 316,682 BEBT 280,030,500
", . As at As at
RADE B NON- E PAYAR i ]
g u AT AR 315t March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Trade & Non-Trade Payables
=To Others 371,920,738 133,574,012
Total in Rs, 371,020,738 133,574,012

. —_— = el
In the absence of necessary information relating to the registration status of supplier under The Micro, Small & Mediom
Enterprises Developemnt Act; 2008 with the company, the information under the said Act could not be disclesad.

nles e ool : As at Asat
; T ; : _

7 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS & OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 315t March, 2016 | 315t March, 2015
a |Provision For Emplayees Benefit 2,484,780 2,987,930

Others

- Statutory Dues 6,184,144 4,668,949

- Electricity & Power Charges Payble 193,605 .

- Advance from Debtors 558,653 1,579,145

- Other Miscellaneous Pravision /{fgﬂll.h g 1&3\ 177676 139,526

e el
J’J-'_‘Ii_:‘ /f"_“‘ (R0
Total in Rs. s T 9,608,858 9,371,550

1= ‘Membasehip No.
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AMARJYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016.

(Amount in Rs.)

. ! ; : As at JAs at
9 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS ;
gt & 31st March, 2018 | 315t March, 2015
CQuoled Investments
- Investments In Muteal Funds 10,000 10,000
Total in Rs. 19,000 10,000
. Asat As at
10 ONG TERM LOANS & ADVAN : 5
2 i, AR 315t March, 2016 | 31st March; 2015
I} it it
alUnsecured, Considerad Good ; 7885928 5380137
1)|Leans. oes
a|Unsecured, Considered Good : 3 4,000,000
i) {Advance Tax & TDS 106,667,791 85,114,352
Total in Rs. 114,556,719 | 94,494,489
Asat Az at
H " J=8 31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
aj|Raw Matarial 18,730,528 32,073,230
bl Werk-in-Progress 36,961,734 18,564,972
¢l |Finished Goods 9,628,497 20,577,561
d}{Packing Materials 1,337,857 1,080,644
e}|Stores & Spares 4,595,822 5,276,896
f){Fuel 196,239 617,628
Total in Rs. _ 71,450,827 85,190,931
As at Asat
A SETEREENIRLES 31st March, 2016 | 315t March, 2015
I)|Unsecured, Considered Good +
a|Over Six Months 34,335,856 15,013,686
bBlOthers 450,159,089 246,551,495
Total in Rs. 454,494,946 261,565,181




AMARIJYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016,

{Amaunt in Rs.)
el g - As at Acat
CASH B CASH EQUIVALENTS
2 TSR 31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
-Balances with Banks 21,513,429 7,828,052
~Cash on hand 1,039,548 1,013,853
Total in Rs. 23,552,377 L 8,841,945
A . = As at As at
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES . :
) h i 31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
Loans & Advances
Unsecured, Considered Good : 19,500,000 =
Others
\Advarice Recoverehle in cish or in kind or for valug to be considered good
- Security Deposits 601,271 So.000
- Advance to Suppliers 6,376,363 6,588,978
-Advance to Staff | Warkers 989,907 837,584
- Balance With Revenue Autharities (Indirect Taxes) 46,155,335 51,857,635
- Prepaid Expenses 685,574 1,102,675
Total in Rs. 73,708,450 60,436,852
_ I R As at Asat
DOTHER ENT ASSETS ;
ERCURR s 31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
Iinterest Recelvable 1,131,174 138,203
Advance Custorn Duty Paid 351,424 382,955
Receivable from Dilesh Logistics 7,746,510 8,508,227
Total in Rs. 9,229,108 9,031,385

7
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2016.

{fomiciumt in Bs.
= N s Foetha ysar ended | For the year endec
O ORI 3154 March, 2036|315t March, 2015
@ [Reveriuie from Sabe of Producss {Gross) LA22,362,777 107,219,625
Lese & Exchie Dty {147,848 701) (75,033,558)
Fevenue from Sale of Products (Net] 1,275,134.071 933,186,065
b |Salé of Services I13.881,553 62,533,025
Total in As 1,458,595,024 55,719,851 |
174 Maniifazturad, Trasing & labwark Goods saln Cakag Value Gpankmy Vakie
< PHA 280487606 1,816,131 [LTERTT
—DEPI'M_ 374 988,500 3045 765 115850
- Cnide oA, 530,535,454 " d
“ BN B St Batyl- Pt Phenluhg 1293300 - '
Gty 51, 277620 4,766,601 1,393,386
= Trading Godds 7,951,591 i :
- hervicos Rendeied 3% By ISy i s
[Totalim#s, L ATE G55 024 #EIEA5T 7 31
INEOh Fortheyear ended || For tha year ended
2 ImHER R atit March, 2016 | 343t March, 2015
#  |Intevest . Loan 1,354,738 7,635,061
b |interastan Bank & Others 1,003,078 8,378,847
£ [ohidend : 1,679,834
d  |CaplatEain 47T
& [Profit an Sale of Assets - 1,585,210
P |interest on Sales Tax Hilund 2,415,025 =
g  [Echangs Gai aBd771 a
K ISundry 8at et 5,952 -
Tatal in ki 5,107,565 15,155,278
R Foi the yearendad | For the year ended
id COST OF MATERIALS INCLUDING PACKING MATERIALS CONSUMED | St Marvh 3046 - | | %0 EApcki, Sy
4 |Aaw Material Consumption
- 318 DCNE Z13,534.248 168,653,831
< BHCE 7,634,145 155,658,544
oA 233,894,114 112,526,989
- QN 206,749,386 41,297,972
« Oithier Raw Miterials 235,105,256 133,845,834
b |Packing Matrials 13561480 5,787,218
Total i s 1,053,278, 607 718,150,338
. y For the year ended | For tha year enced
13 PUREHASE SF STOCK IN TRADE Ssaihiarek i | Atk s aRis
g  |furchase 3,706 056 31,564,764
Total in s, T.706,056 31,864,764
3p | CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WP & STOCK-IN-TRADE | for the yearended | Far the year ended
i IlstMarch, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
#  |Finished Gaods
= Closing Stock 5,628,437 20,577,561
-~ Dperng Shock IOETRSS1 29,130,177
(4 (30,949, 554) [B,552 615,
b |Waork -In-Progress
= Clasing Stock 15,561,734 IE564,972
- Dpening Stock 28564972 13,458,629
{8 B398,751 {EE3.657)
Totad In Rs. = {2.552,302)) {8.436.2713
e S P
/ﬁ@gﬂ ‘?96}
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016,

(Amount in Rs.)
; r — g : d'| Fortheyear ended
n EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES For the year ended: Fac the yeat ends
.-..'E:-*--sa:_- | 315t March, 2016 mw_m
7 [Salaries & Wages 37,075,874 25,576,582
b |Directors Remuneration 2,873,802 533,293
¢  [Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 1,797,067 985,380
d |Staff & Labour Welfare Experses 3,183,996 1,275,566
Total In Rs. 44,930,338 | 24,489,521
21.1  Distlosiure pursdant to Accounting Standard = 15 {Revised) 'Employes benofits’
ta) Defined Contribition Plans Amount of He 628,707/ (B.¥ s, HEBOSI6/-| towards Provigdest Fund |5 recognized o an expense &
Inchisted in “Contribetion to Providend and ather fonds” In the Prafit and Loss Accotnt,
{51 Defined Barelits plan and shart term emmloymant penafitg,
Gratuity [Dafined benefits plan)
ThieCompany has o defined benefit gratuity plan, Every employee who has complated Five vears of service gers & gratuity on death
or reslgnation or retiement 3t 15 days of Safary [last drawn safary) for each completed year of service, The grawity has been
provided oo the Basi of valuation previded by the actuary, Since gratuity has not been fundad, ne infosmation as ts sssele hise b
discigsed, Fuither llakility af the close of the year nas been thargedto profit & a8 accomnt;
Leave Encashment [Short tarm employment banafits)
Payment of sl accematated eave batance have been clastifiad as‘shest Lefm & long term employes benefits on the hasis of actiary
waluation,
Gratuity & Lrve ercasiument (s provided in the books on the basis of following Sssumbticns i
|Daite of Valuation 315t War, 016 313t March, 2015]
Retirement age 60 Years 50 Years|
Attrition Rafe i 1%
Fulure Satary Risa 5% %
Rate of Discounting T95% 31%
Indian'Assured [ives)  Indian Assured Lives,
hMortality Takly [Z006-08) tNiimate t;unﬂ&] Ultimata
Pariculars 31xt Mar, 2016 313t March, 2015
Gratuity Payabie 381,335 351,325
|teave encashment payabia 411,303 411,303
Partlculars 315t Mar, 7016 315t March, 2015
Gratiity Payabile
Az par A.ctuai',- Viduation 2,032,730 1,391,519
krss: Fund Value of Investmant 2358825 ¥000,194
Balance provided inthe books £33,508 51,325
Leave Encahsment
Current Latility 47,009 an724
Nan Corrent Liability 400328 368,574
s per Ackuney Valuation 447,333 411,303
. For the year ended | Forthe year ended
7 BREERGR 315t March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
a Interest 28,511,118 8986514
b |Rank Charpes BE.6D0 46,565
{Totalin Rs. 28,597,718 5,033,479
— For thig year ended | Farthe year ended
%3 DERRECATION & AMGRTISATON RXFENSES 31stMarch, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
# I_}_epraﬁ_atiali 21,969,502 20,537,654
Total in Rs. T 21,969,502 20,537,694
T S
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2018,
{Amount in Rs.)

OTHER EXPENS For the year ended | For the year ended
el 315t March, 2016 | 31stMarch, 2015

Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts 17,141,834 11,361,863
Consumption of Power & Steam 67,100,639 36,800,684
Freight Octroi & Cartage 10,858,274 12,037,532
Repair & Malnténance
“Building 952,632 974,380
=Plant & Machinery 9,480,893 353,455
- Others 1,376,045 139,262
Electrical Expenses 526,723 435,941
Efflurnent Treatement Plant 1,902,563 745 789
Insurance Charges 925 051 178,905
Labour Charges 19,595,891 9,775,302
Loading & Unloading Exp 4,331,724 1,014,546
Purchase Vat Tax / Excise Disallowances 3,150,302 938,820
Exclse Service Tax Dissallowance 1,117,808 811,508
Safety & Security Charges 852,255 181,800
Diesel Exp 1,050,716 762,860
Solid Waste Materis| 758,513 553,545,
Motified Area Tax 204,031 434,126
Witer & Drainage Charges 3,184,569 2,145,402
Rent Rates & Taxes 284,658 -
Diher Manufacturing Expenses 1,002,669 345,921
Total (4) 146,314,789 86,394,931
Difice & Administrative Expenses
Auditors Remuneration (Refer Note Na. 25.2) 440,000 324,252
Vehicle Expenses 572,554 549635
Legal & Professional Fees 3,371,162 1698757
Priniting & Stationary Charges 457 845 211,153
Telephone, Courier & Postage Charges 431,312 257,258
Other Office & Administrartive Expenses 725,193 782,297
Total (8) 6,052,071 3,873,352
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Freight Outward 4,808,391 1,600,650
Commission B27.730 581,525
VAT Assozement Dues 1,218,250 -
Ciher Selling & Distribution Expénses 281,757 176357
Tatal [C) ¥,226,118 2,308,532
MNon Operating Expenses
Donation 1,502,101 2,504,602
Prelimiinary Expenses W,/off - 444
Total (D) 1,502,101 2,505,046
Total in Rs. (A+B+C+D) 161,095,079 95,082,260
7 )
f \
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH, 2016.

. For the yearended | For the year ended
241 VALUE OF IMPORTS ON CIF BASIS IN RESP ; ¥
: o ECTOF 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Raw Materials and Stock-in-Trade Wil NIL
Capital Goods WIL NIL
Total 3 -
i Fortheyear énded | Forthe year ended
4.2 BITOR'S REMU Tl -
' i HERATI 31st March, 2016 315t March, 015
Auditors Remuneration )
« For Statutary Audit 375,000 324,252
- For Tax Audit 95,000 =
- For Othsrs 20,000 -
Total 490,000 324,252
For the year ended | For the year ended
4. ENCY
i) FARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURR 31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
FOB Value of Exports 21,891,300 NIL
Total 21,891,300 -
Forthe year ended | Forthe year ended
I &
244 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 315t March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
Others NIL ML
Total ) =
Fortheyearended | For the year ended
24.5 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 3I1st March, 2016 315t March, 2015
Contingent Liabilities
- Estimated Amount of Contracts {o be exgruted onca pital account 130,000 1,550,000
(net of advances)
TOTAL 130,000 1,550,000
o
o
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016.

For the year ended | For the year ended
& CARNING PER SHARE (E9S) 31st March, 2016 | 31t March, 2015
et Profit available for Equity Shareholdars 103,727,504 94,793,140
Weighted average number of Eg. Shares far Dilluted EPS{in No.) # 3,255,180 3,255,180
Basic EPS 31.87 2912
Diluted £PS 31.87 29.12
Naminal Value of Equity Share 1D 10

Note: Previous years EPS is adjusted for Bonus Shares alioted in January 2016.

As pet our report of even date

Previous Year's figures are regrouped / rearranged
wherever required

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.113085W)

CA Dhaval Karariia
Partner

Membérship R
1514890

Flace ; Mumbal
Date ; 26th May, 2018

For Amarjyot Chemical Limited

f_\-"'-'E'
W‘-"M =
b
Bhavesh Seth Ashwin Patel
Uirector Direttor
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2016,
[Amount in Rs.))
For the year ended 31st] For the year ended
FARTaps March, 2016 31st March, 2015
&} Cash Fiow from Operating Acthvities
ek Frafit Before Tax And Extra ordinary tems 18:40,13,975 10,12,50,790
- imterest Pald 48597718 90,33,473
- Depreciation 2,18,69,502 2,0%,47,504
- Irivgrest Retelved (4672 BaZ) {1720,14,508)
- Expensey Amortised - &4d
+ Profit onSales of Investment - 4.72,717)
- Profit on Sales of Assety {1%,88,219)
« Dividerd Income = {10,79,814)
Cperating Frofit Sefore Working Capital Changes 22,9908, 354 115700128
Change in Currgnt Assots & Uabillties
Addjustments for fincrease) / decrease in operating assats:
« Invantaries 167,490,104 23567235
- Trsthe Receivables {22,29,20,.765) {36,22,467)
= 5hon Term Loans & Advances {1,32,71,508) 97,856,826
- Long Term Loans & Atvances {2,00,62,230 [16,71,180)
- Other Current Assety (187,735 56,55, 708
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operoting labilitles:
« Trade Payahle 23,83,46,726 {3,50,70,945)
- Shatt Term Rravisions 237,308 {4,31,25,645)
- Listig Termm Pravisions 305,52,627 1,68,850
Cash Generated from Oparation 25,94,23,804 7.03,85,432
[Less;
Direet Tanes/Dividend Tax/Other Tax Raid 5,62,70,657 3,95,56,211
Cash Flow Befors Extraocdinary ltem 20,61,53,137 3.,07,35.281
el (Lol
Ewtrrordiaary ltems - -
Met Cash From Operating Activities (A) 20,51,53.137 3,07 36,381
B} Cash Flow Froam Inwesting Activies
Addition toFixed Assets/OWIP (14.53,19,508) (749.62,547)
(Increase] f Decrease |0 Investment c [33.49,919)
Sabes of Assats . 62,523,935
Prafit on Sales of investieat . 472717
Dividend Income 4 10,79 854 |
Nt Cash from Investing Activities (B) {14.93,19,508] {F.05,085976)
£} Cosh Flow From Financing Activities
Interest Paid [2,85,97,718) [90,33,474)
Interest Recehved 46,732,843 1,20,14,508
Dividand Paid |5,48,50,018) -
Procesds / (Repaymania) from Shart Term Borrowings 3,66,52,287 232,541,582
Nat Cash from /[ Used) in Financing Actlvities [C) {#.21,22,507) 26232611
et Increasef{Decreasa): in Cash and Cash Equivalants (AeBaC) 1,37,11,082 (1,353,084
Cash & Cash Equlvalents (Opening Balance) BE41945 204,093,988
Cash & Cash Egulvalems |Additian Pursuant to Composite Scheme of Arrangement] . 19,66,041
ash & Cash Eguivaslents {Chosing Balinee) 23552071 EE,41,945
As pitr BUF soparate report of evendate sttached
Frevious year figures are regrouped f resrmanged whirevar requised.
Far Madan Dedhia & Associates For Amariyot Chemical Umnited
Charterad Amuma'ng
{Firm Regn Mo, 113005W) HM;,_,..-"‘?
et
5 Menibership No. .
CA Dhaval Karania 181880 Ashwin Patal
Pariner Director




AMARJYOT
CHEMICAL
LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting this Annual report on the affairs of the
Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended on 31%

March, 2017,
1. Financial Summary or performance of the Company:
(Amount in Rs)
Sales for the year 1739806208 | 1551876318
Other Operating Income 10273112 6492451
Total Income 1750079320 | 1558368769
Profit/(Loss) befcf-re.Fmam:ml Expfenses, Preliminary 201272963 | 230846480
expenses, Depreciation and Taxation
Less: Financial expenses 34020399 29680866
Dperahl.n g profit befcr.e Preliminary expenses, 257952564 | 210165614
Depreciation & Taxation
Less: Depreciation & Preliminary expenses written off 64430228 31471433
Profit Before Prior Period Expenses 192822336 | 178694181
Less : Prior Period Expense 4827152 -
Profit (Loss) before Taxation 187995184 | 178/94181
Less : Tax Expenses
Current Tax 41000000 38100000
Mat Credit Entitlement (14570000) | (38100000)
Short/ (Excess)provision for tax of earlier year(s) (692831) -
Deferred Tax 31228213 33141737
Profit/Loss after Taxation 131029802 | 145552444
Earning Per Share 40.25 44.71

CIN No.:U24110MH1878LC020373

o159

® Rogd.Office ;
A301 Kaustubh Park, _ngrar Bhagawat Hospital,
Mandapeshwar Read, BarivalilW),
Mumbai - 400103,

® Admin Office :
Lidyog Kshatra, Znd Floor.Mulund-Goregaon Link Road,
Mear B-Mart, Mulund (WestiMumba - 400020, (Maharastra)
Phore No.: 67978666 | 25818195, Fax,; 00-81-22-25904806



2. Operations:

The Company has reported total income of T 1,75,00,79,320/~ for the current year

as compared to T 1,55,83,68,769/- in the previous year. The Net profit for the year

under review amounted to ¥ 13,10,29,802/- in the current year as compare to Net
profit of T 14,55,52,444/ - in previous year.

Share Capital

The paid - up share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2017 was T
3,25,51,800 divided into 32,55,180 Equity Shares of ¥10/- each.

Transfer to reserves:
The Company has transferred Rs. 1,31,02,980/ - to General Reserves.
Dividend:

Your directors are pleased to recommend a Dividend of Rs. 3/~ (at 30%) per Share
for the financial year 2016-17.

Material Changes between the date of the Board report and end of financial
year:

Your company has issued and allotted 2,42,568 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
amounting to Rs 24,25,680/ - and 39,400 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- amounting
to Rs. 39,40,000/- to the shareholders of amalgamating company Dispo Dyechem
Private Limited in term of scheme of arrangement approved by NCLT, Mumbai
and NCLT, Ahmedabad, In spite of that no other material changes and
commitments affecting the financial posiion of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations in future:

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material
orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future.




8.

10.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies:

As on 31st March, 2017, the Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Venture
or Associate Company.

Statutory Auditor & Audit Report:

At the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2014, M/s Madan
Dedhia & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No, 113095W)
were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for 5 years.

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, it is necessary to get the
appointment ratified by the Shareholders in every Annual General Meeting until
the expiry of the period of original appointment.

In this regard, the Company has received a certificate from the Auditors to the
etfect that if they are reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions
of the Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In view of the above, the Board of Directors recommends your ratification of the
appointment of M/s Madan Dedhia & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Regn No. 113095W) as the statutory Auditors as mentioned in the notce
convening AGM.

There are no qualifications or observations or remarks made by the Auditors in
their Report,

Change in the nature of business:
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.
Details of Directors or Key Managerial Personnel:

The Board presently consists of 9(Nine) Directors out of which 2 (Two) Director
are an Independent Director.

During the year Shri Mulesh M. Savla and Shri Dhirajlal D. Gala has been
appointed as an Independent Director.

Your Director recommend approval for renewal of term of Shri Ashwinkumar
Makanbhai Patel (DIN : 05289660), Whole-titne Director of the Company whose
present term expired on 27% May, 2017,
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Your Directors also recommend approval for re-designation of Shri Bijal D. Modi
and Shri Bhavesh D, Sheth as the Whole time directors effective from 10 January,
2017 and 21# September, 2017 respectively.

Shri Nikhil Parimal Desai and Shri Tukaram P. Surve were appointed as an
Additional Director by the Board effective from 1% September, 2017 and 21#
September, 2017 respectively, Their term is expiring on ensuing AGM, The brief
resume regarding their appointment as Non-Executive Director in ensuing
Annual General Meeting is given in the notice conveying AGM.

Shri Dinesh 5. Shah was appointed as additional director by the Board in its
meeting held on 215 September, 2017. His term is expiring on ensuing AGM.
Board recommend your approval for his appointment as the Whole time Director
with effect from 21 September, 2017,

Details of Deposits required as per Chapter V of the Act:

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the
purview of provisions of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under
review. Hence, the details relating to deposits as also requirement for furnishing
of details of deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act is not
applicable.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings
and Outgo:

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo are as follows:

A)CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
(D the steps taken or impact on conservation of | Nil

energy

(ii} | the steps taken by the company for utilizing | Nil

alternate sources of energy.

(i) | the capital investment on energy conservation | Nil

equipment’s
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C) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

(i) the effort made towards technology absorption :
For synchronizing the producton we replaced the outdated
Machinery with new machines (i.e. FBD (Fluidized Bed Dryer),
Compression Machine, Coating Machine & Blister Packing
Machine), The machinery was installed with new technology inbuilt
for higher output, accuracy & complying GMP. All individual were
imparted training regarding the functioning of new machinery with
advanced technology.
(if} | the benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction product
development or import substitution :

This has enhanced our manufacturing capacity with accuracy &
complying GMP,

(iii) |in case of imported technology (important during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of the financial vear) : Nil

(a) the details of technology imported |

{b) the year of import;
{c) whether the technology been fully absorbed
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place,

and the reasons thereof

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and Development : Nil

Foreign exchange earnings and Cutgo-

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actial inflows during the vear: Rs
4,88,58,750 (previous year : 2,55,93,294)

Foreign Exchange outgo during the year in terms of actual outflows: 1,91,12,751
(Previous year : 1,73,67,131)

The details of foreign exchange are given in the note number 25.2 and 25.3 to the
financial statements.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

Pursuant to Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder,
the Board has re-constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee
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16.

w.ef. 2 January 2017 by introduction of Shri Dhirajlal Gala, Independent
Director as a member in place of Shri Ashwinkumar M. Patel. Other members
namely Shri Nipun H. Bhatt and Shri Bhavesh D. Sheth shall also remain part of
the committee. One meeting of CSR Committee was held on 13.05.2016. Board of
Director of the Company has approved the CSR policy based on the
recommendations of the CSR Committee.

During the year, the Company has spent Rs. 31.01 Lakhs on CSR activities,
Number of meeting of the Board:

During the year 2016-17, 8 meetings of Board of Directors were held viz. on
13.05.2016, 26.05.2016; 07.06.2016, 06.09.2016, 02.01.2017, 10.01.2017, 25.01.2017
and 10.03.2017.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

As required u/s 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors hereby state
that -

a) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31%
March, 2017, the applicable accounting standards have been followed. There
are no material departures from the applicable accounting standards;

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company as on 31 March, 2017 and of the profit of the Company for that
period;

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;
and

e} the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.
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18.

19.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The nominabon & remuneradon Committee of Directors was consttuted on
02.01.2017 in accordance with the requirement of Section 178 of the Companies
Actk, 2013.

The Company strives to maintain an appropriate contribution of executive, non-
executive and independent Directors. In terms of provision of Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the nomination and remuneration committee considers and
recommends the Board on appointment and remuneration of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel. One meeting of Nomination and Remuneration committee
were held on 10.01.2017.

Composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Sr. No. | Name of the Director Designation | Category of Director
1 Shri Nipun H. Bhatt Chairman Non-Executive Director
2 Shri Mulesh M. Savla Member Independent Director
3 Shri Dhirajlal D, Gala Member Independent Director

Audit Committee :

The Audit Committee has been constituted in line with the provisions of the
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Committee was constituted on
02.01.2017. No meetings of Audit committee were held during the year.

Composition of Audit Committee:

Sr. No. Name of the Director Designation | Category of Director
1 Shri Nipun H. Bhatt Chairman Non-Executive Director
2 Shri Mulesh M. Savla Member ndependent Director
3 ‘Shri Dhirajlal D. Gala Member Independent Director

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under section 186:

The details of the loans, guarantees or investments given or made by the
Company as covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 are given in the notes to the financial statements.

Particulars of Employees:
None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit as stated in

rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014,




21. Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9:

As required under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed
thereunder, the exiract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is enclosed as
“ Annexure-A".

22, Related Party transactions:

The Company has not made any related party transactions covered under the
provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013: hence prescribed Form AOC-
2 is not applicable.

23, Information required under Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company believes in creating an environment for its employees which are
free from discrimination. The Company culture embraces treating everyone with
dignity and respect and believes in equality irrespective of gender of an
employee. The Company is committed to take progressive measures to increase
representation of women particularly at leadership level. The Company has
formulated and implemented a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at
workplace with a mechanism of lodging complaints. During the year under
review, no case was reported in this regard.

24. Internal Financial Controls & their Adequacy:

Your Company’s internal control systems commensurate with the nature and size
of its business operations. Your Company has adequate internal financial controls
in place to ensure sateguarding of its assets, prevention of frauds and errors,
protection against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and the transactions
are authorised, recorded and reported diligently in the Financial Statements.

25. Risk Management Policy:

The Company has not developed and implemented a formal risk management
policy for the Company. However, the Board of Directors periodically as a part of
its review of the business consider and discuss the external and internal risk
factors like markets related, foreign currency rate fluctuations, supply/logistics
related, debtors collections, Government policy related matters that may threaten
the existence of the Company.

066



24. Aclmuwledgmults:

Your Directors would like to Express their appreciation for the co-operation and
assistance received from the Government Authorities, the Finamncial Institutions,
banks, vendors, customers and Shareholders during the Year under review.

Your Directors acknowledge the support and co-operation received from the
employees and all those who have helped in the day to day management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of |
Amarjyot Chemical Limited

Place: Mumbai '
Dated: 21092017 |

M,VMM

Ashwinkumar M. Patel Bhavesh D, Sheth
Whole time Director Director
DIN: 05289660 DIN: 00566127
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Madan Dedhia Madan Dedhia & Associates

B. Citn,, F.C.A. Chartered Accountants

Address:
Dhaval Karania 204, Chheda Bhavan, 98, Surat Street,
B. Cem., A.CA. Masjid (E), Mumbai - 400 009.

Tel No.; 022 - 23487222
E-mail - camdassociate@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of
Amarjyot Chemical Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Amarjyot Chemical Limited (“the
Company™) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March, 2017, the statement of profit and loss and
the cash [low statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Bowrd of Directors s responsible for the matters stated in Section 1345) of the
Compunies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone finaneial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Eump'mle*;
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
aceardance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and cmnp]e*tf:ness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financiai statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or ervor.

Auditur's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required fo be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment. including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frawd or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevimt (o ihe
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design andit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatencss
of the accounting polictes used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation ol the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements,




Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according te the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2017 and its profit and its cash flows for the
vear ended on that date;

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

it. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far

as appears from our examination of those books

iii. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the books of account.

1v. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards referred

specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014;

v. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2017, and

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March,
2017. from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (&) of sub-section (1) of section 164(2)
of the Companies Act, 2013.

vi. On the basis of information and explanation of the Company provided to us, the internal financial

control, framework the report of the intemal auditors and in our opinien, the Company has
adequate internal financial controls systems in place and the operating effectiveness of such
contrals.

vil. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Repart in accordance with Rule

Il of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us,

a) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements.

b}y The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts which were
any material foreseeable losses,

¢) There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

d) The company has disclosed holding as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes, during the
specified period and are accordance with the books of accounts maintained by the company.

For Madan Dedhia & Associates

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 21" September, 2017.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg, No. 113095W

wa—rﬁ ] -

Dhaval Karania

Partner
Membership No. 151890
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexure referred to in our Auditors” Report to the members of the Company on the standalone
financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017, we report that:

1)

2)

3)

4)

3)

6)

8)

9}

a. As informed to us the company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

b, All the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but there
is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the company and the nature of the assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification,

¢. According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties
of the Company are held in the name of the Company.

The inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management and in our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable, As explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us the company has not granted loans, secured
or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

[n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given tw us, the company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and
investment made.

The Company has not accepted any depaosits from the public.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and are of the opinion that prime facie, the prescribed accounts and records have
been made and maintained, We have not, however, carried out a detailed examination of the same.

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records of the
company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of the account in respect of undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance. Income-tax, Sales-tax, Value
Added Tax. Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues have been
regularly deposited during the year by the company with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Value Added Tax, Service
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and any other statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st
March, 2017 for a period more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income-tax, Sales-
tux, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess tax which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

Aceording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues from any financial institutions, banks, government or debenture holders during the
year.

The Company did not raise any money by way of Lmtm[ public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) except for term loans during . And the_gompany is regular and has not

defauited in repayment of dues of the above.
2,
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10) According to the information and explanations given to us, no materia! fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

I I} According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

12) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

13) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

15) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

16} According to the information and explahations given fo us and based on our examination of the
records, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-[A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 113095W

Dhaval Karania
Partner
Membership No. 151890

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 21" September, 2017.
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2017,

{Amount in Rs.)|
Part il Note Flguras as at Figures as at
No, 3Est March 2017 315t March 2016
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
ha Id u
{a} Share Capital 1 32,551,300 32,551 800
ik} Share Suspense Account 6,365,680 6,365,680
(€] Reserves and Surpius 2 594,785,512 474,514,502
Sub - Tatal (A) 533,702,992 513,431,982
2
(a} Deferred Tax Liabilities {Mat) 3 78,956,214 48,728,001
b} Leng Term Borrowings 4 227,473,235 76,757,529
[te) Lang Term Provisions g 2,563,528 1,956,879
Sub - Total (o) 309,859,377 117,482 505
3l t Liabdliti
(a} Short Term Borrgwings 6 264,240,707 361,375,581
[b} Trade Payables 7 375,594,825 476,472,392
\c] Short-Term Provisians S 24,450,118 11,040,856
aul = Total (C) 664,285,651 a8 8BS, 859
Total (A+B+C) 1,607,988,030 1,482,803,350
ILASSETS
1] [id 55
la} Fized Atsats L
(i} Tangible Assats 633,080,845 529,954,489
[il} Intangibie Assets 133,420,368 178,869 447
(ill} Capital Wark-in-Progress 95,176,768 18,763,682
[k} Mon Current fnvestments 10 15,000 15,000
te) Lang-Term Loans and Advances 11 43,420,985 37,188,441
Subs - Total (o) 935,114,484 754,821,054
21 G t £
a) Inventories 12 190,805 248 105,858,478
[} Trade Receivables 13 370,920,772 524,769,751
|2 Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 8,658,054 24,293 615
[d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 15 101,597,673 51,437 389
|te] Other Currant Assets 16 491,775 B.624,05%
Suby - Total (E) 672,873,566 724,582 295
Total (D+E) 1,607,988 030 1,489,803,350

Motes 1 1o 27 form Intepral part ol accounts

As per our report of even date attachied
Previows year's figures are regrouped |/ rearranged wherever reyuired

Fer Madan Dedhia B Associates
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regn Wi, 11309514)

et
Dhaval Karania
Pqnner

|Place ; Mumbsi
Bate: 215t September, 2017

For Amarfyet Chemical Limited

v
J o
__#/ 3 e
AT i
-

Bhawvesh Sheth
Director

Athwinktmar Patel
Wholetime Director
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March 2017

(Amount in Rs.)

5r. Mote | Forthe year ended For the year ended
riicul
No Vel Mo. | 3lstMarch,2017 | 31st March, 2016
I {Revenue from opérations 17 1,73,98,06,208 1,55,18,76,318
I |Other Income 18 1,02.73.112 64,92,451
n Total Revenue {| +1) 1,75,00,75.320 1,55,83,68,769
IV |Expenses:
Cost of materal eonsumed 19 1,19,85,84,982 1,08,84,79,982
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 20 78,01,384 101,359,306
Changes in inventories of finished goods, WIP and Stock-in<Trade 71 {4,67,78,980) (18,79,018)
Employee Benefit Expensas 22 B,63,29,863 4;2,12_,592
Financial Cost 23 3,40,70,399 2,96,80,866
Depreclation and Armortization Expense 24 6,44,30,228 3,14,71,433
Other Expenszes 25 23,28,68,602 17,45,69.321
Total Expenses (1V) 1,55,72,56,983 1,37,96,74,588
V' |Profit befare priar period expense & tax (111 - V) 19,28,22.336 17,86,94,181
VI |Prior Period Expense 48,27,152 =
VIl |Profit befare tax (i = 1) 18,79,95,184 17.86,94,181
Vil | Tax expense;
{1) Current tax 4,10,00,000 3,81,00,000
(2} Mat Credit Entitiement {1,45,70,000) {3.81,00,000)
(3} Short / (Excess) provision for tax of carlier year(s) {6,92,831) -
(4} Deferred rax 312,258,213 3,31,41,737
X |Profit/|Loss) after tax for the period {V-vi) 13,10,29,802 14,55,52,444
¥ |Earning per equity share: 26
[1} Basic 40,25 44,71
{2) Diluted 40.25 44.71

Notes 1 to 27 form integral part of accounts

As per our report of even date attached

Previous Year's figures are regrouped / rearranged
wherever required

LFnr Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.113095W)

Dhaval Karania
Partner

L aREN

oo RS
b I 11

Place : Mumbai
Date ; 215t September, 2017

For Amarjyot Chemical Limited

Bhavesh Sheth
Director




AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

MOTES OM ACCOUNTS FOR THE TEAR ENDED I15T MARCH, 2017

[fanouni i Rs.)
- SHANE CAFITAL dx on 31/03 2017} As on T1/03/2016
. I&mj&ﬂ!&
3280,000 |P.Y. 3LE0,000] Equity Sheras of Ri 10/- aacls 1,26,00:000 3,76,00,000
3,26,00,000 3,36, 00,000
B |ISSLED, ELARECHINED & FULLY PAID LUP CAPITAL
Equilby Sears Capital
I 5 180 (P.1. 32,55,180) Equmy Sharas of 85 10/ each fully paid-up 3,25,51.800 LW )
|siiaed ispoe  mscount panding  aBcurnt uncer the. Stheme af
= |Armslgemmtion af tepo Dye Chars Limited inko the Company
- Disp Dpiezhun LR TSR
Totalin Rx 317,460 Ba%17.480
L1 The recandlatian ol nuemtrer of putslanding shares 5 et
Particulars Equaiy ST iray (10 Nid.)
31.03.2017 31.03.7915
Shiaras quteisnding At thy sagfning of the year JLF5,18 E51,0%0
Shares ksued during the yaar - FE DA 188
Shares bought ‘beck during the year - -
Shatei outitaning al the el of the yeat 3),55,180 A3,55. 180
1.3 The datads of Eqieity Sharenalders holding mur\elhln!‘!ﬁﬂarﬂ
Ag at Bie March, 2017 Ax ot 115t March, 2018
Ma Sharehold [ = e = 240 /1
e 0 STl Ho.of Shares | %o Holding | . of Shares | % of Holding
Pefilart K. Ao < 21075 667 L164975 wAT
Torly . Oesal 3775835 1160 377,585 1160
At o, Gagr 181510 1206 192,510 1106
rizmsha 8. Gogol 1LBETS 509 165175 L0
Tave L Gopl R4, Te ik e, el ni
Bhavadlt B Bhahca 405635 &30 10EMs &an
ial Modi 152830 500 LELET0 500
(it Roaedfnes Pyt b 45340 14 45 470340 .85
fartl Cotponits Serdcui Lid LTaa1s 552 ek 2] a.52
13 Bm&h.l'rul.nu!ddm#zmql fiveyenrs
26,04, 144 ity Shanap ol Rz 100 wich st &5 Bohos Smrkd m (6 FY, 2015-14
L4 Buyp-back of Shares danng past five vears
50000 Equiny Sharet of Fa 10 gach Bought-back in toet F¥: F0LE2003
2 REEERVES & SURPLLIS A% on 340371007 As on 33,03200E)
& |Cepital Redonpiicon Ressme
Wipanmg Hakince TEEL R TE.A9,690
Nl o
Cinsing Safance ELE P68 490 |
o |Securkies Pramiem Accound
Upenisg Baknos B3, iR 461 3A364,353
o = On Margsi . 1,24,06,588
Less © feaue of Boous Shares - ArEnaL aan)
Cloging Balance A,13. 79441 B,13.39,451
7 JRLK Sutmidy L4500 274,500 ]
d | Serpha [Fiofit & Lo Aoty
Openig Batnce arzzanarr 412,93 583
Ao
Blet Prafit f [Logsh for the year 13,012,239, 602 14,55, 52444
Additon on Amalparsalicon £8,7nsE7 -
D e By dlffirraraca fircen WOV B 5L 4,038,737
a-dutice:
Intedim Diuldend f Fropased DNHIM_ {304, 14,55, 725200
Taw on Interin Bividend |7 Propases Dividend |21, 56 28] {9217, :
Transfe: ta Genaral Resarme [3,971,00, %50 [ e
Iites Diblibomal wact af last vaar . [1E,TLEET)
Chating Balame T84 =107 I3, 80,077
u | Gangral Resarve
Cipeaing Salance 104 BE T JA% 0
ik < Tremsder from PAL &/ ALz | 1316507
iChaging Balancn 235,383,754 1,0d,86.778
Toral b e 58,47,85,511
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
MOTES OM ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2017
{Amount in Rs.)
Az on Az on
31/03 2017 31/03/2016

3 DEFERRED TAX LLABILITY

Deferred Tax Liakility

Opening 487,286,002 1.55,86,262

Add: On Fixed Assets 2,08,29,033 3,38, 44,045

Less: On Accrued benefit to Employees 3,853,175 (7,02, 308)

Total In Rs. 7.,99.56,213 4,87,28,001
4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS A hen

31/03/2017 31/03/2016

i |Secured loan
- Corparate Loans From Bank 15,00,00,000 3,68,957

B |Unsecured Loans
- From Related Parbies - -
- From Others 7,74,73,235 7,63,88,672

Total in Rs. 23,74,73,235 7.67.57,629
Mate : Corporate toan Rs 21,00,00,000/- (Previcus Year Rs Nil/-) from Bxls Bank Umited are secured by way exclusive
chajge of hypothecstion of entire current assets, Immaoveable and moveable fixed assete,

Ason Ason
LOMNG TE OS]

s RM PR i 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Provision For Employees Benefit 25,659,528 19,596,879
Totai in Rs. 25,69,928 19.96,879

As on As on
SHORT TERM

b A DR RN 31,/03/2017 31/03/2016

a  |Secured Loans .

- Fram Banks {Cazh Credit} 6,67.42,019 4,45,24,934
« From Banks (Vehicle Loan) - 167,760

b |Unsecured Loans

- Related Parties 243,373 219651
- Others 159,72,55,315 31,64,63,236
Tatal In Re 26,42,40,707 36,13,75,501
Ason As on
DE & N 5

) TRADE & NON-TRADE PAYABLE. 31/03/2017 $1/03/2016

Trade & Nen-Trade Payables
=To Others 37,55.94,826 A47,64,72,392
Total in Rs. 37,55,594,826 47,64,72,392

Mote @ In the absance of necessary information relabng to the reghstration status of supplier under The Micrs, Smali & Medium
Encarprises Developemnt Act, 2006 with the company, the infarmation under the-said Act could not be disclased.

As an As on
a SHORT TERM PROVISIONS & OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
a |Provision For Employees Benefit 4,85,497 28,7L.570
b |Proposed Dividend 1,04,93,244 .
c |Tax on Proposed Dividend 21,36,215 -
d  |[Cthers 7735171 80,69.316

Total in Rs. ‘2,44,50,128 1,10,40,885
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2017
[Amountin Rs.)
Asar As at
315t March 17 | 3ist March 16

10 NOM CURRENT INVESTIVIENTS

a)|Quoted Investments

- brvastments In Mutual Fends 10,000 10,000
hj[Unguoted Investments
=In Utlisted Shares 5,000 5000
Tatal in Rs. 15,000 15,000
As at As at
i3 LR -TERN AANS S AVANGES. 31st March 17 | 3ist March 16
a |l security Depasil
-Unsecured, Considerad Gaod 1,35.90,300 10582227
b||Advance Tax & TS {Net of Provisions) 3.54,30,685 2,68,05,214
Totalin Bs. 4,94,20,985 3,71 88441
Az al A3 at
12 el Fist March 17 | kst March 16
al |Haw Materizl 5,30,22,106 2,62,02 556
b} |'Work-in-Frogress 10,47,48,833 6,33,16,580
¢} |Finished Goods 1,54,75,224 96,28,497
dl |Parking Materials 28,356,799 13,37 897
8] |Stores B Spares 43,86,832 45,854932
0| Fuel 12,832,347 234,137
| _E]_|Cthers 53,046 A Bau
Total in Rs. 19,08,05,246 10,56,58,478
13 TRADE RECEIVABLES iy A

3ist March 17 | 315t March 16

1] |Unsecured, Considered Good :

a- |Dver Six Mbnths a0846857 | 55930077
b [others 71t | 6839673
Totalln . 37,09,20,771 | 52.47,69.751

s at Adat
1 fi-EASH B, s Jist March 17 | 31st March 16
2 {Balances with Banks E969451 | L.15.67,580
b |Eaah o hand 17,588,643 2715039
Tatal in Rs. BESE004 | 24281618

18 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Heat A

31st March 17 | 315t March 16

A |Loans & AdvBnces

|Unsecured, Consldered Good & B 000,000 49,000,000
b |Othess
Advience Qevaverohie in cash or in kind o far value 1o be considered pood
= Rerpuerily Deposits 1,000,000 601,271
- hvance to Suppliers 7573602 53,76,383
- Advance 1o Staff | Workers 16,94, 524 14,45,807
« Batance With Revenue Autherities {[ndirect Taxkes) £,14,05,785 #,79,17.564
- Prepaid Expenses 9,322,883 721128
- IMher Receivakie 2,590,903 4,587,259
Total in Rs. 10,19,97,679 6,14,37,389
As at Asat
A i 3ist March 17 | 31st March 16
Interost ecalvable 491,775 526,125
Actviinon Custom Duty Pl - 351,424
Other Receivables = T7AG510

Totul in As, 4,531,775 BE,24,059




AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

WOTE ON ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD END ON 31/03/2017

{&meunt in Rs.)

For the year ended 31st| For the year ended 315t
L) FEVENUE O ORERICH March, 2017 March, 2016
a Revenue from Sale of Products [Gross) 1,61,79.12,801 1,48,13,55,4374
Less @ Exclse Duty (13,25,10,165) (15,39,22,059)
Revenue from 5ale of Products (Net) 1,48,54,02.636 1,32,74,33,365
b |Sale of Services 25,44,03572 22,44,42,05%
Taotal in Rs. 1,73,98,06,208 1,55,18,76,318
For the year ended 315t For the year ended 315t
W FHIHER NN March; 2017 March, 2016
a  {nterest Income 16,19,305 19,01,713
b |Interest on Sales Tax Refund - 24.16,025
¢ |Expart Benefit BL7E176 .
4 |Sundry Bal w/ioff 4,001,565 17,09,592
e |Exchange Gain 70,351 4,604,721
f |Other Misc Incomea 9,715 ‘
Total In Hs. 1.,02,73,112 64,92,451
For the year ended 3151] For the year ended 3151
19 LCOST OF MATERLALS INCLUDING PACKING MATERIALS COMNSUMED March, 2017 March, 2016
a  |Raw daterial Consumption =
< 3:4 DCHE 22,92,98,1498 21,35,34,246
- PNCE 15,49,14,545 14,76,34,145
- DA 29.56,62,565 23,3694,114
- ONCB 12,09,36,972 20,67,49,386
- Other Raw Materials 38,35 75,982 27,3952 413
b |Packing Materials 1.37,95,734 1,29,15,GE4
Total in Rs. 1,19,85,84,982 1.08,84,79,988
For the year ended 31st| For the vear onded 315t
20 PLURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE March, 2017 Warch, 2016
a2 Purchase 8,0, E5aa LUL38,308
Total in Rs. 78,041,884 1,01,39,306
For the vear ended 31st| For the year anded 315t
1 CHAMGE IM INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WIP & STOCK-IN-THADE March, 2017 March, 2016
a  [Finished Goods
- Closing Stock 15475224 06,268,497
- Opening Stock 096,282,497 205,771,561
) 58.46,727 [1,09,49,064)
bk [Work -In- Progress
= Closing Stock 1G,47,48,833 6,38,16,580
- Opening Stock 6,38,16,580 509884848
{8 4,09,32,253 1,28,28,082
Tatal In Rs. 4,67,78,980 18,79,018




AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

NOTE ON ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD END ON 31/03/2017

{Amount In Rs.)

22 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES For the year ended Far the year ended
A1st March, 2017 31st'harch, 2016
a  [|Salaries & Wagss 8,15,75.400 387,325,014
b |Directors REmuneration 36,10,595 28,73,.402
¢ |Contribution 1o Provident & Other Funds 31,330,753 £3,95,750
d  [5taff & Labour Welfare Expenses 70.12.115 32,18.526
Total in Rs. 6,63,29,863 4,72,12,6591
771 Disclosure pursyant to Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised] ‘Employee benefits’
@l Defined Contribution Plans Amount of Rs, 2037826/~ (P.Y 85 14,97,9321) towards Provident Fund is recognized as an expense &
included in *Cantribution to Providend and ather funds” In the Profit and Loss Account.
{bl  Defined bensfits plan and short term employment benefits.
Gratuity (Defined benefits plan)
Thie Corpany has a defined benefit gratuity plzn. Every employee whic has completed Five years of service gets a gratuity on daath o
resignation of retirement at 15 days of Salary {last drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The gratulty has been provided on
the basis of valuation provided by the actuary, Since gratulty has not been funded, ne Information a5 o assets has been disclosed.
Further llability a1 the close of the yvear has been charged to profit & loss account,
Leave Encashment {Short term employment benefits}
Payment of al! accumulated leave halance have bean chassified as short term & Jong term emptoyee henefits an the basis of actuany
waluation.
Gratuity & Leave encashment is provided in the beoks on the basis of following assumpticns :
[pate of Valuation 31st March, 2047
[Retirement age G0 Years
Attrithon Rate 2%
Future Salary Rise 5%
tate of Discounting T.55%
Maortallty Tatle Indian Assurad Lives (2006-08) Ultimate
Partlculars 31st March, 2017
Gratuity Payable 18,43,872
Ledve encashment payable 4,47 333
Particulars 31st March, 2017
Gratuity Payable
As per Actuary Vallation 46,25,032
Less : Fund Value of lnvestment 27,821,160
Batanco provided in the hooks 1843872
|Leave Encahsment
Curront Lisbility T
Hon Current Liabilley 4,000,324
Asper Actuary Valuation 1,47 ,333
= tlii ok For the year ended For the year ended
31st 31st M!l‘l:‘_h‘ 2016
a  |Interest Expenze 3,35,61,996 2,94,97,905
b Bank Charges 2,79,319 1.82,961
€ |Intereston Late Payment 1,798,084 B
Total in Rs. 3,40,20,399 2,96,80, 866
For the year endad For the year ended
DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES
= £ R 31st Margh, 2017 31st March, 2016
a |Depreciation 6,44,30,228 3,14,71,433




AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
NOTE ON ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD END ON 31/03/2017

{Amount in Rs.)

OTHER EXPENSES

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Manufacturing Expenses
Consumption af Stores & Spare Parts 1,82 83,875 1,87,98,351
Consumption of Power & Steam 9,30,13,8901 7,05,45,096
Freight Cotrol & Cartage 1,38,88,599 1,09,96,092
Repair & Maintenance .
- Building 15,68,062 9,58,632
- Planmt & Machinery 1,28,45 485 1,02,17,310
- Others 17,773,494 14,058,330
Electrical Expensas 9,45,604 526,723
Efflurnent Treatement Plant 1,48,86,634 62,62,329
Insurance Charges 928 374 9,25,051
Labour Charges 3,41,40,839 2,08,92,971
Loading & Unleading Exp 31,60,294 48,31,724
Purchase Vat Tax Expenses 31,329,164 33,50,068
Excise Service Tax Expanses 22,84,535 11,17,808
Safety & Security Charges 26,96,635 &,52,255
Masel Exp 517,376 10,50,716
Solid Waste Material 22,03,037 7,58,513
Matified Area Tax 4,722,908 2,04,031
Water & Drainage Charges 23,87,034 31,84,569
Rent Rates & Taxes 12,18,230 3,859,658
Other Manufacturing Expenses 19,15,285 11,41,876
Tatal [A) 21,22,09.465 15,84,13,102
Office & Administrative Expenses
Auditors Remuneration (Refer Note No. 25.2)
Vehicle Expenses 11,63,685 7,248,612
Legal & Professional Fees 33,882,311 34,37,182
Printing & Stationary Charges 7,23,801 4.57,845
Telephona, Courier & Postage Charges 6,04,075 487,012
Other Office & Administrartive Expenses 23,76,521 11,60,736
Tatal (B} 86,46,8493 67,61,387
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Frelght Outward 50,849,128 51,26,592
Export Expenses 10.92.355 =
Commission 707924 10,51,161
VAT Assessment Dues 4 82 815 12,118,250
Cther Selling & Distribution Expenses 15,345,049 4,56,718
Tatal (C) 89,11,251 78,592,731
MNon Operating Expenses
Donation 31,011,000 1502101
Total (D) 31,01,000 15,02,101
Total in Rs. [A+B+C+D) 23,28,68,609 17,45,69,320

HAEL KARANM
Membership B

A3t



AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

NOTE ON ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31/03/2017

(Amount in As.)
For the year ended For the year ended
25.1 AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
M v 31st March, 2017 315t March, 2016
Auditors Remunerstion
« Far Statutory Audit 3,00,000 3.75.000
- For Tax &udit 85.000 95,000
- Far Others 11,500 20,000
Total 3,596,500 4,90,000
For the year ended For the vear ended
25.2 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CU NCY
% o RaE 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
Import - Raw Materlals 1,91,12,751 1.62,91.531
Fixed Assats 3 10,75,200
Tatal 1,91,12,751 1,73,67,131
N For the year endead For the year ended
25.3 5 IG M
EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY 3ist March, 2017 31st March, 2016
FOB Value of Exports 4,88,58,750 2,55,93,794
Total 4,88,58,750 2,55,93,294
For the year ended Far the year ended
2 NING FER & P
5 EARNING PER SHARE (E ) 31st Mareh, 2017 31st March, 2015
Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders 13,10,29,802 14,5552 444
Weighted average number of Eg, Shares for Diluted EFS tin Nos.) 32,55,180 32,55,180
Basic EPS A0.25 4471
Diluted EPS 40.25 44.71
Nominal Value of Equity Sharg 10 10

Dhaval Karania
Partner

Previous Year's figures are regrouped / rearranged
wherever required

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
[Firm Regn No.113005w0)

/)

-

Wheletima Director

Place : Mumbal
Date : 21st September, 2017

For Amarjyot Chemical Limited

A

{ . 0t
Ashwinkinar Patel  Bhavesh Sheth

Director
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Nete 27 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Bazis of Fraparation

These finandisl Stateients have been prepared in accardance with Garerally Accepted Accomming Princloles i iodia {Indlan’ GAAH] uncer hiswoncal cos
canvention an an accrual basis in complianca with all material aspacts of the bctounting Standards (A5] notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read togmeher with Paregraph 7 of the Compairles [Aooounts] Mubes 2014,

The accounting poficies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with those used in the grevicus year escept for the change in

accpurifing palicy nsplained helow,

Use of Estirmales

The pragaratian of financial statements in conlormity wath indian GAAP reguires the managemant o make judgereents, estomotes snd assumpions ta be made
Uiat sffect the reported amount of asets and liabilites, disdosure of contingent lisbllities on the date of tha finasclal statements and Lhe reported smount of
revenies and sxpensos durng the reporting peried, [Nference between the ectusl resits and estimates are recognided in the pesiod in which the results am
knciwn/matarialized.

Mavanie Recognition
f=venue is rocognized to the autant that it (s possihle that economic Henefits wil Byw ta the Company and cin Be refiably measored,
Avenue (oo sples of products is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of fwneeship of the goods have passed 16 the buyer, Sales of goods ane

recorded net of Wade discounts; rabstes, sabes tax, value added Lax, and gross of Extive Dity, Arvenaa from 3ale of Sarvice Includes Conversion Charges,
Inkerest mcame i$ recegnised an a tnee progartion basss taking into sccount the amaunt outstanding and the applicable intesest rate

Fixed Assots
Tangible Assets
Froad astets sre athted at costof acquisition, less accumulated depresationand impatrmant loss, if sy, Tost |s Inclusie of all expenditure of cepital nature such s

Irmward fraigne, duties & taxes(to the xtent not recaveratie), Installztion and commencing expenses and InCidental expenses relsted fo acqidsilion And costa to

bring asset o its working condition, Adjistments arising IFany from exchange rate variations artribucabée to flied sisets are capitolised.
Subsequent expenoitures refated to an item of assat are added to its bock value onfy If they mcrazse the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its

F]E'ﬂﬂ.lﬂhll aszeased standard of performance,
Prejects undes which assets are not ready tor thewr itended use are osclosed wnder Caplial Waork-in-frogress. All the iodirect expenses upto e date of

cosnmercial praduction have been allacsted o respective assets doring the year In proportion of ¢ost of assets,

Intangible Assets
Intangila Azsets are stated 3l cost of acqulsitbon net of recoverable tawes ess accumulzted gmertisation /deglation snd [mpairrerent 1oss, [T any, The cost
tomprses purchase. price, borrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to s warking condition for the intonded use ard net charges
o forsign evchange tontiacts and sojustments arsing from exchange rate varistions attributable to the mtongible asets.

Dapreciation and Amartisation’
Tangibla Assets
Dépreciation ou Tied Adscis mrespect of Assetd held s provided on Straight Line Method [SLM] s per rates presceitied in Scheduld 1 of the Companies Act, 2013,

aucept in tha respact of the foflowing nssets, whers usefil life of ssset i differant than those prescribed in Schrdula U of the Act,

[Particulars Depreciation
Bullding [Useful iife 28 years) Drenr its useful life 35

Mt B Machinery (Ussful lite 18 years) Ower its useful tife as assessed
|Wehicle (Liseful life 10 years) Over Iks wsefud life as assecsed
Leasehiald Land Oyt the perlad of lease berm

Depreciztion on sabe of gaset i calculated on the pro-rata basts oo dete of inatafiation il the date asgets are sold or disposed off,

Intangible Azpots

Tha Goanwl stising v merger of Glape Oyechens frivate Linddted | 0He”) with e vorograny represenls o pegamant madie ool oo of fuoes peome T
saiel Tutire shcgrmn 18 projecied fo be sarned Trom sale and manufactiring of existing prodien lime 3nd of new product lines using Technicol Expertise, cushomer
B35k wnd varlvus ceatifications anil approvais in respect of pollution nirms heldfpossessed by Dispa, Yha management expects that such goodwill will give (ong
enduring bensfits In future yeurs, Mowever congidering prodence the goadwill # to be amortired within & period of 5 years Trom the date of merger an Siraight
I brsts starting fram commercls operations of respective product fnes

Impatrmant of Assets

A asiet i treated ayimpadted when the carryng cost of asset exceeds s recoversble vale, An smpairment koss o charged 1o the Profit and Loss Statement in
the yaar in which an asset is woentified & impaired. The iImpairment Ioss recognised in prior sccounting perlod & reversed if there has bean 5 change T the
estirmale of recoveratibe srmount.

Horrpwing Costs

Borrowing custs directly attributable w the sepusitions o canstruction of dn asset which takes substantial periad of time to got ready for its intendad (s5e, are
capitalised s 3 part of the cost of such assets, unthl such time the asset s substantlally ready for It intended use. &l ather Borrawing costs are recagnized in the
Statemant of Frofil and Loss Account in the period they oocour,

Morrowing costs consists of interest and other codls incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds

Waluathon of Inventanes:
Imeniomas ara valued at lowar of Costand Met Redlizsble Walue after providing for obaolence, Il Sry. o
Imvntasins have beer valued on the fallowng basis
Raw Materlals, Packing Material, Stores and Spares = At lower of cost and net realizable vajue.
Work-in-Frecass - AL lower of the cost phed speropriate stlocation of ovetheads and net reatizaldd value ;
Finishud Goods < At cost plus appfooriate sllocation of ovarbeads or nat realiiahle valun whichever is lower. = e .

ai [ DHRWAL KARRIA 1

MamhErship Ma, |
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Ivestmenis

[rvestments, which are readily reatizable and Intended ta be held for not more than one year from the date on which such |nvestments are made; are classifiad
as current investments. All other investments are classified 25 long-term investments,

Lonp-term investments are carried at cost, However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the
Inwestments, Current investments are carried at the lower of cost:and fair value.

Employee Benefits

The company makes defined contribution to Government Emplayes Frovident Fund, Government Employes Pension Fund Employes Deposil Linked Insurance,
ESE and Superannuation Schemes, which are charged to the Profit and loss Account In onacerual basis,

Pravision far gratuity, which is a defined plan, is made on the basis of an actuanal valuation carvied aut by an independent sctuary at balance sheet date:

i Compensated absences which are not axpected to oocur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related services are

recopnized a5 a liability at the present value of the defined obligation at the balange sheet date,

Taxation

Tau exprnse comprises of ourrent tax and deferred tex. Current tax is measured at the amount expected Lo be paid to the tax suthaorities, Using the appllcable tax
ratas. Deferred income tax reflect the current period timing differences belween tasable income and sccaunting Income for the peried and reversal of timing
differences of earlier years/period. Deferred tax assets are recognised anly to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future inceme will be
available except that deferred tax assets, in case there are unabsorbed deprecistion or losses, are recognised IF Lhere s virual certainty that sufficent future
taxable income will be avallabla to reafise the same

Deterred tax assets and labilities are measured using the tax rates and tax law that have been enacted of substantlvely enacted by the Balance Sheet date,

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction or that approximates thi actual rate
at the date of the lransaction

Any Income or expense an account of exchange difference either on settlement or on translation |5 recognised In the Prafit and Loss Statement, except in case of
leng term lizhilities, where they relate to acguisition of Fived Assets, In which case they are adiusted to the carrying cost of such assets,

In case of itemms which are covered by forward exchange tontracts, the difference between the year end rate and rata on the date of the contract is recognised as
wxchange differenceand the premivim pald on forward contracts is recognised over the life of the contract,

Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assefs

Prowision is recognised in the accounts when there is a present obligation a5 a resuit of past eventls) and |t 5 probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reflable estimate can be made, Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determinad based on the best
estimate regidred to settle the obligation at the reporting date: These estimates are reviewed at pach reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current biast
estimptes required to be settled the obligation at the Balance Sheet date.

i Contingent liabilities are dischased when the campany has a possible obligation or @ present obligation and It is probable that & Cash Outflow will net be required

to sertie tha obligation, Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disciosed |n the financlal statements,

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calcalated by dividing the net profit or toss for the year ateributable to equity shareholders by the welghted averzge number of
equity shares ourstanding during the year,

Far the purpose of calculating diluted sarnings per shere, the net profit or loss for the year atiributable to equity shareholders and the waighted average number
af shares putstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Disclosure on Specified Bank Notes :-

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA} In Its notification dated 30th March, 2017 amended Schedule Il to the Companies Act, requiring companics to provide
the follawing disclosure in the financial statements in respect of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 8th November, 2016 to 30th
Drecermber, 2016:

Particulars SEMs D’t!:lea‘ Yotal
denormination
Closing cash in hand as on 8th November, 2016 14,072,500 12,81,556 26,284,056
[+} Permitted Recelpts - 0,57 060 097,060
(=} Permitted Payments - 8,20,730 #.20,730
(-} Amount deposited in Banks 14,072,500 . 14,002,500
tnsing cash In hand as on 3ith December, 2016 - 14,57 886 12,57,886

290
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37.1 Related Party Dlsclosine under Accounting Standzed ;
I FoSowlng are the Subsidarkes of the © y as daiflned I para 3{a) of Accounting Standard - 18,
KA
I Fallowing are the Assaciates of the Comgparny bs definded In parz 3(b) of the Accounting Standard - 18,
MA
I Following are the Entarprises/Firms aver which controlling individuals/ Koy Management Personncl, of the Company
alang with their relativas, have sgrificant influsnco ap defided in para 3'e) of the Accoumbing Standard - 18,
IV FoBowing are the individuals who with their relatives as dofined in para 3]'c) and 20'd] of the Accounting Standsrd - 12 cwn
Diracaty findfieectly 20% o more valing power in the Company or have signilicant influencn ar are Eey Mansgement Fersannal,
1, Mipur H. Ghatt Pirechor
I Bhavvesh [ Shath Divctae
X mshain b, Fatal Diractar
A Bijal [, Mnd Directar
14} Detnils redating to parties raferred to bn ems §, I and 1 sbove. [Ame in T)
& Assaciaved | OMeF
b Glscrigtion of Trasaction L i T
[l [
1 | Safes of Finishad Goots o : =
" -
2 | Purchases of Haw Materias/Rnished Goady cf = =
£ -
3 | Othor Expanies cy 35,00,555
m L= 23,713,402
4 | Unisecured Lesns Taken/[Repoid) =] FEREF]
il = 1,538,141
5 | interest Expense on Unsaourod Loans fad 26,358
iy = 23,780
B | Qutstanding items pertaining ta the related partie=s ot oy B (2,43,373)
the balance shewet dite: ReceivableiPayable) i {4, 19,551}
AL in Ra}
(=3 L Furchaze e Expenses Luan Aalance Dutstanding I
M, M=ot ity " Gouis] Amcis — inTarean G| Teken | Rrpaid Payulls | Boceakie
1| Bhavesh Sheth 4 - - 180,000 . : 4 ‘
| Asfwin M Patel ] = - 549,841 - - -
AfugEl 0. wpdi LS = 26,358 § 29,211,004 | 33033 = 143578 s
TOTAL #6358 | 36.10,595 | 23,722 - 1.43373 -

|== | wiernbzrship M
151859
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 315T DECEMBER 2017

As a3t

Chartered Accowntamts
(Firm Regn Mo 113095W)

j’%(;:_ﬁmﬁ
Dheval Karania
Partner

Place : Mumbai
Date ; 10th April 2018

Bijal Modi
{ Managing Director)

Mot Asat A at
i Ne. | Gtiteambe ey | < TORMREhI0L 15t April 2018
1, A55ETS
Mon-Current Assate
|a] Progerty, Plart & Eguipmant 1 70,30,46,838 B3, 30,80,845 52,59, 54 454
|} Capital Wark=m-Progress 2 13,30,83,294 9,71,24,646 1.87,63,687
[} Intangibde Assats 3 17,88,65,447 17.80,69,447 17,88,60,447
[d} Financizl Assets
[if Bon Current Investments q 5,599,971 - -
(i} Long-Term Loans snd Advances 5 5,338,315 4,084,730, 985 3,71,88,441
Sub - Total {4] 1.06,85,93,365 25,85,95,923 To.48,06,054
Cutrent Assety
(2} eraes 24,78,59,674 19,08,06,246 10,5858 478
(b} Financial Assets
|i} Trade and Other Recelvables 7 432.50,34,132 56,04,60,419 50,94,82 146
{il) Cash and Cash Equivalents B 65.54,631 #6,58,004 ZA42,52,619
{iii) Short-Term Loans and Advances a 9,94, 12,554 10,29,97,579 6,14,37.385
|c] Other Currant Assets 10 59.48,237 4,591,775 BE,24,059
Suby = Tokal |B) 7B,38,15,228 §6,24,15 212 FiL96,94,791
Tetal (A+8] 1,85,7E,12,503 1,62,10,09,136 1.47,45,00,845
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharehaiders Funds
{a] Share Capital b 8,74,43.800 3,25,51,800 3,25,51,800
(b} Gther Equity 12 76,13,12.720 63,86,82,618 a5,83,32574
Sub - Tatal €} £4,97.56,520 B7,12,34,418 57,08, 54,374
|Ngn-Current Liabilties '
(&} Fenancial Labelities
(1} Long Term Borrowings 3 28,19,24,016 208102155 SAT.03,658
(b} Deferred Tax Liabdlitizs IMet) 14 5,21,93,855 B,715,04,727 4,80,27,077
(] Long Term Provisions 15 25,58,856 21,569,604 15,96,555
Sub - Toral (OF 37.70,76,737 25,81,765.526 10,43 27,288
Lkt
|3} Findncial Labilities
(1} Shart Term Bofrowings 1B 116,707,339 26,37 82,373 36,13,75.58]
(ii] Trade Peyablas 17 59.56.93.764 37,55,54.828 A7,54,72,3572
[b} Cthar Current Liabilties 18 = 1735172 R0,63316
{ch Snort Tesm Provisbons 19 1,95,15,233 44,B5,821 3371894
Sub - Total (E} 62,69, 79.336 #5,15,08,192 84,5285, 163
Total (C+D+E) 1,85,28,12 584 1,632,10,09,138 1,47,45,00,845
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other Explanatory
Information
a5 perour report of even data attached
previous vear's figures are regrouped [ rearranged whareven requirad
|Fnr Madan Dedhia & Associates AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LINITED

r?junm’- -L"‘-'-'Z,

Bhavesh Seth
[(Whaletima Directer]
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Amarjyot Chemical Limited
Motes to Financlal Statements Tor the nine months ended 315t Decomber, 2017

For nine months P e
4 NOM CURRENT INVESTMENTS Ji1st March 2017 as | ist April 2016 as per
ended 315t Dec, 2017 per IND AS IND AS
|rvestment sn-Subsidiaries (Unquoted)
Dihenvallabh Ventures LLP 593971 - -
Total Fized Capital of the firf - Rs 47000
Share in profit of sach partnar
Aarti Rajendra Gogri- Z.50%
Chendrakant Vallabhli Gogri- 4.00%
Hetal Gogri Gals - 8:00%
Jaya Chandrakant Gopri - 4.00%
Manisha Rashesh Gogr - 4.00%
Mirik Rajendra Gogri- 2.50%
Pooja Renil Gogn - 2,50%
Rajendra Vallzbhji Gogri- 2.50%
Ragshesh Chandrakant Gogri - 4.00%
Reril Rajendra Gogri- 250%
Dallar Dungarshi Dedhla- 2.50%
Amarpyot Chemical Limited - 65.00%
[ |votatin . 5,95,871 E -
For ning months T .“ ik
5 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES 31st March 2017 as | 1st April 2016 as per
ended 31st Dec, 2017 par IND A5 IND. AS
Unsecured, Consldered Good |
4} | Security Deposit 134,57 386 1,39,90,300 10582217
B} | Advance Tax & TDS |Net af Provisions) 3,93,26429 3,54,30,685 2,66,06,214
Total in Rs. 5.33,83,815 4,94,20,985 371,884
Az at Asat
I INVENTORIES En;i'd“;::tmgﬂ 31st March 2017 as| 1st April 2016 25
per IND AS _per IND AS
a} | Raw Matsrial 9,56,62,857 6,20,22,106 262.01.5%
b} | Wark-in-Progress 12,37,92 BE4 10,47 48,833 6,38,16,580
¢} | Finished Goods 1,65,88,213 1,54,75,224 g, 28,497
d} | Packing Materialy 42,81 558 28,36,799 13.37,8497
&} | Stores & Spares 87,15,966 43,865,892 45,595,922
fi | Fuel B,28,416 12,82,347 2,34,137
gl | Others - 53,046 42,342
Totalin Rs. 24,78,69.674 15,08,05,248 10,58, 58,478
i Az at As at
7 TRADE & OTHER RECEIVABLES m::':i”:tmﬁn 31st March 2017 as| 1st April 2016 as
! per IND AS per IND A5
i} | Unsecurad, Considered Good :
a | Trade Receivables {Over Six Months) 3,73,65302 3,08 86,304 5,59,30,077
Less: Provision on Foreign Debtors - -1,04,60,353
3,03,86,304 454,609,774
b | Other Trade Receivablas 38,76,68,830 33,00,74,115 45,40,12,521
Total in Rs. 42,50,34,132 36,04, 60,415 50,54,82 246
Asat Agat
8 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 4 mﬂ;ﬁmﬁu st March 2087 as| 1st April 2016 as
per IND AS per IND AS
Balances with Banks 32,40,134 68,60,451 1,15,67,580
Cash on hand 23,14,497 17,588,643 27,25,039
/‘mh;\\
Total in Rs. S e S N, 55.54,631 85,58,094 2,42,92.618

g
N




As at Asat
3 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVARNCES m;;“;:! ';:";";" 315t March 2017 as| 1st April 2016 a3
par IND &S per IND AS

Unsecured, Considered Good @

a | Loans B Advances 1,02,01,%45 1,00,00,000 a5, 00,000

b | Others
Advance Recoveralie in cash orin kind ar for volue to be considered gaod
- Security Deposits - 1,00;000 601,171
- Advance to Suppliers B4,22,705 75,73.602 53,76,363
- Advance to Staff / Workers 18,622,087 16,944,526 14,723,807
- Balanee With Revenue Authorities (indirect Taxes) 7.82.43,545 B,14.05,785 4,79,17,564
= Pregald Expensss 213,238 932,863 7,23126
- Other Recelvable 4,659,104 2,890,903 4.57,259
« Interdivision - Receivable f Payable (E] = =
Total In Rs. 9,94,12,554 10,19,597,679 £,14,37,3889

For nine months Avwt Akay
10 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS ended 315t Dac, 2017 31st March 2017 as| st April 2016 as
per IND AS per IND A5

Interast Receivablie 763,058 491,775 526,125
Advance Custom Duty Paid 2,72.744 3,51,424
Other Receivables 45,132,425 - 77,446,510
Total In Ry, 59,485,237 4,891,775 £B,24,059
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AMARNYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
Motes on Financial Staterments for the vear ended 315t December, 2017

11 Equity Share Capital

13

14

Authorized;
Particulars A5 at 31st Dacember, 2017 Bs gt 31t March, 2017 s at 1st Apell 2016

Mo, of Shares Amount Mo, of Shares Amount Ne. of Shares Arnount
Equity Shares of Ry, 10/=each (Re. 10/ wagh] 1,25,00,000) 12,50,00,000 12,60,000 326,004,000 32,60,000 1,26,00,000

12,50,00,000 3,26,00,000 3,%6,00,000

lssued, Subscribed & Paid Up:
. A st 316t December, 2017 As ot 31st March, 2017 As at 15t April, 2016

Mo, of Sharaes Armount Mo. of Shares Amount Mo, of Shares Amount
Efgity Shares of Re.10/-eech [Rs.10/- each) E7,44.380 8,74,43,B00 32,55,180 3,25,51,500 5155180 3,15 .51 500
Total B, 74,432,800 3,25,51,200 3,15 51,800
Reconcilintion af the number of Equity Shares cutstanding
i e As ot 315t December, 2007 As at 315t March, 2017 A5 at 1st April 2006

Mo, of Shares Armount No. of Shares Amount Mo, of Shared Amaunt
Humber of Shares st the beginhing of the year 33,55,180 325,51 800 32,55,180 3,25,51,800 32,55,180 3,75,51.800
Add: Shares |ssued 54,898,200 548,592,000 - = :
Lags: Shares Concelied / Buy Back - = - = = 5
Number of Shares at the énd of the year 87,44,380 874,43 B0 31,55,180 3,15,51,800 32,55,180 3,25,51,800

Bpgrogate number of shares allotted as fully pakd up pursuant to contract without payment being recelved in cash during the pericd of five years immediately

[Mumber of Shares)
A 8t 31st s ot 31st Asat3lm A at 315t AsatIlst
Particulars Decomber 2047 - |March 2017 farch 2016 March 2015 March 2014
Eqyuity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully pakd up 54,489,200 o 26,094,144 of o
Tatal 54,585,200 i 26.04,144 ] ]
MNote:
1. 52,46,632 Bonus Sharas of Nominal Value Re 10/~ were Bsuad on 15.11.2017
2. LALSER shares ware issued in September 2017 to (Sspo Dychem Private Limited pursuant to tha scheme of Amalgamation,
3. Bonus shares of PV 20/ were issues in FY 2015-16
Agpregate numbar of shares bought back during the period of five years immediataly preceding the reparting date:
(Murmber of Shares)
As &t 31st Aa at 31st Ay at 31t s at 314t Ag et 3in
Particulars Dacambar 2017 |March 2017 March 2016 harch 2015 Moreh 2014
Equity Shares of Hs 10/- each fully pald ug 1] a o 1] [1]
Total [ o 0| o 0
Mot The Last buyback was dona in FY 2012-2003
Equity Sharaholders holding more than 5 % of the shares
As 2t 115t Decembar, 2017 As at 31st March, 2017 s at 15t April 2016
Particulare Mo, of Eharas & hald Me. of Sharas & hold M, of Ehoras o oo bl
Tarla P. Dasai G43014 1075 3,77,565 1LES 3,77,565 1160
farti R, Gagri 3,81.276 1122% 342,510 1204 392,510 LL06
panishia R. Gogri 4,148,438 4.74% LB5, 775 5.04 L&5,775 5.09
Jaye T Gogn 7,00.938 B01%) 2,80,135. B.61 2,80,13% .61
loya C. Gogri & Rashesh C, Gogri 524,063 5.99% 2,080,625 6.44 2,089,625 G
Bhevesh B. Mehta 5,1% 543 5865 205,025 6.30 205,028 5,30
Bijal Modi 407,075 4.68% 162 830 5.00 1,62,830 5.00
Dilexh Roadlines Pt ltd 15,42,750 17.649% 549,040 16.87 5,489,040 16.87
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
Hotes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December, 2017

Mote 12 Other Equity

As at As at As al As at
11 Other Eguity 31st December 2017 | 31st March 2017 as | 1st April 2016 a3 per| 31st December 2017
as per Ind A5 per Ind AS ind AS Ind AS Adj [9M)
a. | Capital Reserve
Dpening Balance 76,63,650 76,63,690 76,632,590 -
Addition: . - - -
Deduction: . - - -
Clasing Balance 76,63,690 76,653,690 76,63,600 B
k. | Securities Premium Account
Opaning Balance £.13,25.451 8,13,29.461 34954 353 .
Addition: Qn Merger - s 7.24,06,548 -
Deduction; lssue of Bonus Shares [5,24.66,320) - {2,60,41 440 -
Clesing Balance 2,88,63.141 8,13,29,461 813,259,461 =
r. | Generzl Resarve
Opening Balance 2,35,89,754 104,586,774 317,700
Addition: Transfer fram Profit & Loss Account . 131.02,980 1,01,68.074
Deducthary; . * = =
Closing Balance 2,35,89,754 2,35,89,754 1,04,86,774 *
d. | Retained earnings [ Profit & Loss Account
Opening Balanes 51.02,52, 182 38.24.86,969 25,33,03,680
addition | DCK Subsidy W/back - - 27,04, 5080
Addition: Deterred Tax : - 700,524
Addition: Loans at amaortized cost . - 2.20,53.573
Addition:Met Profit for the Year 12,34.61,750 1490,37,526 14,5552 444 3,14,15.844
Addition: Depreciation Difference from WDV ta 5LM - 40373703
Additian: Addition on Amalgamation 18,740,667 .
Deductian: Prior Period Items : |48,27,152)
Dedection : Investments W o . - {15,000}
Ceduction: Pravision on Forelgn Debtors - - {1,04,60,353}
Deductian: Transfer to Ganeral Reserve {1,31,02,980} (1,04,59,074)}
Deduction: Dividend Payment Insluding 00T (1,26,25,452) - {5,48,50,008) (1,26,29,45%}
Deduction: Inter Divisional Effect - {18,70.657)
Clasing Balance 70,11,248,473 52,02,92,182 38,24,86,969 87.86,3B85%
g | Other Comprehensive Incoma
Opening Balance {5.58,149) = =
OC! for the Year 5,239,312 (5,58, L44) - B 2HE12
Closing Balance 71,663 {5,58,149) - 6,29,812
.. | Share Suspanse Account Pending Allotment
Dpentng Balance B3,65,680 G63,65,680 B3,65,680
Lass: Issue of Shares [62,65,680) -
Closing Balance - 63,65,580 63,565,680
Other Equity 76,13,12,720 63,86,82,618 48,83,32,574 84,165,197
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the nine months ended 31st December, 2017

A, Equity Share Capital

Balance a5 01 Aprid 2016 Changes in equity share apltal | Balanceat 31 | Changesin equity share capital during the year Balance at T1st
during the year 2016-17 March 217 201718 Decambar 2007
3,25 51,800 * 3,25.51,800 5,48,52,000 8,74,43,800
Dithes Equity [Amaunt in Ra.)
RALIRET
Heserves and surpliss camprehens| Other Eguity
Particulars Sprurities He: Share | Total other
I;edc::p':nn Pramitm S Hutained samings i riviad [l !
Rasmri PRl Rasarve nt of the net|  Account
- dedined pending
Balance 353t 01 April 2016 76,563,650 £13,29,451 104,586,774 38,24,85,9E9 - 63,865,680 48.83,32 574
TransFerred from [/ [to} surplus balance in the
Statertant of Profit snd Lo - 1,33,02 980 (1,31, 02,260 - 3 2
Kat profit for the year = = - 14,50,37.526 - - 14.90,37 526
Adrition on Amalzamation - = 18,70.667 : 18,709,667
Pricr Periad llem - - -
Ag-measerement of the net defined benafit
dlzn = 3 [5,58,144) |5,58,148)
Equity Instrumants thraugh OCI = - > =z - - .
Balance a5 ar 315t March 2017 T6,63,550 8,13.29.451 135,689,751 51,0Z,92,182 | [5.58,149} K53,65,680 53 B5 57 618
Dividend payment inchriing distributon o - - - {1.25,20,459) = = (%, 26,2%,455)
et arolit for nine manths - = 19,34,51,750 - - 18,34,61,750
Ae-measurament of the net definad benefit
plan - E.29.812 - 25,812
Equity Instrumants through 00 - - . -
Horuws Shates lsued - (5,24,56,320) - |5, 24,66,220)
Shares issued - = - T = 163, 65,880} (63,65, 60}
Balance a5 st 315t December 2047 663,650 388,563,141 235,89, 754 T0,11,24,473 71,663 53,65,680 76,13,12,720
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Amaryot Chemlical Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the nine months ended 315t December, 2017

For nina months ik > e
13 LONG TERM BORROWINGS iidid i Dec, 2017 31st March 2017 as| 1stApril 2016 as
per IND AS per IND AS
4 | Secured loan
- Corporate Loans From Bank 12,13,40,743 14,89,97.880 3,658,957
b | Unsecured Loans
i From Related Partles
I From Others:
4CDh 10,50,00,673 1,44,74,235 1,33,89,671
-Others 476,942,610 4,46,30,080 4,09,45,027
¢ | Redeemable Preference Shares 39,40,000 -

Total in As, 28,19,24,015 20,81,02,195 5,47 03,656
Mote: 35400 Cempulsorily Redeemable Non Cumulative Preference Shares of Face Value Bs 100/- have been issued for acquiring
Cispo Dychem Private Limited. The Prefernce shares ans redeemable at the end of 36 months from the date of allotment. The
preference shares have been zlloted on 215t September 2017 and 2re redeemable 2t par,

Corporote Loan up to As 21,00,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs 21,00,00,000/-) from Axis Bank are secured by exciusive charge of
hypathacation of entire Current assets, Immovable and moveable foed assets,

Rare of Interest of the above Corparate loan |51 Year MCLR41L.B5% and the same Is repayable In 80 Monthly equal Installments of
Rs 35 lacs each

For nine manths g Are
14 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY ended 315t Dee 2017 3ist March 2017 as | 1st April 2016 as per
per IND A5 IND &S

Deferréd Tax Liability

Qpening 79,084,725 4,80,27,077 1,48.85,340

Add: On Fized Aszets 54,19,713 39278471 3,38,44,045

Add; On provision far debtors and Investment wiaff - - -

Add: On Accrued bensfit to Emplayess -11,30,588 3,593,179 <7, 02,308
Total in Rs. 0,41,93.855 8.79,04,717 4,80.27.077




. Asat As at
15 LONG TERM PROVISIONS Forning Months | ..+ March 2017 as |35t April 2016 35 per
ended 315t Dec, 2017
per IND A5 IND AS
Pravision For Employees Benefit
- Provisian for Gratuity 29,58,868 11,69,604 15,965,555
- Pravision for Leave Salary . . .
Total in Rs. 25.5B,866 21,659,604 15,56,555
Asal As at
16 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS : n:’;;’;j'ﬁml | 315t Miarch 2017 25 |15t April 2016 as per
i per IND AS IND AS
a | Secured Loans
- From Ganks (Cash Credit) 1,16,70,339 B,62,83,685 4,45 34 038
- From Sanks (Vehicle Loan) - = 167,760
b | Unsecured Loans
I, Relzted Partles - 243,373 2,189,651
il. Others
- D 15,72,55,315 11,64,63,236
Total in Rs. 1,16,70,339 26,37 82,373 36,13,75,581
Note - Warking Capital Loan of Rs 10,00,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs 20,00,00,000/-) from State Bank of india are secured by way of
hypathesation of stock and book debts of the respective activities and collateral security s provided by creating eguitable /
For nina months s As o
17 TRADE & NON-TRADE PAYABLES ended 315t Dec,2017 31zt March 2017 as 1st April 2016 as
per IND AS per IND AS
Trade & Non-Trade Fayabiles
- Ta Others 54,56,43,754 37,55,04,826 47,64,72,392
Tatalin Rs. 55.56,93,764 37,55,54.826 AT.B4, 73392
in the absence of neceszary information relating to the registration status of supplier under The Micrg, Small & Medium
Enterprises Developemnt Act, 2006 with the company, the information under the said Act could not be disclosed,
i Asat Asat
18 Othier Current Liabilithes WF;';'::‘ ';'::;h:ﬂ 315t March 2017 as| 1t April 2016 as
Y per IND AS per IND AS
a | Proposed Dividend - =
b | Tax on Proposed Dividend N N .
£ | Others 77,358,172 B0,E0,318
Total in Rs. 7735172 20,69,316
Far ning moAthe iy As i
19 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 31st March 2017 as| LstApril 2016 as
ended 31st Dec, 2017
per IND AS per [ND AS
a | Provision For Emplovess Benefit
- Brovision for Gratuity -3,25.732 -3,25,733 =447 831
- Provision for Leave Salary 24,39.145 447,333 447,333
= Prowislon for Wages, Benus & Ex-Gratia 56,596,325 43,6420 33,67.442
b | Statutcry Dues 13,10,725 - £7,41,900
¢ | Electriclty & Other Payble - - 1,593,605
d | Advance from Debtors - - 5,568,653
g | Other Miscellaneoas Pravision 24,58 770 - 5,75,158
Total in Rs. 1,96,15.233 44,85 B31 33,71,854
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Amariyet Chamical limited
Mates to Financial Statements for the ning months ended 315t Decembir, 2017

For nine months Asat 31-Mar-2017
AR FENEN - ERm Qe eRATIE ended 31-Opc-2017 as par iNB A5
d Finished Goods [ Gross)
- Finished Goods 1,56,58,25,032 1,62,91,84,508
- Traded Goods 2,33,15,138 -
B Salg ol Services 38,53,07,243 154403572
Totaiin s 1,88,84.47 413 1,87, 3588078
Faf nine months A% 8t 31-Mar-20LT
ER INCOME
o ended 31-Deg-2017 s par IND A5
a Interest incame 21.56.839 16,189,305
b | Export Beneft 54,08 530 81,72,176
C Sundry Bal w/aff - 408,565
d Exchange Gam 541283 70,351
3 Other Mise Income b6, 843 8,715
f Share in Profit from investroest im LLP 553571 .
Total in AL, B9, 00,556 1,02,73,112
3 COST OF MATERIALS INCLUDING PACKING MATERIALS Far nine maoriths A ot 31-Mar-2017
COMSLFMED ended 31-Dee-2007 as perIND AS
a Raw Material Consumption 1.20,91,35222 1,1E,&7,89,247
b Packing Materials 177, 30,858 137.95,734
Total in As. 1.22,68,74.830 1,18.85.84,962
Far nine months Aa ot 31-pas-2017
23 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE A DT as per IND AS
El Purchase 1,15,76 486 78,01,884
Total in Ai. 1,15,76,486 78,01.854
5 CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WP 8. STOCK,  Far nine monthe Ag at B1-WMar-2047
IN-TRADE ended 31-Dac-2017 a5 par IND AS
a Finished Goods
« Closing Stack 16588113 1,54,75,124
= Dipaning Stock 1.54,75,115 BE, 28497
(A 11,172,988 (5B,46,727]
b | Wark - Pragress -
= Clasing Stock 11,57,92,664 104748433
- Opening Stock 10,47 28 832 638,165,580
(8l 1,90,45,832 {4,09,32,253]
Tetal in Rs. 1,01,36,820 [4,67,7E,580)
For nine manths As a1 31-Mar-2017
% ERNR BENERT CXPENTEY ended 31-Dec-2017 | asper IND AS
B Safaries & Wages 4,64, 65,554 5,25,75,400
b Dérector: Rémuneration 55,18,760 35.10.595
c Contribation for Provident & Cther Funds 10,55,163 31,30,753
d Staff & Labour Welfare Expenses 6386911 B4.53 966
Total bn Bs. f,04,37 488 §57.71,714
Far nina - manths As at 31-Mar-2017
i FHALE LA ended 31-Dec-2017 S pef IND AS
= Interest bank loan & ather borrowings 57,79,023 3,35,61.336
1] Bank Charges 4,31,615 1,7%,919
= Interest on Late Payment 4,00,526 L7088
d | Transaction cost on Chpex loan 450,000
[ interest on Unsecured Lodn 30,123,530 3585052
r Inperest o CC 25,14, 606 -
& | Transaction cost on WEDL loan 232,765 41567
Total In Rs. 1.34,71,065 3,8187,1138




As ot

For nine months
v DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES ended 315t Dec, 2017 31st March 2017 as per
INDH A5
Depreclation 500,508,083 380,31,648
Total in Ra. 5.00,53,083 3,B5.81.649
As at
28 OTHER EXPENSES m::?::::::,g:n 315t March 2017 as per
IND AS
Manulacturing Expenses
Extise Duty 5,896,02.285 13,3781 870
Consurmption of Stores & Spare Pars 1,51,38,515 1,82,B3,875
Congumption of Power & Steam 5,50,18.532 4,30,13,901
Fraight Octrai & Cartage 11385 148 1,38.88,599
Aepair & nMaintanance - -
- Building 16,14,558 15,68, 06
- Plant & Machinery 12353338 1.2B,45,485
- Others 1087514 17,732,454
Electrical Expanses 491,120 9,45,604
Effiurment Treatement Plant 1,63,43,671 1,48,86,634
Fatrary Administration Charges 12,95,7a5
|nsurance Charges 12,10,4398 828,374
Labour Charges 3,319,576 3.41,40,839
Loading & Unioading Exp 70,33,806 31,50,294
Laboratory Expanses 1.93,875
Consultaney Charges {Manufactusing) 2,889,850
Purchase Vat Tay Expensas 52,536 31,29,14
Excise Service Tax Expenses S.ELITT 22,584,635
Sefety & Security Charges 15,35,340 26,96,635
Diesel Fap 3,85,65,321 511375
Sobt Waste Matarial 4 12.03,037
Maotified Area Tax 2,568,830 4,22,508
Water & Drainage Charges 22,598,518 23,87.034
Rent Retes & Toxes 8.61,041 1Z:18.230
Gther Manufactunng Expences 23,24,211 19,15,285
Tatal (A} 16,33,87 236 34,55,91335
(Hfice & Administrative Expenses
Auditors Remuneration
- For Statutory Audi LE7,500 2,00,000
- Far Tax Audit - B&,000
- For (thers 254, TTE 11,500
Consulancy Charges 16,32,765 -
Wehicle Expenses 11,000,388 1163685
Trewalling Bnd Corweyance Expense 10,87,558 -
lLegsl & Brofessional Fasy 36, 75,400 33,Bz2311
Printing B Stationary Charges 271,841 T.23,801
Telephone, Courler & Postage Charges 1,06,969 5,04,075
Other Dffice & Admimiztrartive Expenaes 8,17 685 23,76521
Total (B) 97,35,362 6,465,853
Seliing & Distribution Expenses
Advertising Expenses 5,560,020 -
Freight Curwsrd 38399452 50,589,128
Export Expenses 3532474 10,52,355
Commmission B, 72483 707,824
VAT assessment Dues - 482,815
Othar Selling & Distribution Expenses 20,3530 15,3%.029
Total [C) 10740210 £9,11,251
Non Oparating Expenses
- Donetlon 4,732,104 31,00,000
Total (D) 24,727,104 31,01,000
Total in Rs, (A+B+Ce0) 28,63 35011 35,66,50,474
Bas3c and Diluted Earning per share [Rs.)
For nine months fan
28| Partleulars 31st March 2017 as per
ended 315t Dec, 2017 IND AS
KNetProfit avaliabie tor Equity Shareholders as per statement of profit and foss 19.54,61,750 149037526
‘Weighted average numbear of equity shares for basic and Diuwed EPS (in
Murnbers|* E7.44 38D B7 44,380
Bask: and CHluted Earning per share (As.) 2213 17.04
Face Value Per Equity Share (Rs,) 10 i

* Including 2,42, 568 Equity Shares issved on Merger of Dispo Oyechem Private Linited info the Compeny from Appoirted date i.e

Lt dmineory, 2016




Pioke 30: Befined bonedit plan-Graniity (Cefined benefit plank:

The campany has a cefined beneft gratuty olan. Every employee who has completed Froe years af snnice gess a graguity on death or retirement or ressgnation ag 15 cays of
Salary [bsrdrgwn satary] for each comaletmd vesr of sanvize, The gratulty hed been provided on the basts of valuation provided by the actuany.

NOTE

1. Provisian for Leave Salary and Bonus for nine months hawe been moade based on marmgeMmEnt’s astimatons:

2, Aetusrinl Valiarisn foe Gratumy wis underdaken 26 on 30th Sepiemeber 2017, The sarms valustion has bean considered while pregasing financial statament

=2 on 517122047
21718
il [l viearly] FNEL
Ihapadia Unlt Dispo Unit vapi Linit Shapadia Unit Wapi Unit
Criange in Chllgstan
Goening Preseant Walues of Acerued Gratuiny 17,74, 780 . 23,801,380 11 8E 672 18,406,058
Current Service Cost 1,486,438 1089317 1,211,850 2,068,965 1.99,386]
Assumption 1,13,937 - 40,523 54,514/ 1,35.461 |
Aztusrial [Gainlf Loss on Dbligatian-rie 1a change In [Llre ] 57,007 x [B.50,108] 2,22 789 1. 21008
b=t Cogl 58418 87,853 B4, 340/ T4B.977
Less flenefits paid - |57,003) . 13,236,507}
Clesing Presnmt Value of Bocrsed Gratulty 21:60,E03 1032317 16,293,457 L7,74,780 22,30.383
Change In Flan Asset 1&2:':‘1 201627
ihapadis Linit Dispa Linit Vapi Linit Fhapadia Unit Waph Linil
Qpeiing Fund Balsnce - 27.B1,150 . 43,498,925
intarst |ntame - 104,571 153,593
{Eezurn on the ghan asset jexciuding Intecest incorme) - [8,529) - {14,577
Contribition by the Company & 514026
Legs Henatits paid - - [37,083] = | L2R507)
{Clasing Fund. Balance = = - =
Raconciiation of prasent valun of obligation and the plan asset . g
Closing Fund Balance - - 28,403,110 - 1781560
Closing prezent value of Accrusd Gratuity
ot Liak#ty necognied ln balance shees
arnuwiie recognissd In (he Balance Shast ll:llfi:!:r!l'r} 201817
Ihagadia Uit DEapa Wit ‘Wapi Lindt Ahpgadia Unin Wapi Unlt
tPrasans Valuw of Obligatan at the end of the penod. .21 B B3 10,89 317 [18.83,457) 17,74, 780) |23,30.383)
Fair value of Plen Assets af the end af the pariod - - 28,430,110 - 2781 160
teat [Liakility) / Aseet smcognized in the Balance Shewt 123,63,601) [1099,817) 11.86,653 [17, 74, 780) 4,850,777

oM



1&me¢m¢mmemumdmam

2047-18

(Wl Yearly) SRR
Jhegadia Unil Dizpa LEnit Wapl Linit sgadia Linit \apl Linit
Current Serelze Cost 1,456,435 10699817 121,850 2,06 9E5 158,385
et ineerest Eosi B 41E - (16,830 53,340 {42,525)
1Expmd Return oo Plan Ass=ts = o = s -
|Met zmual |Eain |/ Lass recograzed . - - - -
iEucpcnn::. recognized In the & wafP &L 2,14, 257 10,399,317 104,500 3,01.305/ 1.54, 77
Lt rmcogonc i thet Soimpribsebiscincaime AR 201617
(et Yewrly)
Shazadia Linit Dizpo Unit Vapi Linit ihagadka Linit api Unit
Mek Acruz| {(Sain )/ Loss recogrized 1, 70,564 - [B,09,305] 185,503 156,465
{Return e th plan asset - - 6,529 . 14,877
IE:q:l:nus recognized in the other comarenenssde iRcome 1,70,554 - |B,00, 76| 1.85,803 i,71.348
—EaiT-IE
Met interest Cost for the current pericd {iHall vearly) WiE-17
Fhagadia Lini Digpa Unit Wapd Linit Ihngedla LUni Vi Liniz
|t erest Cost GA418 By B2 54,30 TAESYY
{internst Income| : 11,04, 572) . [1,53:5853)
Nt lterest Cogt for tha cunmnt pariod 63,415 {16,950} 04, 340 144,615
ITE
Magwament in the Labllity recognized In Balance Sheat [Hal Pesrhy] 201617
Thagadia Unis Dispe Unit Vapi Unit ikagadia Linis Vapl Lnit
Cipereng Nt Lisbility (17,74, 780.00) - £.50,377 00 {11,85,E72.00] Sce2,BE7.00
Experses az sbove {2,14,857.00) 16,28 21700} 10, SO0 [ 3.0rL. 305,000 11,54, 77000}
Cantribution pad - . = . 1.34,006,00
Other compraheniue Tnems [00] [1,73,364.00) - B,00,775:.00 [2,85,803.00) {2.71745.00}
Closing ket Liabdity (21,80, 605.00) (1098 31700} 11,86,853.00 (17,74, 780.00] &, 50,777.00
I017-18
Assamptidns {Half vaarty) Bk
Thagadia Unit Dlspo Unit Wapd Uinle Ihagadia Linkt Vapl Unit
‘Aetirement Age &0 & &0 &3 ED|
Expected ratum on plan assers KA HA) TEl% MA T52%
Disrounting rate 7305 7.28% T3L% 771% T52%
Galany escaiation me 8% ) S EE L2
Emploiye= attritlan mis 1% % T F 1%
Indian Assurgd Lvis | indian assuiid Ly | Indlan Assured Lves | Indian Agsured Lives | Indsn Assumes Lves
Mariality rale . Weartality (200608} | Martality (2006-08] | Martality (200508} | Martsiity [2006-08] | Mortalmy (2006.08)
Ultimate Littmate Litimate Ultimate Uitimate
Compasitign of Flan assets Hon Funded Non Funded Fuindied Nor Funded ~—__Funded
T
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

31

32

33

34

C.1.F. value of imports

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2017-18 {2 months) 2018-17
Capital Goods 18,02,136 -
Raw Material (Including Consumables) 2,85,20,673 1,91,12,746
Components, Stores & Spares & others = :
Total 3,03,22,809 1,91,12,746

Expenditure in Foreign Currency
{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2017-18 (9 months) 2016-17
Royalty - -
Professional Fees -
Other Matters -
Total -
Earning in Foreign Exchange

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2017-18 (9 months) 2016-17
Export of Goods on FOB basis 6,03,75,768 4,88,58,750
Interest Income = -
Others .
Total 6,03,75,768 4,88,58,750

Percentage and Value of Imported and Indigenous Raw Material, Packing Material and Stores & Machinery

Spares Consumed
ickiaiiats Raw Material Stores & Machinery Spares etc.
% Amount in Rs. %a Amount in Rs.
Imported 2.32% 2,85,20.673 0.00%
1.59% {1,91,12,7486) 0.00% -
Indigeneous 97.68% 1,19,83,54,217 100.00% 1,51,38,515
98.41% (1,17,94,72,236) 100.00% (1,82,83,875)
100% 1,22,68,74,890 100% 1,51,38,515
{100.00) (1,19,85,84,982) 1.00 | —— (1,82,83,875)

Previous year flgures are in bracket
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35 Related Party Transactions

Il List of related parties w ists and related

arties wi

m transactions

haw and relationships:
[2) Party where control exists:
Ma
{b) Other Related Parti ctions have taken plac the year:
iil Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by key M
management personnel or their relatives
(i) Bifal O Modi Director
Bhavesh D Seth Director
Mipun Bhat Director
Dinesh Shah Director
Parikaj Shah Brother of Dinesh
Siddharth Shah Son of Dinesh Shah
Key Management Personnel &Relatives
Bhartiben D Shah Wife of Dinesh Shah
Dinesh Shah HUF HUF of Dinesh Shah
Pranav Dinesh Shah Son of Dinesh Shah
Savitaben 5 Shah Mother of Dinesh
Sevantilal Popatlal Shah  |Father of Dinesh Shah

Il Disclosure in respect of transactions with related parties during the vear

Sr. |Nature of Transacti I i 5

2017-18 [Rs.]

A_.'I‘I'IDLI nts m II!EIE[

2016-17 [Rs.

Amounts for
&[ﬂﬂunl R S
major parties

1 ving of fras
Enterprises owned lgnifl |

or their relatives, including:

2 |[Remuneration / Salary Paid to
EMP & their Relative

Bijal O Modi

Bhavesh D Seth

Ashwin i Patel

Dinesh Shah

Pankaj Shah

Siddharth Shah

3 |Loan Taken
Bijal O Modi

4 |Interest Expense
Bijal & Maodi

5 rch i Fini & Assets

enced by KMP

57,359,341

36,10,535
36,27,960
1,365,800
2,19,581
5,75,000
5,40,000 =
5,480,000 .

29,11,204
1,80,000
5,15,.391

23,722




Related Parties Accounts Payable/Receivable as on ;

Rendering of services to

Sales of Finished Goods

Loan repayment
Bijal D Modi

1

Loans & Advances Recoverable
Bijal O Maodi
Bhartiben D Shah
Dinesh Shah
Dinesh Shah HUF
Pranav Dinesh Shah
Panka] 5 Shah
Savitaben 5 Shah
Sevantilal Popatial Shah

Inve n

MA
NA
2.43.373
31.12.2017 31.03.2017
4,63,49,000 4,65,92,373

2,43373
43,00,000 43.00,000
1,31,25,000 1,31,25,000
1,25,00,000 1,25,00,000
63,000 63,000
98,00,000 48,00,000
7,35,000 7,35,000
58,26,000 58,26,000

MA

Hod
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Wote 37: Financlal Risk Management

FINAMNCEAL RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company's principal financial libilities comprise trade and dther payabies. The main purpose of these financial lzbffities is to finance the Company's
operations. The Company's principal financial assets incluce leans; trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that darive from its operations.
The Company i exposed o credit rsk, market risk and lquidity risk, The Campany’s sedior management oversees the management of these risks.

I Credit fisk

The company 15 axposed (o cradit risk from its operating activities (primarily for trade receivables] and from its financing activities [deposits with banks and other
finangial Instruments). Credit risk is the risk that & customer o counterparty to @ financial instrument fzils to perform or pay the amounts due causing financial
loss 1o-the company. Credit risk arses from company's activities in Investments, dealing in dervatives and cutstanding receivables from customers. The company
hat a prudent and consarvative process for managing (ts oradit risk arising in the courde of it business activitkes

Credit risk management!

To manage the credit risk, the Company follows a adequate credit control pelicy, Bank balances are held with onty high rated banks,
Expectad credit joss assessment:

The Group allocates each exposare 1o 8 credit risk grage bazad on a vanety of data that is determinad to be

pradictive of the risk of {oss {e.g. timeliness of payments, svaliable press Information ete) and applying experienced

credit judgemaent,

1l Liguidity risk:
Ligeridity risk is defined 25 the risk that the Company will nat be able 1o sattle or meet ks abligations on time ar 2t.a reasonable price, For the Cormpany, lguldity
risk arises from pbligations on account of financlal Habilities such as trade pavabdes and other financial Nabilitles.

Liquidity risk management: The Company’s corporate treasury department is responsible for Bquidity and funding as well a3 settlement. 10 additian, protesses
and policies refated to such risks are averseen by senlor management; Management monitors the Compamy's net Fguidity position chrough rofiing forecasts on
the basls of expected cash flows.

Ba nt 3101 December 2017
Maturities of non-derivative financial liabilities

Beyond 5
Particulars Upto 1 year Between 1-5 years [Years Toeal
Trade Payabies 58,56,93,764 - - 59,56,93, 764
Crher Financial Liakilities 116.70,339 - - 1,16,70,339
Tatal ©0,73,64,103 - B0,73,64,103
Ag st 31st March 2017
Aaturities of non-degvative financial Habilives

Beyond 5
Particulars Upto 1 year Between 15 years [Years Total
Trade Payabies 37,55,04.876 - - 37,55,84,826
Cther Financial Lisbilitiss 26,37.82.373 20,81,02,185 - 47,18,84,568
Total 63,93,77,199 20,81,02,155 - B4,74,79,394
As 8t 15t April 2016
Maturities of non-derivative financial hiabilites

Bayand 5
Particulars Upta 1 year Botween 1-5 years |Years Total
Trade Payabias &7 64,72,392 - - 47 64,72 392
Other Financlal Labélities 36,13,75,581 54703856 - 41,60,79,237
Total B3,78,47,5973 5,47,03,656 80,25,51,629
lil. Market Risk
Commodity rate risk

The Group’s operating activities invalve purchase and sale of Active Pharmacautical Ingrediants (AP}, whose
prices are expased to the sk of flectuation over short perlods of time. Commuodity grice rick exposure is
svpkiated and managed through procurement and cthar related oprrating goficies. As of December 31, 2017, March
A1, 2017 and April 1, 2016 the Group had not entered into any materlal derfvative contracts to hedge exposire to

fluctuations in commodity prices.

Forelgn currency risk:

The Company's exposure tothe risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily ta the Company's operating activities in impors. The company does

nob enter into 3oy forwand contracts 1o hedge this rsk.
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AMARIYOT CHERMICAL LIMITED
Slgnificant Accouting Policies

Company overview, nature of entity's operations and its principal activities

Amarjyet Chemical Limited |'the Company’) is a pubfic limited company Incorporated and domdciied in India and has
Its regstered office at A-301, Kaustubh Park Near Bhapwati Hospital, Mandapeshwar Rd Bosvall, 400103,
waharashtra, India. The company 1= not listed on any Stock Exchange.

The Company is 2 manufecturer of wide range of basic bulk chemicdls, dyves, pigment, pharmaceuticals &
igmﬂrﬂmﬁ;aiﬁ Intermediates, rubber chemicals, specialty chemicals and Home care products

1 Disclosure as per ind AS 101 First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards:

General Principle:

The Campany has prepared the opening Salance Sheet-as per Ind A5 asof 1st April, 2016 {the transition date] by
recognsing all assets and fiabilities whose recognition is required by ind AS, not recognising items of assets or
|iabslities which are nut'pe.-mitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying items from pravious GRAP 1o tnd AS a5 required undes
Ind &5, and appiying Ind A5 In measurement of recognised assets and labilities. However, this pringciple is subject ta
ceftain mandatory exceptions.and certain optional exemptions availed by the Company as detailed below:

Classification of debt instruments:
The Company has determined the ciassification of deht instruments interms of whether they meet the amortised cost
critaria or the FUTOC! eriteria based on the facts and dircumstances that existed as of the transition date.

Past Business Combinations
The campany has elected not tapply iND AS 103 Business Combination retrozpectively ta past business
comblrztions that occurred bafore the date of transition |Le L5t Apreil, 2016

Daemid cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of 3l of its plant and equiprment, capital wack-in-
progress and intangible agsets recognised as of 15t April, 2016 {transition date] measured as per the previous GAAR
and uzs that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Determining whether an arrangement containg a loase:

Thie Company has applied appendix C of Ind AS 17 Determining whether a0 Arrangement contains @ Lease to
determine whether 2n arrangement existing at the transition date contalns a lease on the baws of facts and
circumstances exsting at that date.

Clazsification and measurement of financial assets:
The Company has classified the financial assets In accordance with Ind A5 109 on the basis of facts and gircumstances
that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS:

Derecognition of financlal assets and liahilities:
Thie Campany has applied the derecognition requirements of financlal assets and financlal liabiilties prospectively for
transaclions pCourring on or after 1st Aprit, 2015 (the transition date),

2 Basis of Preparation

2.2 Svatermen o Compliance
The financial statemesnts [on standelone basis} of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ing 45) notified under Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by
the Companies (Indian Accounting Stadards) Rules, 2016,
For afl perlods up to-and including the year ended 31st March 2017, the Compary had prepared s financial
statéments in sccordance with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
together with the Companies (Accounts) Rufes 2014 (reférred as *indian SAAP"). For the half year ended 31st
December, 2017, the Company has prepared financial statéments in accordance with ind AS naotified by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs ("MCA').
The Company has consistently applied the acoounting pobicies used in the preparation of its opening Ind AS Balance
sheet 25 at 1" April, 2016 throughout all perlods presented, as If these policies had always been in effect and are
coveret by ind AS 101 “First-time adoption of indlan Azcounting Standards”. The transttion was camried out from
Indizn GAAR which |5 considered a5 the previous GAAF, as defined in Ind A5 101




2.2

w

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on & historical cost basis except for the following:

i] Certain financial assets and financial fabilitles fexcept unsecured loans ender Long term borrowlngs) are measured
it falr value

ii} Unsecured koans classified under Long Term Borrowings are measured at Amortized Cost

iijDefined benefit plans measured at fair value

Use of significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of the finandal statements requiras management ta make estimates, judgements and assumptions
that affect the reported balances of assets and tabilifies, disclosure of contingent llabilities as en the date of Tinanctal
staterments and reported amounts of ingome and expenses during the period. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could resultin cutcomes that require a material adjustrment to the carrying amount of assets or
llabilities affacted in futurs periods,

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation of wncertainty at the reporting date,
that have a slgrficant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying smounts of assete and liabilities within the
next financial year, are describied below. The Company based its assurmptions and astimates on paramaters available
whan thefinancial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumgtions about future developments,
nowever, may change due to markef changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company,
Juch changes are reflactad in the assumptions whan they acour,

i) Property, plant & equipment and Intangible assets

The Company has estimated the dseful life, residual value and method of depreciation / amorisatian of property,
plant & equipment and intangible assets basad an fts Intzmal technlcal assessment.

i} Contingencies

Management ludgemant is required for stimating the possible outfiow of resources, if any, in respect of
contingancies / clalm [ Iitigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters
with accuracy,

iii] Measurement of defined benefit plan & other long term benefits

Thie cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan / other long term benefits and the present value of the gratuity
obligation / other long term benefits are determined vsing actuarial valuations, An actuarial valuation involves
miaking various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future, These include the detgrmination
of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due ta the complexities invelved in the valuation and
its-lang-term nature, a defined benefit ohiigation / other long term banefits is highly sensitive to chanpes in thess
assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

Presentation and disclosure of financlal statements

Al assete and latilities have been classified a5 current and non-current as per Company's normal operating oycle and
other criteria set owt in the division Il of Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013, for 2 company whaose financlal
statements are macde it compliapce with the Companies (India Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

Defarred tax gssets and liabilitdes ase classified as non-current assets and labliltles.
Based on the nature of business and their realizstion in cash and cazh equivalants, 12 maonths has been constdersd by
the Cormpany for the purpase of current / non-current classification of assets and liakilitias.
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4 Property, plant and eguipment
i} Under the pravious GAAPR, property, plant and equipmant wers carried at historical cost less depreciation and
Impalrment losses, ifany, On transition to ind AS, the Company kas avalled the optional exemption under ind A5 101
and accordingly It has used the carrying value 35 at the date of transition Le. 1st April 2016 as the deemed cost of the
property, plant & equipment under Ind A5,
I} Subsequent to transition date, property, plant and equipment are stater at cost of acqutsition less agoumulated
depreciation and accumulated impaimment losses, iF any, Cost of property, plam and equipment Incledes non-
refundable taxes and duties, horrowing cost directly attributabite to the qualifying ssset and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to its working condition for jts intended use, )
i) Capital wark-in-progress comprises of cost incurred on property, plant and equipment not yet ready for their
intended yse at the Balance Sheet date. Advances pakd towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment
outstanding at each balznce sheet date 15 classified as capital advances under other nof-cusrént assets and the cost of
assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under "Capital wark-in-progress'.
v} Froperty, plant and eguipment are eliminated from financial statement, aither on disposal or when retired trom
active use, Losses arising in the case of retirement of praperty, plant and equipment and gains or losses arising from
dispasal af property, plant and equipment are recognised in the statement of profis and loss in the year of
oCiurrence,

w) Subsequent expanditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitaiized only when it 15 probatike that
future economic benefits associated with these will Tlow té the companyand the cost of the ftern can be measured
feliatly, Repairs and malntenance costs zre recognized in net profitin the Statement of Profit and Loss when incurred.
Vi) When parts of an ftem of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted forasa
separate item (major companents) of property, plant and equipment.

] Depraciation on property, plant and equipment

A} Depreciation on property, plant and equipment {other than freehold land and capital work in progress) 1s
provldind bn WOV aver the useful life of the ralevant assets net of residual value whose [ife 15 in consonance with the
iife mentioned in Schedule [ of the Companlas Act, 2013, excapt the case where Indhviduai assets whose cost does not
excend ten thousand rupees has baen provided fully nthe year of caplitafization,

bl Inthe case of assets purchased, sold or discarded during the year, depreciation on such assets Is calculated on pro-
rata basis from the date of such addiben-or a5 the case may be, upto the date an which such asset has been sold ar
discarded.

o) Theresidual values, useful Hves and methods of depreciation of property, plant and eguipment are reviewsad at
exch balanze sheer date and in case of any changss, effect of the sama is given prospectively.

viil} Property, plant 2nd equipment are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes In circurmstances
Indizate that their carrying amounts may not be recowverabla, For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable
amount {Le. the higher of the fair valee 1ess cost to sell and the value-in-usa) is determined on an indiviaual asset
bass uniess the asset does not generate cash flows that are dargety independent of those from other assersif such
gssote are considered 1o be impalred, the impalrment to be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is
measured by the amaount by which the carrylng value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amount af the
asgel

5 Goodwill

Goodwill represants the excess of the consideration paid to 20quire 8 business-over underlying fair value of the
identified assets acouired. Soodwill bs carried t cogt less accumulaed impairment lossas, if any. Goodwill 1s deemed
1o have an indefinite wseful life and is tested for Impairment annually or when avents or circumstances indicate that
thie irmplied fair value of goodwill ks less than its carrying amount. For the purposes of Impalrment testing, goodwill is
allacated to each of the Company's cash-generating units {C5Us) that 15 expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, Wiere goodwill has been allogated 1o 2 cash-generating wnit and part of the opasation within that unig
I dizposad of, the goodwdll assoclated with the disposed operation Is included In the carrying amaunt of the
operation when determining the gain or Ioss on disposal. Goodwlil disposed In these circumstances iz measured
basad on the relative values of the disposed operation and the portion of the cash-generating unit retainead.
Underind AS, goodwill is not amortised and carried at acqulsition cost less impalrment loss. Under previaus GAAR,
gooawill waz amortised over the estimated useful life, This difference has resuited in incraass tn equity under Ind AS
by .45 crores 25 @t March 31, 2007 (Wil as at April I, Z048)

& Valuation of Inventories:
Inyentares arg valued at lower of Cost and Net Reslizable Walue after providing for obeolence; IF any.
|nwantories have been valued on the following basis:
Raw haterials, Packing Matenal, Stores and Spares - At lower of cost and net realizable vileg
Warkdn-Process - &t lower af post plus approgriate allocation of overheads and net rezlizabla velue.
Finished Goods - At cost plus appropriste allocation of overheads or net realizabie value, whichever is lower.
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7 Flnancial Instruments
Initial Recognition

All financial [nstruments are recognized initially at falr value. Transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
of tha financial azsst {other than financial assets recorded at fair value through profit or ioss) are included In the falr
value of the financial assets, Purchase or salesof fnancial assets that require delhvery of assets within 3 tiome frama
established by regulation or conventian in the market place [regular way trade} are recognised on trade date, Whils,
|oans and borrowings and payables ane recognised net of directly attributable transastion costs.

Subsequent Measuramant

The classification of financlal instrumants depands on the abjective of the business madel for which 10 s held,
Management determines the classification of its financial instruments atinitial recognition.

The Company has classified the financial assets and llabilities in accordance with Ind AS 1058 an the basis of facts and
orrcumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS

Daretognition of financial assets and liabilities:
Thié Company has applied the derecognitian requirements of financial assetsand financial liabilities prospactiveby for
transactions occurting on or after 1st April, 2016 (the transition date).

8 Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent it s probable that the economic benefits will finw ta the Company and the
revenue can be reliabfy measured.
Sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer
and are recarded at the fair value of the consideration received ar receivabie, net of returns and allowances, trade
and valume discounts.

Interest tncormne in respect to all the Debt instrarments, financlal guarantee’s and deposits which are measured ot cost
or at fair value through other comprehensive income, 18 roorded using effective interest rate (EIR). EIR 15 the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments ar receipts aver the expected life of the financial instrument or
4 shorter period, where appropriate; to the grass carrying amaunt of the-financial azset or to the amortized cost of a
financiat lisbiliey. interest income |5 included in Other tncome in the statement of profit and |ss:

2 Forelgn currency transactions
Forglgn curfency transsctions are accounted at the rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. The exchange rata
differences arising out of such transactions are dealt with In the Frofit and Loss Account, exrept in tase of long-term
loans, where they relate to acquisition of fixed asset, in which case they are adjusted to the carrying cost of such
assets, The premium in case of forward contracts is dealt with in the Profit and Loz Account proportionately over the
period of the contracts

10 Research and Development:.
Revenee Expenditure on Ressarch and Development is charged to the Profit and Loss Account for the year. Capital
Expenditure on Resesrch and Development 5 included as part of fixed assets and depreciation is provided on the
same basls a2 for obher fived assets.

11 Employee Benefits
The company makes defined contribution 1o Government Employee Provident Fund, Govermment Employes Pension
Fund Emplover Daposit Linked Insurance; ESland Superannuation Schemes, which are charged to the Profit and lozs
Account on accrual basis,
Provisian for gratuity, which is 2. defined plan, i made on the basis of an actuarial valuation carried oul by an

Independent actuary at balance shest date
femeasurement of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and lossesand the return on plan

assets [excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling (IF any, excluding Interest], are recognized Immediately in
cther comprehensive income {000, Net Interest expense [Income) an the net defined liability {assets) is computed by
applying the discount rate, used ta measure the net defined labllity (asset), Net interest expense and other expenzes
related to defined banefit plans are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
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12 Borrowing costs

Borrawirng Costs thal are directly attributable to the acquisition; construction of production of & gualifying asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of Bmeta get ready for its intended use ar sate are capitalised as part of the
cost of the Asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of
Interast and other costs that the company Incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds, Borrowing costs also
inciude exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

13 Leases
A Leasa ls classified at the meeption date 3s & finance lease or an aperating leass,
|} Lease arrangements where substantially all the risks and rewards Incidental to ownership 1o the company [
classified as finance feaze,
it} L=ase arrangemerts where risks and rewards incldental to ownarship of an asset substanniatly vest with the lessar
are classified a5 operating lease.

il Lease expenszes / Licenze fags intome receivad on assets abtamed / Eiven under opesating lzase arrangements are
recognized on a straight-line basis 25 an expensa J income in the statement of profit and loss over the lease tarm of
the respective lease-arrangement. Stralght line basis is not used when payments are structured so-as to increese in
lie with expected general infiation to compensate for the expected inflationary cost increases:

14 Priof Period Expenses
Under Pravicus GAAR prior period expenses were recarded in the statement of Prafit & Loss Tor year ended 31st
March 2017, Howewer as per Ind AS the same have adjusted in Opening Eguity as on the date of transition to make
the Financials ind A3 compliant.

15 Tawes on income
Tax expenses for the year comprizes of current tax, deferred tax charge orcredit and adjustrments of taxes for earliar
years. Inrespect of amounts adjusted outside profit or loss (e, in other comprehensive incoma or equity), the
corrgsgonding tax effect, if any, Is also adjusted outside profit or boss,
Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,

Deferred tax is provided uging the liability method an temparary differences between the tax bases of assets and
lizbflities and their carmying amaounts for financial reporting purposes atthe reporting date. Deferred tax liabilies are
recognised for all taxabile temporary differences, and deferred tex assets are recognized for all deductible temparary
differences, carry forward tax logses and allowances o the extent that it s prabakila that future taxahles profits will be
avallablg against which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances can be
utilised,

Ceferred tax azsets and labilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected 1o apply in the year when the asset
I reaflzed or the liabillty 1s settied, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enaeted
at the reporting date. Deferrad tax assets znd deferred tax lizbilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to
et off current 1ex assets against current tax labilities and the deferred taxes refate to the same taxation autharity,

16 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents inciude cash in hand, bank balances, deposits with banks (other than o lien) and 2l short
teron and highly liguid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject ta an
Insignificant risk of changes I valus;

17 Provisions and continganl liabilities
A provision ts recognized when the Company has & present oblgation (legal or constructive) as a result of past event
and it Is prabable that an autflow of rescurces embedying economic benefits will be required to settle the obilgation,
in respect of which a reliahie estimate can be made.
A digclasura for 8 contingent lisbifity is made whin there |s a possible pbligation or a present obligation that may, but
prohably witl not require an outflow of rescurces,

1B Earmings per shars

Basic earnings per equity share 15 computed by dividing the net profit tafter tax) for the year attributable to the sguity
charehoiders of the company by the weighted average number of eguity shares surstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per @quity share (s computed by dividing the net profit {after tax) for the year attributable to the
equity sharehatdecs of the company by the welghted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings pes equity share snd also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conwersion of afl diluthee potentlal equity shares,

The dilutive potentlal equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds recevable had the equlty shares been actuilly
tgsused gt falr value (e, the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares
afe deemed converted as of the beginning of the pericd, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares
are determined independently for wach pesiod presested.

The numberof equity shares and potentially dilutive eguity sheéres are adjusted retrospectively Tor all gerdods
presented for any share splits and bonus shares 1s5ues including for changes effected priar to the approval of the
financizl staterments by the Board of Directors,




AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

Motes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December 2017

Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As) 101 'First Time Adoption Of Indian Accounting Standards'’:

Wote 38(a) : Reconciliation of equity as at 31 March 2017

Asat As at
IND AS
Particulars 31st March 2017 Adjustment 31st March 2017 as
as per lGAAP per IND AS
|.ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
[a} Property, Plant & Equipment £3,30,80,845 - 63,30,80,845
(B Capital Wark-In-Progress 9,91,76,7660 (1%,52.120] 9,72,24.646
lef Intangible Assets 15.34,20,868 2.54,48,579 17,88,68.447
(d) Financial Azsets - E
{1} Non Current Investiments 15,000 [15,000]
(i} Long-Term Loans and Advances 4,54 20,985 - 4 84 20,985
Sub - Total (A) 93,51,14,464 2,34.81,459 95,85,95,923
Current Assets
(a} Inventaries 1%9,08,05,246 4 19,08,05,246
(&) Financial Assels - s
(i) Trade and Other Receivables 37,09,20,772 {1,04,60,353} 36,04,60,410
(i} Cash and Cash Equivalents B6,58,094 86,58,094
(il Short-Term Loans and Advances 10,158,97.679 - 10,15,97,679
(el Other Current fAssets 4,891,775 - 4,91,775
Sub - Total (B) 67,28,73,566 {1,04,60,353) 66,24,13,212
Total (A+B)|  1,60,759,88,030 1,30,21,106 1,62,10,09,136
I, BEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
shareholders Funds
|a} Share Capital 3,25,51,800 - 3,25,51,800
[b]) Cithér Equity 60,11,54,192 3,75,31424 63,86,82,616
Sub - Total (C) 63,37,02,992 3,75,31,424 67,12,34 416
MNon-Current Liabilities
[a} Financial Liabilities
{if Long Term Borrowings 22,74,73,235 (1,53,71,040) 20.81,02,195
() Deferred Tax Liabilities {Met) 7.99,56,213 7948514 8,79,04,727
(cf Lang Term Provisions 25.69,928 - 25,659,928
5ub = Tatal (D) 30,99,99,376 {1,14,22,526) 29,85,76,850
Current Linbilities
[a) Financial Liabilities
{1] Shiart Term Borrawings 26,42,40,707 {4,58,334) 26,37,82,373
|it) Trade Payahles 37.55,94,826 - 37,565,504, 826
(b} Other Current Liablities 203,648,631 [1,26,29,459) 77,35172
|ch Provisions 40,835,437 - 40,85.457
Sub - Total (E) 66,42 85,661 {1,30.87,793) 65,11,97,868
Total (C+D+E) 1,60,79,88,030 13021106 |  1,62,10,09,136
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AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED

HWotes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December 2017

Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As) 101 'First Time Adeption Of Indian Accounting Standards':

Note 38(b) : Reconciliation of profit and loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2017

< For the year ended For the year ended
Nc: Particulars 31st March, 2017 as par | IND AS Adjustment | 314t March, 2017 as
1GARP per IND AS
| [Revenue from cperations 1,73,98 06,208 13,37.81,870 1,87,35,88,078
Il [Other Income 10273112 - 1,02,73112
I Total Revenua (1 +1) 1,75,00,79,320 13,37.81.870 1,£8,38,61,190
W |Expanges:
Cost of material consumned 1,159,85, 84 952 - 1.19.85,84,982
Purchaze of Stock-In-Trade 78,001,854 78,001,884
Changes in Inventories of finished goads, WIF and Stock-in-Trade
{4,67,78,980) - {4.67,78,880)
Employee Benefit Expenses 6,63,29 8963 {5,58,149) 6,57,73,714
Financial Cast 3,40,20,395 41,760,719 3,81,97,118
Depreciatlon and Amartization Expense 6,44.30 238 2,54 48,579) 3,89,81,649
Other Expenzes 23,28,68,605 13,37,81,870 36,66,50,479
Total Expenses [IV) 1,69,10,38,853 11,15,51 861 1,66,02,08,845
W |Profit before prior period expense & tax (I - V] 19,28,22,336 2,18,30,009 21,46,52,345
Priar Period Expense 48,717,152 (48,27,152) -
VIl [Profit before tax {11 < IV} 18,79,95,134 2,66,57,161 21,46,52,345.04
VIl | Tox expense;
{1} Current tax 4,10,00,000 - 4,10,00,000
{2} Mat Credit Entitlement {1,45,70,000) - [1,45,70,000)
{3) Short / {Excess) provision for tax of earlier yeans) [B,02,831) - (6,92,831)
{41 Deferred tax 3,12,28,212 86,459,438 3,98,77.650
IX |Profit/(Loss) after tax for the perod (V1) 1%,10,29,803 1,80,07,722 14,90,37,526
¥ |Dther Comprehensive Incame:
{i] Items that will not be reclassified to profit or fossin subseguent
a) |vear |5,58,149) {5,58,145)
(i} Income tax relating to lbems that will not be reciassified to
prafit & loss
(0 Iterms that will be reclascified to profit o loss in subsequent
by |vear
(i) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassitied to profit &
loss
X |Other Comprehensive Income for the vear, net of tax - 15,58,143) {5,58,148)
Total Comprahensivie Surplus far the yesr (VIL+ Vi)
¥l [{Total of profit and ather comprehensive Income for the year) 13.10,29,803 1,74,49,573 14,84,79.377

EXton



AMARIYOT CHEMICAL LIMITED
Motes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st December, 2017

Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standard (Ind As) 101 'First Time Adoption Of Indian Accounting

Standards’:
Note 38(c): Reconciliation of equity as at 1st April 2016
As at Asat
RATRIBUIAEE 15t April 2016 as per IGAAP | 1st April 2016 as per IND AS
| ASSETS
MNon-Current Assets
(@) Property; Plant & Equipment 52,9984 484 5789 84 484
[b] Capital Work-In-Progress 187 63,682 1.87,63,682
(c] Intangible Assets 17.88.69.447 17,38.69,447
[d] Financial Assets -
{1} Mon Current Investmenis 15,000 -
(il) Long-Term Loans and Advances 3.71,88.441 37188441
Sub- Toral (A) 76,48,21,054 76,48,06,054
Current Assets
[a} Inventorias 10,58,58,478 10,5858, 478
{b) Financial Assets
[i) Trade and Other Receivables 52.47,68,751 50,94 82,246
{ii} Cash and Cash Equivalents 242,582,619 242,82 819
(iil} Short-Term Leans and Advances b,14,37,38% £,14,37 389
[c) Other Current Assets 86, 24,059 B6,24,059
Sub - Total (B) 72.45,82,256 70,96,94,791
Total (A+B) 1,48,98,03,350 1,47,45,00,845
Il EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders Funds
(a] share Capital 3,25,51,500 3,25,51,800
|b) Other Equity 48,08,80,182 48,83,32574
Sub - Total {C) 31,34,31,982 52,08,84,374
‘Non-current Liahilitles
{a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Long Term Borrowings 7.67,07,629 5,47.03,856
|k} Deferred Tax Labilities (Net) 4,27 28,001 480,279,077
(¢} Lang Term Provislons 15,596,585 15,968,555
Sub - Total | 12,70,82,185 10,43,27,288
Current Liabilitie
2} Financial Liabifities
(i) Short Tesm Borrowings 35,13,75,581 36,13,75,581
{il] Trade Payables 47.64,72,352 47,64,72,392
(b} Other Current Liabiities 80,649,316 20 59,316
{€) Pravisions 33,71,854 33,71,8494
Sub - Tatal {E) 84,92,89,183 §4,92,89,183
Total [C+D+E) 1,43,98,03,350 1,47,45,00,845

39, The figures af previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessany
The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform Lo Ind A5 presentation requirements

s per cur report of even date attached

Frevious year's figures are regrouped / rearranged wherever required

For Madan Dedhia & Associates
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn No.113095W)

-

ppeneis
Dhaval Karania
Partner

Bijal Modi

Place : Mumbai
Date : 10th April 2018
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ANNEXRE T 0

@ Valiant Organics Limited

Regd. Off. - 109
Tel. 1 91-22_959

Date: April 18, 2018

Tao,
The General Manager,

Department of Carporate Services,

BSE Limited,
Pl Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai — 400 001,

Dear Sir,

Sub:  Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI

, Udyog Kshetra, 1st Floor, Mulund Gore
13767/6,67976640/5 o Fax:91.22

Website : www valian

torganics.com

gaon Link Road, Mulund (W), Mumbai - 400 080,

-2591 3765 » E-mail : info@vallantorganics.com

* CINNO.: L24230MH2005PLC151348

{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),

Regulations, 2015 for the proposed scheme of merger by absorption of Amarlyot Chemical Limited

(“Amarjyot” or the “Transferor Company”) with Valia

Company”) and their Respective Shareholders and Creditors,

nt Organics Limited (“Valiant” or the “Transferee

The fihancial details of the transferee company for the previous 3 years as per the audited statement of

Accounts:
(Rs. in Crores)
Particulars As per latest As per last 1yearpriorto | 2 years priorto
Audited Audited the last Audited | the last Audited. _
Financials Financial Year Financial Year Financial Year
Dec17 (9 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15
: months)
Equity Paid up Capital 3.64 3.64 3.64 0.36
Share Suspense Account 2.22 222 g
pending allotment under
Scheme of Amalgamation
Reserves and surplus 50.20 41,56 18.11 21.10
Carry forward losses - - = =
Met Waorth 56.07 47.43 2275 21.46
Miscellaneous Expenditure - - - - =]
| 5ecured Loans 0.02 0.29 0.57 5.62
Unsecured Loans 0.30 0.30 - 2,10
Fised Assets 28.92 26.42 12.60 11.76
| Income from Operations 77.29 73.39 52.10 59.04
Total Income 78.64 74,88 53.48 60.24
Total Expenditure 62.49 56.80 37,72 49,30
Profit before Tax 16,16 15,09 15.72 10.94
Profit after Tax 10.41 11.80 10.24 7.28
Cash prafit 12.05 13.51 11.17 8.09
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@ Valiant Organics Limited

Regd. Off. : 109, Udyog Kshetra, 1st Fioor, Mulund Goregaon Link Road, Mulund (W), Mumbai - 400 080
Tel. - 91-22-2591 3767/ 6, 6797 6640 /5 » Eax :91-22.2591 3765 » E.mail : info@valiantorganics.com

Website : www.valiantorganics.com * CIN NO.. L24230MH2005PLC151348

| Particulars As per latest As per last 1year priorto 2 years priorto
Audited Audited the last Audited | the last Audited
Financials Financial Year Financial Year Financlal Year
Dec17(9 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15
e months) -
EPS* (Rs.) 17.74 22.23 78.14 19.99
Book value per share® (Rs.) 95.61 80.87 62.50 58.96
|
* We hove considered, 22,24,030 Equity shares allotted on 15th March, 2018 for merger of Abhitasho Tex-
Chem Limited into the company from Appointed date i.e 1st July, 2016 and 32,76,288 £ quity shares (ssued os
bonus shares in F.Y. 2015-16

For Vallant Organics Limited

W
Name: Vyorna Vyas

Designation: Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
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AnNEsRE To

AMARJYOT
CHEMICAL
LIMITED

Date: April 18, 2018

To,

The General Manager,

Department of Corporate Services,
BSE Limited,

F.J. Towers, Dalal Street,

Mumbai — 400 001,

Dear Sir,

Sub:  Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBRI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for the proposed scheme of merger by absorption of Amarjyot
Chemical Limited (“Amarjvot” or the “Transferor Company™) with Valiant Organies Limited
{("Valiant” or the “Transferee Company™) and their Respective Shareholders and Creditors.

The financial details of the transferor company for the previous 3 years as per the audited statement of

Accounts:

- (fis. in Crores)
Particulars, As per latest As per last L yearpriorto | 2 years prior fo

Audited Audited the last Audited | the last Audited
Financials Financial Year | Financial Year Financial Year
Dec 17 (9 2016-17 2015-16 # 2014-15§
months) i

Equity Paid up Capital §.74 3.26 3.26 .43
Share Suspense Account - 0,64 0.64 0.22
pending allotment under
Scheme of Amalgamation

| Reserves and surplus 76.13 63.23 47.45 29.89
Carry forward losses - - - -

| Net Worth 84.38 67.12 5134 30.53
Miscellaneous Expenditure - 3 - -
Secured Loans 13.30 21.53 4.51 -
Unsecured Loans 15.66 25.66 39.31 28.00
Fixed Assets 101.50 90,92 72.76 32.51
Income from Operations 188.84 187.36 155.19 80,47 >
Total Income 189.73 188.39 155.84 100.99

| Total Expenditure 163.96 166.92 137,97 90.86
Profit before Tax 2578 2147 17.87 10.13

| Profit after Tax 19.35 14.90 14.56 948

| Cash profit | 24.35 18.80 17.70 11.53

CHER,

® Regd. Office |
A301, Kaustubh Park, MNear Bhagawati Hospital
Mandapeshwar Road, Boriveliiw),
Mumbar - 4001073,

(BgfiMumbal - 400080 :
G18105, 53:(.. 00-97-22- 26304806

9\



AMARJYOT
CHEMICAL
LIMITED

Particulars | As per latest As per last | year prior to | 2 years prior to
Aundited Audited the last Audited | the last Audited
Financials Financial Year | Financial Year Financial Year
Dec 17 (9 2016-17 2015-16 2014-15
= months) :
EPS* 22,12 17.04 17.00 11.34
Book value* 97.06 76.76 58.72 35.93

Company from Appointed date i.e {5t January, 2016

[
* We have considered, 2,42 568 Equity Shares issued on Merger of Dispo Dyechem Private Limited into the
Company from Appointed date i e Ist January, 2016 and 52,.46,632 Equity Shares allotted as bonus as on
13th November, 2017, We have aiso considered, 2,17,072 Equity Shares iss
Private Limited and Amrey Enterprises Private Limited mto the Company
December, 2014 and 26,04, ] 44 Equity Shares allotted as bonus as on 21st January, 2016

ued on Merger of Draggon Drugs
Jrom Appointed date i.e st

# The figures are restated after Incorporating effect of merger of Dispo Dyechem Private Limited into the

8 The figures are vestated after incarporating effect af merger of Draggon Drugs Privare Limited and Amray
Enterprises Private Limited into the Company from Appeinted date i.e Isf Dece mber, 2014

For Amarjyot Chemie

'\L et X
Rushikesh Deole _
Company Secretary
CIN No.:U24110MH1878LC020373
® Regd Office : ® Admin Office :

A301,Kaustuoh Park, Near Bhagawati Hospital,
Mandapashwar Road, Barvvaliiw),
Mumbai - 400103,

ly d
Udyog Kshetra, 2nd Floor,Mulung-Goregaon Link Road.
Na:r I%-I‘.."Iart,h.ﬂuhmd WestiMumibai - 400080, iMaharastra)

Phona No.. 67976666 / 26978785, Fax.: 00-81-22-25804808
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